Giordano International Limited
rnierifiiGIORDANO

(Stock Code B3 1X5%: 709)



5 8
CONTENTS

TEUBEERHE 2
Ten-Year Financial and Operation Highlights

NEIER 4
Corporate Information

FRBRES 6
Chairman’s Statement

EIRE il koA 10
Management Discussion and Analysis

EEREREBEASHN 56
Directors and Senior Management Profiles

TEEARESE 61
Corporate Governance Report

BERgWmEE 86
Directors’ Report

BB SREE 92
Independent Auditor’s Report

EXRUNEES 94
Consolidated Income Statement

A BHRA R 95
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

aEfEEAER 96
Consolidated Balance Sheet

BEABR 98
Balance Sheet

aEfRERER 100
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BEEBE 102
Statements of Changes in Equity

B 75 #R R BT 5 108
Notes to the Financial Statements

B A 2 K 178
Share Option Information

REESLEZEH 184
Information for Investors

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & # x o BB R o &



THEHBREBERE

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BRIFRIEL BRI X B B BT A )

(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

HEE

EF

TR =

KRR (K1 k2)
SRR R (W1 k2)

B R AL T (M aE1R2)
HERRER (A1 k2)

Sales

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit (notes 1 & 2)

Operating margin (notes 1 & 2)

Profit attributable to shareholders (notes 1 & 2)
Return on sales (notes 1 & 2)

e MRITEFRRITER
LEES (K1)
BEMRR (iZ2)
BERR (HZ2)
BRER (HiF2)

Cash and bank balances less bank loans
Working capital (note 1)

Total assets (hote 2)

Total liabilities (note 2)

Shareholders’ funds (note 2)

FRABF -ERCEW) (HiEF1k2)
SRR ERRE (BW)
SRR R ERRR B (BL)
SRREREBIRE BN
SRR R E B

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (notes 1 & 2)
Interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Special interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Final dividend per share (HK cents)

Special final dividend per share (HK cents)

FHEEMBRBRER (fag1k2)
FHRRESBRE (HE1K2)
FEHKAZ RELR (BE) (A:23)
MBI E (B (M)

Return on average total assets (notes 1 & 2)

Return on average shareholders’ funds (notes 1 & 2)
Inventory turnover on costs (days) (note 3)

Current ratio (times) (note 7)

mERBRknEE (THK)
m{EA R

Number of shares outstanding (in thousands)
Market capitalization

Fm&AB (Ait4)
BE

SEMZMTAR
FERETIZFANRE (A Z5)

Number of stores (note 4)
Self-operated stores in Group markets
Franchised stores in Group markets

Group markets total
Non-group markets total (note 5)

2IRFITEE Total stores worldwide

Biat: Notes:

1. 200442 7 E FRMHKAST7 [HE ] RHKFRS2 [1X 1. Figures from 2004 are adjusted for the adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” and HKFRS 2
BT ) T ELH 555 32 &5 EAIR2005F 1.7 “Share-based Payment” which are effective for financial years commencing on or
1H B 1B B i6 2 @51 F /B after January 1, 2005

2. 2002%F 2 B F B A RAWSSAP12 [FriE# ] (#&1&57) 2. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 “Income Taxes” (revised)
7 1E M 55 8 - 3% & 51 B 75 2E R R20035F 1 71 H 2 X £ which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003
F162 @5 F /B EH

3. FRAZFERDFHERLRTLFANAEZ 3. Inventory held at year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of

days in the year
4. FREAHF 4. Figures as at year end
5. HHESENE] PEEENR (COMMFRUTEE) 5. Stores in markets operated by joint ventures in South Korea and Middle East (prior

RE=ZZHTEEHEEZTHPIT

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

year 2011) and third-party franchisees
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THEMBREBERE

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
5,673 5,614 4,731 4,233 5,048 4,950 4,372 4,413 4,003 3,389
3,331 3,283 2,731 2,175 2,439 2,357 2,178 2,243 2,035 1,634
58.7% 58.5% 57.7% 51.4% 48.3% 47.6% 49.8% 50.8% 50.8% 48.2%
1,005 909 695 320 325 384 376 518 491 364
17.7% 16.2% 14.7% 7.6% 6.4% 7.8% 8.6% 11.7% 12.3% 10.7%
826 728 537 288 311 295 205 406 387 266
14.6% 13.0% 11.4% 6.8% 6.2% 6.0% 4.7% 9.2% 9.7% 7.8%
1,173 1,209 978 750 454 474 665 827 689 784
1,555 1,658 1,385 1,047 742 736 862 1,029 861 911
4,605 3,822 3,320 2,810 2,557 2,935 2,984 2,970 2,717 2,555
1,452 1,001 827 624 651 909 894 755 684 685
2,997 2,735 2,408 2,118 1,855 1,927 1,987 2,122 1,954 1,799
53.80 48.20 36.00 19.30 20.80 19.80 13.80 27.50 26.70 18.50
15.00 15.00 4.50 2.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.00 1.50
- - 4.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.50 3.00
25.00 23.00 7.00 7.00 3.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.50 4.50
- - 11.50 7.00 - 10.00 15.00 15.00 13.00 12.00
21.1% 21.8% 18.5% 11.1% 11.5% 10.3% 7.3% 15.2% 15.9% 11.8%
28.8% 28.3% 23.7% 14.5% 16.4% 15.1% 10.0% 19.9% 20.6% 14.8%
74 95 74 52 42 62 70 62 62 46
2.3 2.8 2.9 3.0 2.3 1.9 2.1 2.6 2.4 2.5
1,643,709 1,521,291 1,496,069 1,491,647 1,491,647 1,491,513 1,490,853 1,489,631 1,450,592 1,442,199
11,501 8,565 6,777 3,431 2,909 5,578 6,336 6,480 7,072 5,192
1,449 1,232 1,052 1,015 1,036 1,000 962 914 811 550
,,,,,,,,,, B 838 _ 748 802 512 482 AM_ 428 AM_ 499
2,207 2,070 1,800 1,617 1,548 1,482 1,403 1,337 1,252 1,049
DN 601 588 497 488 A13_ 886 857 383 _____814_
2,648 2,671 2,353 2,114 2,006 1,895 1,769 1,694 1,685 1,363
6. 20087 /] & Placita: 6. Disposal of Placita in 2008:

2008 « 7N [B] 1] & B 1 Z p KELE T 8 22 A]Placita
Holdings Ltd ([Placita ) o 7% B 71~ € #% Placitaz 2008

In 2008, the Group disposed of its principal garment manufacturing subsidiary
Placita Holdings Ltd (“Placita’). The Group’s 2008 results excluding Placita are

EY v r 2N summarized below:

(BHRIEBS) U B EE T BEN) ( In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified) 2008
HER Sales 4,710
EF Gross profit 2,362
EH = Gross margin 50.1%
R Operating profit 330
1R A & Operating margin 7.0%
% 3R P& A5 S A Profit attributable to shareholders 290
THE B 3 & Return on sales 6.2%
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TRHBESE
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

BE AR

AANBUARREEG2HMEMNNZ2012FKE -
BEBNEARTEMSEYAERENMEN
R2012F H DB E MRER (K -

R2012%F LAIZTR BRI A EE S B RE R
DR RAR B2 FH U R AR 8 2 A i A o B
SRR BN EFRAREFERRER URXR
M EASM R B IE R A5G - T NERMN R kAL
I ARREIEM P BUNREMEE MR -
EITREBMIS 2B RE - R BRMIT KRR
PIRENE Z &R MR FITEREHMBERPRBEE
B REEMBEEHEBEUTK RMABHE
RABREZREREXRE MAKCENZAE
IR BRARRERRMBEH - YA PAENTEER
RZ2RTER THERESEE-

WBREHBRAERENGT EF  BREREEF A
71278 0 82011 B AN/ 7.28(2 78 T B 8
TBE B E20104 BREXAY St F /= H133%

EEFHBRTREREBBEFMENBERT  ARH]
R B APEE R B R 7 - RAET SR RNE B E IR
EREFHE KEARSNHEELMBERZEF &
B - A A E IR B BOR BB A DB BB R
BRI EmEER RAFERAMIBRARAZ
[REMSHRE| B ERED ARAEEFE
58 ShIE & o TH B B APT I B A0 R R A0 [ 83 AP
BEZHEBE USRHREENLL PIHER
RIA R T 5 R B AN ML P B
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Dear Shareholders:
On behalf of the Board, | present to you Giordano’s 2012 results.

Despite considerable headwinds in some of Giordano’s key markets we
were able to make significant strides during 2012.

During 2012 we completed the acquisition of a controlling interest in
Giordano’s franchise operations in the United Arab Emirates and the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. At the same time, we established a Business
Development Office in Dubai to develop initiatives beyond East Asia,
not just in the Middle East and North Africa, but in other parts of
Africa, Central Asia, Europe and the Americas undertaking various
forms of market penetration strategy. This new business hub will also
drive our expansion in India, where we have a small business already
established. To complete the re-shaping of our global business, we
disposed of our final manufacturing facility in Dongguan, China, and
are now one hundred percent focused on the development of your
Company as a global retailer of stylish, value for money functional
apparel, managed by international talent.

Excluding accounting profits on revaluations of existing investments,
profit attributable to shareholders was HK$712 million, slightly reduced
from the HK$728 million earned in 2011 but 33% greater than the profit
earned in 2010.

Your Company faced considerable headwinds in Mainland China where
consumer demand was down and competitive pricing intensified.
Difficult market conditions also prevailed in Taiwan where the weakened
economy depressed retail sales and intensified price competition. In
Hong Kong, a strong local management team extended the Company’s
“fast marketing” concept effectively in the year with exciting crossover
campaigns and brand building. In South East Asia, the Company
continues to enjoy strong growth, as our emerging regional centre in
Singapore leads initiatives to localize merchandise selection, upgrade
store image and localize marketing initiatives.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®



012F B ERWBEMN—F BETMEHEBRTZM
N EAEBEABEECLEAER AR = UEF
EREZ KRGS WARKMES HERENEE)
B 7R 3 TR B B o 2012 ERISEN A LA T ¢

1. BEER0MERIRBIEER EABHRLEFF
BRAIE AN - DA R TE M RUE & 5 F BRI A IR IR
T AR AMRFF R A E R - BER2011F
U8 H958.5%FE F R I #5 L I8 K £58.7% ° F
MK EFEE BN ERBRR B OEE
ERREHEIR REEREEREZUREE
BAUANMEES RIEATE -

2. KFEER ARARBHREFE KA
REFHR=02—3%2.028 8T - FERE
B (AFEHRAZRE L RERR)HI5H
A ZE63R - 1tk A FE 3F AL T 5 0D I TE BRAR
EARAPAZ RSP ETERBEERERRE -
ARBRE B—REZLESRIUBER
2N FEEERKBBBLORNEREREBR
REFR MMeEHMRHEEEMERLAE
B BEREE PR RIAMIERRANE
HREER BN ESES B MIREHEER
METYME NERREERFEMT -

3. BUM20M1FMERZEMBER L A2 A
EEZESIRARREHEERF - EF &M
Eanp B KR B TR AR S - 20124 - F AP
MBRERIESEEN BREAEET AR
F3,900% 83,4004 o fE A L S B &K
BEmME 2ERXEENC% RENTRTS
ZEEEFRRER  ARBEIRNALRRRZ
RIS H A R F A0 B8+ 18l o

4. ARABREIRER/RIFILINGEHAS
ME6.75EBITL H20NMFEHBETREN
98% o A IR X B 2 B0 BR 6 4 e i 3R P BE DAK(B
5.08f88 TN —THUREE - R 238 B R %
B FC 8% /Y B B B B 40.078 il -
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2012 will be remembered as a year when some markets faced tough
conditions but that the Group as a whole consolidated the gains it
made in the previous three or four years and re-doubled its efforts to
build strong and flexible local management teams for the future. The
achievements in 2012 were as follows:

1. Despite incurring cost increases in the early part of the year due
to global rising cotton prices in 2011, and in an environment
of intense price competition and discounting, your Company
maintained strong margin disciplines, consolidating the 58.5%
margin achieved in 2011 and extending this to 58.7%. Our
successful margin management was the result of price discipline,
careful selection of price promotion programs, improved product
mix and quality, and the continuing effort to strengthen the main
brand.

2. During the year, your Company worked hard to reduce inventory,
eventually reducing comparable stock by a third, by HK$202
million. Inventory days, expressed in inventory days on costs,
reduced from 95 to 63, a significant achievement and result of
strong discipline in a global market which is slow and uncertain.
Your Company believes that inventory discipline, in addition to
being good financial practice in general, enables us to offer fresh,
innovative merchandise, be more responsive to customer needs
and strengthens our long term brand image by reducing the need
for extensive mark downs and price promotions. This must be
coupled with close ties with our strategic suppliers to accomplish
quick response replenishments.

3. Building on initiatives taken in 2011, your Company continued
to control costs and improve its operational processes. Last
year we increased the financial packages of our staff in Mainland
China; during 2012 we reduced our headcount in Mainland China,
through attrition and higher productivity, from 3,900 to 3,400.
Overall on a comparable basis, operating expenditure increased by
just 2%, a demonstration of the commitment of your Company’s
staff to the success of the Company and the basis of a strong
foundation for our operations as the economy starts to recover in
different markets.

4. Your Company strongly believes that “cash is king” and generated
a free cash flow of HK$675 million, 98% of the free cash flow in
2011. These strong disciplines in difficult times have enabled us to
fund an acquisition at a consideration of HK$508 million and at the
same time recommend another record dividend of 40.0 HK cents
per share.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS



TRHBESE
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

5. BMMEBRFTEAENREERERBEANL
VAR 35 [ 3o B2 AR SR RS - 7E4E R B0 B
RN N R S R AR AR - B IEAE AR 2 AR 3 3
REK LTS E B R FTTmkE - HRA
BESGENNMBEREERGRNEEIERE
TAEEERERARR T+F RMEFRS
REBRBAERELCEMBNFEIELE-

6. HEERINAMWHEABEZRXBETHERRBARG R
B [BFRE - T EEARA
BMHEETRE KNaffe o fE 78 B - HIRFTEY
[concepts one | FITER @ i A& — B A LARF
BYEBROSEMAMER: EE85 KRMNE
HEtEI R B REE TS AW P AP FERE
TEF NN B mEER (L AR [ Simply
Linen | X [Denim is Back ] 2# [BEZF ] A
N RAEBRE SEHERMEETEE
BRITERE R AABIER M ESEN - W AN E
EEMSEAREEERKEERMARBRZEN
B 2 BT RA L S WO -

HERRZ ABEBRIEAREH2012F M2 S8, -
BRESEHEERLETRMET RERMNA
HTEZAN EZERBEMOAE EREMO
HEREHER EUEHAEURER NiE—
BRAKMO MG REBKRBRM N BMREEANTR]
VEABEFAS o A A TRABGD L R P R AY723%
BEMAREE BEEELRE—BELHMES
PREBAREN—DF BERMTELR XA
ANENEE BERAZT - BANERERE N
20135 B ELEEFTATEIE:

a. BMBEEMNRBMRPERENBEER-L
H2 5 BB &l E 2 HAT 8 2L TR
B A E) & HE B BIERBRIIMR
HESH R FIT AR T8+ A Ko SR 3 (P9 A0 14 8 8 173 1 LA
FERB ME AL R AT R E -
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5. We have continued to localize our Mainland China regional
management structure to achieve regional focus and simplicity.
Teams are being actively built and developed in regional hubs in
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Shenzhen and Wuhan. Trading
conditions have been challenging in these markets and the
development of autonomous business units, with customized
financial and operational goals has taken a little longer than we
hoped. Towards the second half of the year, we have started to
see new management emerge with increased confidence and
empowerment.

6. The “think local, act global” approach to management has brought
great benefits across our operations in the development of world-
class solutions implemented in a locally relevant way. In Korea,
the new “concepts one” store format is emerging as an upscale
store layout that lifts the shopping experience; in Hong Kong, our
marketing programs and crossover campaigns are the talk of the
town; in Singapore, the localization of merchandise selection to
refresh a “one season” approach with “Simply Linen” and “Denim
is Back” has lifted business performance. These are excellent
examples of how our empowered management teams have
created success in difficult times, and the results have followed
and will continue to do so as we extend these winning ways.

The Giordano people have boldly faced the challenges of 2012 head
on. Tough trading conditions are just a reminder to us that we have
to innovate more, develop our people more, strengthen our supply
chain partnerships, build marketing programs and expertise to lift our
brand still further and pursue our dream and vision of a “world without
strangers”. | am pleased to welcome the 723 employees of Giordano
Middle East to the Group, although if truth be told they have always
been a part of our global Giordano family. As we grow, our Company
will be more flexible, more diverse, more empowered and more
dynamic. During 2013 we will focus on the following priorities:

a. We will continue to strengthen our teams in Mainland China.
Specifically these teams will be focusing on developing a number
of initiatives: establishing “fast”, localized marketing programs;
development of visual merchandising and store ambience; and
working with our supply chain to ensure effective localized
merchandise design and selection.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®



b. IRAPIH AR R BRI N B WA A B E I
BHERERAE MIZBHENHBET
SRS AMRE AT E 2R & - FHlRE
REREES =AM T - M AELRBIERT
BB REAMEETBRAREENE TR
MER BEREERIAERERBD®E-

c. HMAPEIARRERHEMMNTOPFITHEBER &
FEEIR [EESREE]NIBS BRAE
BFTMARSEE  AIF @B RBEREZ
™ R R B FISERBEHERR (LEZEK)
STHEREESE XERAFITER M
BB IR R SR AR AN -

d. HPAISE2013FFM B Em HGRFRMY
B T REBEMAGE - 2013F - HAIHHE
EHRERE —RIIREALCHFERED

e. BMBEENAAERENEBHOREAHK
1PIE R R o {2 FF I B X S B B L 4 =7 0 X L AR
ENAMARE WEEERGEHREEE
(AnPREREH) AR RARKKIDERHN - 8
MR RS

BEMS 20126 HARARHESREEN —
FRERMABNDEIEMEEYBRENEER
BDWEIRYNERBANERERE EEHE
ARRABHEBRFEEEET SRR - AR R —BERE
B IRIFR IR EEAES - A AR OHEE
ANB BERPEARE YR REEHEERAMD
REKE MEMBES N8 L2 ZREN
TRl BERE-—TRN AR BTIZXHR
BEE -EARARERRE AABERMAK
ROBFRBLEETNERNAEIRSHEEER-
ENRZANEREBEFBINLER AEED
IRERBARKIENED BT - RAIHEERFD
IO - FIRRIE D R RIS FE BB RE - AA
MEHRH TR - EHEARZIBRERREZ
RETB -RER AAEF BT2HIEEEZ
it ey 4| — & ABRAR B B A SR E20124F R A
ZHBDW -

BIERE
FIE
201352 H28H

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

TREBRESE
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

b.  We will continue to develop our franchising networks to secure
win-win cooperation with our partners, extending incentives and
marketing support to key partners to accelerate profitable growth,
particularly in third and fourth tier cities in Mainland China. Also
in this vein, we will implement mechanisms to achieve a win-win
scenario by effectively managing the quantum growth electronic
shopping phenomenon in China.

c. We will focus on a “quality over quantity” approach to store
network development in Mainland China and elsewhere, closing
loss making stores and stores which detract from a high
quality, innovative brand image. Specifically we will partner with
department stores in developing new lines, particularly for women,
and enhanced store formats that will build and strengthen brand
perception.

d. We will develop new products in 2013 which will under-line our
commitment to style, function and value. A number of exciting
new product initiatives will be launched in 2013 across our global
network.

e. We will continue to leverage our centres of excellence across
the Group to maximize our effectiveness. Giordano teams will
extend their curiosity and learn from each other and from others
to develop existing programs, such as fast marketing, on a wider
scale, and to develop new, innovative business initiatives for future
success.

In conclusion, 2012 was a good year for your Company despite
tough operating conditions in many of our key markets, with strong
underlying profits and cash-flow, thanks to the Company’s balanced
approach to managing market risks. Your Company has always
demonstrated a strong resilience in tough conditions. Nevertheless
many of our key people were disappointed that performance was not
better, particularly in Mainland China, and we will be working hard to
turn this “constructive dissatisfaction” into further success. With your
support and management’s continuing commitment and enthusiasm,
| believe that in 2013 we will witness rejuvenated creativity and high
sales growth. Giordano people and our business partners are focused
on this objective, from Sydney to Harbin and from Jakarta to Dubai. We
will continue to demonstrate those things we do well, balancing strong
discipline with creativity and innovation. | would also like to thank you,
our shareholders, for your continuing endorsement of Giordano’s vision
and strategy. Finally, for a detailed analysis of the Group’s 2012 results,
| refer you to the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section.

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman
February 28, 2013

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BEEEzZmALR DM
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

rTEEREXE RESULTS OF GROUP OPERATIONS
=
(KB BT REN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
HER Sales 5,673 5,614 1%
EA Gross profit 3,331 3,283 1%
0.2pp/
E 7 = Gross margin 58.7% 58.5% =R
A5 Operating expenses (2,620) (2,522) 4%
BRE 28 &R F Operating profit as reported 1,005 909 11%
1.5pp/
B iR 2 8 & mF & Operating margin as reported 17.7% 16.2% ERak i
MERERADEZEREZ Operating profit excluding accounting
4 A gains on deemed disposals 891 909 (2%)
MBREEREE g G2 Operating margin excluding accounting (0.5pp/
K i I 2 gains on deemed disposals 15.7% 16.2% EF:k)
EBITDA EBITDA 1,247 1,123 11%
WEBRERAEE 2 RE 2 EBITDA excluding accounting gains on
EBITDA deemed disposals 1,133 1,123 1%
1% 3R P& 8 5 Profit attributable to shareholders 826 728 13%
1.6pp/
F g ) R Net profit margin 14.6% 13.0% B
MERERALE 2 RaE 2 Profit attributable to shareholders excluding
S BR FE A s A accounting gains on deemed disposals 712 728 (2%)
MEREEREE g NG Net profit margin excluding accounting gains (0.4pp/
Fom ) & on deemed disposals 12.6% 13.0% EF:k)
MEEEBEMS2EMAAELMRE  Free cash flow from operations 675 689 (2%)
Re RRITEFFE Net cash and bank balances' 1,173 1,209 (3%)
BEmE 2T EHRE Inventory balances as reported’ 476 605 (21%)
WEBRENRPRABNFEZ Inventory balances excluding inventory of
FEeRE Giordano Middle East 403 605 (33%)
BmECFEERA 2 RE
b (H#)? Inventory days on costs (days)? as reported 74 95 21)
M ESRFRAAZHWE 2 Inventory days on costs (days)® excluding
FEUKRAZ RELER (HE)®  new acquisition of Giordano Middle East 63 95 (32)
FImeE g’ Number of outlets' 2,648 2,671 (23)
FITELE &) Net change in outlets (23) 318
RELK - 1 At the end of the year.
FEREAFIFFEER U ELANTEUEANHE - 2 Inventory held at year end divided by cost of sales and multiplied by number of days

in the year.
3 FLEAMBTFE (MBEPRERELEAMFZFE) BN 3 Inventory held at year end (exclude Middle East’s inventory held at year end) divided
B A (MM EREFEUKZ FEHEKL)FTUFA by cost of sales (exclude Middle East’s cost of sales since acquisition) and multiplied
H# - by number of days in the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

10 '3 I BB R 2 7 ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #



IEJEZHHBL& *ﬁ'

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

rEEZEBEAR
HERREE

REER2008F AR R BE K AMHBIKER  HE
H A Placita Holdings Limited ([Placita ] )51% 2
TaREs ERENZATZELER -AEEIN
R2008F BRI BB H R A& & & KX 2 AlHigrowth
Ventures Limited ( [Higrowth | ) 2 # %5 B149% 8 1%
%9.9% ° Placita & Higrowth B 20084 #£ 2 i% 18 1%
ECHBARIKARNASEHEREER ZE =
FeomRZEHESHEE FAEBRTPRERERE
—HNARREE

AKEBR2012F5 AURERE151EBTEHER
PEIREZRE —BRKER USSR BEERK
¥ EE2,0008EF T2 HEFE-

W BE o R 2 12 M 2

£ 19924 B Emirates Trading Agenoy
(TETA D) RT Wi - AP R REE & B R BRI —
ERRURPRRAATIGETEE RS L/
DB ZER 220%E s ZEBKDBERE AR Z
@ 7 R2011F S E R AE642(BH T RN
2012F9R27H  AE B EHETARH EFT L — R IR
5 ARG AR R 35 2 B G B A B20%E 1=
#4982% ©

2012611 A - AEE TR AR EERE R
DERAAzZRS WA EBEERE 2 XBHEE
SHERMEAR Hh—EAR2E& &M a5
AHRBZEEER ME—HAASERARER
HMEBESEZ2EWEB AR AR IEERREIR
EBER - IIN AEER2012F11 BB E T
DR R AR R E) 2 75%E & - b B SR R20124F
IRAMEZRIBMR G - BRAKETERKIE MR
BEF FERRNSE/NAIEE 2 UEE
28 R2013F B H TR ©

BEENEF 2R AR AR ENBRER

AOBBUAE-FTEREXFEZHBRREMS
Nz BRI
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Restructuring of Group’s Operations

Disposal of Manufacturing Business

During 2008 the Group divested most of its manufacturing activities,
disposing of its 51% interest in the ordinary shares of Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”), retaining only preference shares in this company.
Also during 2008 the Group reduced its interest in its manufacturing
joint venture Higrowth Ventures Limited (“Higrowth”) from 49% to 9.9%.
Since 2008, Placita and Higrowth, through their subsidiaries, have
been third party suppliers of apparel merchandise to the Group. After
these disposals the Group retained a small manufacturing facility in
Dongguan, China.

In May 2012, the Group completed its exit from the manufacturing
operations, by disposing of its last manufacturing business in
Dongguan, China for a cash consideration of HK$151 million,
generating a net gain on disposal of HK$29 million.

Acquisition of Controlling Interest in Middle East Business

In 1992 Giordano entered into an agreement with the Emirates Trading
Agency (“ETA”) to establish an associate in the United Arab Emirates
to conduct retail operations in the Middle East and adjacent markets.
Giordano had a 20% interest in this operation which has since
developed into a successful regional business with sales revenues in
2011 of HK$642 million. On September 27, 2012 the Group agreed
with ETA to enter into a series of transactions to increase its share of
the profitability of this regional business from 20% to approximately
82%.

In November 2012 the Group completed transactions in the UAE and
Saudi Arabia. The UAE operations were subsequently restructured into
two companies, one being wholly responsible for retail in the UAE and
one being a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group based in the Dubai
Free Trade Zone and responsible for regional operations and global
business development. Additionally in November 2012, the Group
established a 75% interest in Giordano Saudi Arabia. This substantially
completed the transactions agreed in September 2012. The acquisition
process will be fully completed in 2013 as the Group expects to
increase its interests in smaller entities in Kuwait, Qatar and Oman.

With a new regional headquarters in Dubai now established, Giordano
is now well placed to expand its operations further into developing
markets outside its traditional East Asian markets.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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BEARBERBMRE IHXER NEREFZE
BB R AR  BREMRIERKAZIRE
TEBIRYURBBE - HIN BREXZTR/AEN
WHRIER - ZMERRIFZERBNT

The divestment of the Group’s last manufacturing operation and the
establishment of a new centre for business development in Dubai,
demonstrates progress towards Giordano’s long term strategy of
achieving global scale in apparel retailing. Moreover, the transactions
were also accretive to earnings. The impact of these two developments
can be summarized as follows:

W R
EY 94
BRI ER
HESX Acquisition of
¥k Controlling
Disposal of Interest in
Manufacturing Middle East &5t
(U FEETREN) (In HK$ millions) Business Business Total
(BWE) /EXfF2HRE Consideration (received)/paid (151) 508 357
FERMZ (Forgone)/Added
CR ) /38 0> annualized earnings* ®) 88 80
bt = Ratio 18.9 5.8 4.5
(BHE)/BRBEE
FE Net assets (sold)/acquired® (137) 106 (31)

: HRXEBME  WAK2011FHBEFREZFBEERT
BPRZEWEEZ N E  MAR2012FF K FRZHH
BB T (A AL B EREIKR AT GESEN 2 BRGEE)

#  HEREBME WAXREHELZEZHIGKEE PR
ZEWEERTE UWRXEREEEZ A E-

[WRBHE 2SS &

AEBRFRATKRARE EX1.14EELZE
U ES I

WHER R EB 2R (0 EXE®R) PRI
SRE AEEDL5.08EBT - NEBAE AKX
RENE BOAEEDHERAER ([HEAD
ETEFKEEE—HEFWEE@EREZ AR
RGRBEBZZNEBRFRGKEEE (M
ZEBEZRELKAR)IRAEREEGE  AES
(R ALE| Z2WE R IAAEERETR
PFRAGBAEZ 2 REEASL008EIL-ZE
ITRHREAEE ZEEEZEHNIGEARL5E
BT EFIEAT g RE ZRE T EESE
B

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

For the manufacturing business, this represents FY2011 earnings after tax; for the
acquired interest in Middle East, this represents FY2012 earnings before tax, adjusted
by the tax that would have been payable by the Group as a foreign shareholder.

# For the manufacturing business, this represents the existing book value of the assets
sold; for the acquired interest in the Middle East, this represents the fair value of the
assets acquired.

Note on “Accounting Gains on Deemed Disposals”

During the year the Group completed two transactions which gave rise
to an accounting gain of HK$114 million, as follows:

The acquisition of a controlling interest in Giordano Middle East (as
discussed above) involved a cash consideration, paid by the Group of
HK$508 million. The Group is required to account for this transaction as
if we had disposed of the existing interest (a “deemed disposal”), and
re-acquired it along with the new assets acquired. This gives rise to a gain
on the “deemed disposal’, as that part of the business that was owned
prior to the transaction is now valued on the same basis as the assets
being acquired, and not the historical cost of those assets. The book value
of the Group’s prior interest in Giordano Middle East before the transaction
was HK$55 million. On the basis of the consideration paid, these assets
have now been re-valued at HK$155 million, giving rise to an accounting
gain of HK$100 million. This gain generated no cash.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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KEBRFE A Higrowth (REERIREXEGR A
RIZERAR AAEEZ X ZHER) 0.9%4#
o RN RIRNE A BHE A G K AR IRIIE
ARERAGE] - A - A& B R Higrowth 2 #E 2= 15 #
BENER26.46% BMARZR A [HEER
HE]WYRZEESEPHESEF  BIZBHRNE
MEEBEHBZARBERELKAZ Z5 - Bt %
R HHER1,400B BT 2 R AHEKE-

ZMAXRZGUEELEMNRERE A8 LESR
BEEZSFHER AR EEET®WN S A
SEZWERLE (SR AMEZEEFHE)2
e &R ) - EBITDAK A% 3R FE A5 5 F]

20FEBEREME
20012 R/E

o EREHEFE 1% TEAEREEHER
TE&BKEAMTEZER (FHREBE)
i

o BEMMAFEFAHREEBFFHZ BEFIF
WMAHO0.218 & 77 B £568.7%

o KAIEHIEE AT EBACE B (MU E
BRI E 2% 8 T 5k KE2011F K-F
7%

o ZEREX(EIAFEHMUARE MY FTZ A
o EIEEHIFELRLERBEAHEFER D
33% * 16.051F & T )i 0 24.0318 % T + A

BREFEEHEHISH TS 2635

o AR EEEHEZABBYE 2 NERC.75EET
(20114 A6.89(5% 7T )

o JREE M FEFR40.08 M (20114F F38.0

GBI - at B KRB & AR R BN
)5 .2 87 %
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At the beginning of the year, the Group held a 9.9% interest in
Higrowth, the holding company of Speedy Garment Manufacturing
Limited, a major supplier of the Group. During the year this company
combined with other operations to become Speedy Global Holdings
Limited and as a result, the Group’s interest in Higrowth was diluted
to 6.46% of the new entity. We are required to treat this exchange as
a “deemed disposal” and record a profit on such disposal, being the
difference between the fair value of this holding and the historical cost
recorded in our books. A deemed disposal gain of HK$14 million has
therefore been recognized on this transaction.

These two transactions did not generate any cash flow and are
essentially accounting revaluations of existing assets. For this reason
and for the purposes of Management discussion, we have presented
Operating Profit, EBITDA and Profit Attributable to Shareholders on two
bases, including and excluding these accounting adjustments.

Overview of 2012 Performance
Highlights of 2012

e Qverall sales up 1%, declining sales in Mainland China and Taiwan,
offset by growth in other markets, particularly in South East Asia

e Gross Profit Margin increased slightly by 0.2 percentage points to
58.7% despite significant cost increases and strong price driven
competition

e Strong cost control with comparable operating expenses
(excluding Middle East acquisition) increasing by only 2% with staff
costs reduced by 7% over 2011 levels

e  Operating profit before other income and other gains down
approximately 7% as a result of these factors

e /nventory control strong with reduced purchasing resulting in
comparable inventory down by 33% from HK$605 million to
HK$403 million and comparable days of inventory from 95 to 63

e fFree Cash Flow from operations strong at HK$675 million
(HK$689 million in 2011)

e Dividend payout increased to 40.0 HK cents per share (38.0
HK cents in 2011). This is 87% of Profit Attributable to Shareholders
before profit on deemed disposals

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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HER Sales

(A BEZEBTTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance

BIHER Total Sales' 5,673 5,614 1%

2 I 00 b8 5H 6 52 Global brand sales? 7,755 7,603 2%
(11pp/

ATLLERPIT S B REC (R ) /1851 Comparable store sales® (decrease)/increase (1%) 10% EFat-)

FIm g g Number of outlets* 2,648 2,671 (23)

PITEE 8% Net change in outlets (23) 318

! BHEREEEETERFARMMBEZHEHELE
(BT EFEFHE) o

2 PRI ERE A S (BEHLEE) MEEREN 2
BRARBER A/ FAEFAAEEZEH TERE
(REEEFAE) -

: B LEECFT 0 48 B SR 75 1 F l T 2N A R B & 2 B/ KA °

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Global Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
stores (include e-shop), franchised stores and stores operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities.

14

HIAFE RS BEPIT R LB BI85
(B TEEHE) -

4 R

o  AREFE2012F ZHE R MA2011F 256.1418
;‘%ﬁ'i%ﬂm%%‘e%.?s%%ﬁfco%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%%ﬁé&l\m&i
EHEBREAB T IVE HEBMEREFIEM
1% ©

s FEAREZHERDREFRAMD6% ME
ke HEBAREFRFF - AHE
B (ERRFMNE  FRAE HE RS
B 2 HEBEREFRBIERT%

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated by subsidiaries and
associates/jointly controlled entities in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

The Group’s sales increased by 1% to HK$5,673 million in 2012
from HK$5,614 million in 2011. Excluding the effects of translating
sales made in foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars, sales also
increased by 1% year on year.

Sales in Mainland China decreased by 6% while sales were flat
in Hong Kong and Taiwan compared to last year. Sales in other
Asia Pacific markets, mainly Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia and
Thailand, grew by 7% compared to last year.

HERBERRERM

Sales growth and contribution

(B8#ERT)
#BE1% %
(HK$ millions) ‘I g(a)%/eran increase of 1%
8.000 7 5,614 5,673
5,000 - hEARE
2,029 (36%) Mainland China 1,898 (33%)
+ 6%
4,000
3,000 — BERERAE
’ Hong Kong & Taiwan
% ¥F/Flat
2,000 T R
BAHAE
Rest of Asia Pacific
1,000 27%
.......................................................................... thE
BN 2 HE B R HAth Middle East
0 Wholesale sales to overseas & others 3%
“ T

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B A R 2 F

2011 2012

ERARGIEEEEEZH T
% to group sales in brackets
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RIEN\EZEERBEHEERER

Brand sales growth for the last eight quarters

20%7 4794 17%
15% Y~ 1a%
14% 15%
10% 9%

5% 2% 3% 3% 50,
0%
0% T T T T h

1% 0% 1%

2%

-5%
° 20114 201145 20114 201145 20126 20125 20125 20124
E—FTE FZTE F=ZTE FNFE F-ITE FIZTE H=FE HONEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 2012 2012 2012
RIBHEHBELER LB HHEEEER
Total brand sales growth Comparable store sales growth
BRE+T-RAEEHER
Sales for the last twelve quarters
(&%)
(HK$ millions)
1,800
1,631 1,705
B0 i s
1,415 1,432 1,469

1,400 570
1,200
1,000

800

600

400

200

0 —

2010%F 2011 2012%F 20106 20115 20126  2010F 2014 20126  2010%F 20115 2012%
F-ZES-ZRE-ZE F-ZFEEFEFEZE FSFRESZEF=FE FNFEENFEENFE

First First First Second Second Second  Third  Third  Third Fourth Fourth Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012

g BB R FR DAHMHE

Wholesale sales to overseas & others u Middle East u Rest of Asia Pacific
EBRAEE AP B KR
Hong Kong & Taiwan Mainland China

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MR K PE Mainland China
28
(X EEBTRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
HIHER Total sales’ 1,898 2,029 (6%)
BEIETER Retail self-operated stores 1,391 1,349 3%
MR JE Z #E B Wholesale to franchisees 507 680 (25%)
on 8 & AR ER2 Total brand sales? 2,346 2,476 (5%)
B &5 Self-operated stores 1,391 1,400 (1%)
NS Franchised stores 955 1,076 (11%)
ATLLEPI TS B R Comparable store sales? (12pp/
CRA) A8 AN (decrease)/increase (6%) 6% Ekar:))
FImE e Number of outlets* 1,243 1,372 (129)
B &5 Self-operated stores 534 545 (11)
NS Franchised stores 709 827 (118)
FIT 8B #8558 Net change in outlets (129) 184
B&E Self-operated stores (11) 97
nedE Franchised stores (118) 87
! B EHEE S TEABRAMBEZ M EHERE Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
(B FHEEEFE) - franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.
2 B EREEL & (R LEE)RINBEZ ZEH 2 Total Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
(1B TERGFE) - stores (include e-shop) and franchised stores.
3 AHEITiHEE ST FERMECHBPTTRALEE  ° Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
ZonhEHEAE R (LT E R E) - existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
? R o 4 At the end of the year.
BENBZEETEAEREHEEEER
Brand sales growth in Mainland China for the last eight quarters
25%
20%
20% .
159% 17O
(] L Avdv] \1 0/0
10%
0% T T 1% ‘V\‘IN -4% I -3% ! I -3% 1
- 0
-5% v -8% <
MM/O
-10% 8% 9%
-15%
20114 20114 20114 20114 20124 20124 20124 2012%F
EF—=FE FEE F=FF ENEE F—=E EFIEE F=FE FOEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2011 2011 2011 2011 2012 2012 2012 2012
MIEHEMEER AL P M ERER
Total brand sales growth Comparable store sales growth
16 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20124 A B A B $5 & 28 20114 2 20.2918
BT M A 6%E1.31E B T E18.98(BF T o
WHRARBBESETZHE KFEEHE
RER 8% ©

HEBERLBEMERR

s RENFZEBHAMBEMEZZE R

o BEEPEKREHBESEFIRDMEZHM

Mainland China sales decreased by 6% in 2012, or HK$131
million, to HK$1,898 million from HK$2,029 million in 2011.
Excluding the effect of translating Chinese yuan into Hong Kong
dollars, sales decreased by 8% in the year.

Sales decreased for two main reasons:

e the impact of the timing of Chinese New Year on shipments to
franchisees; and

e as aresult of intense competition following reduced consumer

UGS o demand in Mainland China markets.
(X GEBTHEN) (In HK$ millions)
2011 FHEI RFEHER Sales Mainland China 2011 2,029
B =R Underlying sales volume reduction (93)
BENT/MBEFERD Chinese New Year/Inventory reduction at franchisees (78)
bE 5 Es Exchange gain 40
2012F HE KPESHERR Sales Mainland China 2012 1,898

HERERZIEEARFEEEAMEHEE
B RREREBERRPT (B2 MINERE)
ZEREHEER WA EERYTNERERESR
EPARNBEFEEFH 2R E - 20125 H
B A ek bR 3 6 BRURL 5% S T LL B PT 3 B
BB 6% °

FR2012%F & B 1 F 820114 %2013F A&
B 2012F @ HEB0 MM FEBRER D - 5
LR JE B 2 B M2011F12 AR ES
8% 20121 AHESRIR D o Lo AR F)
HMBEZFERREMERS  ENEEZT
B 7,8008 %8 7T °
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The key underlying measure of sales growth is brand sales which
represents the end sales of merchandise through Giordano stores,
both self managed and franchised. This measure excludes the
effects of both currency exchange fluctuations and the impact
of inventory changes undertaken by franchisees. Brand sales in
Mainland China decreased by 5% in 2012 and comparable store
sales decreased by 6%.

Accounting Sales reduced significantly in 2012 compared to 2011,
due to an earlier Chinese New Year relative to 2011 and 2013. This
impacted the timing of shipments to franchisees in the year with
December 2011 shipments comparatively high and January 2012
shipments comparatively low. In addition to this, the Company
imposed restrictions on inventory growth at franchisees, resulting
in inventory at franchisees reducing by HK$78 million.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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RIEEmERN2011FIAEIRSER: &
R g 2 AYE Il EAEE201MFE=F
TRBEERRAERTE - ZERA LTHA
HARERTABGEER, HYERE Mmi5E
BEEBR BN FRARTERE
BRETS BEE012FHMEE TR EE
ERLAFETNR EFEBRAREEZ - HE
B B ISAR 2 B AE F 10201249 HIfE A
Ble REEEIEBER BNEARNEEMRREZ
KEg RAIERYENEITEBREATEZ
BAT BERZHEAEREZERERLS-

HREREFNERFREBET® BEEZ
iR E RN T FRMAE% M EFFRIA
1BIN4% o FEIABETERFANF AR - BY
FEEBAERRARRD RAE RHABEKX
s mE R EnE - F=FRHERY
MK EREEESEEAZHEE -FMNF
EZHEBERPDLRERBRRBRL ER
FE=FEMAEE - BAH2013FER R EIR
LB AUGFERNAEREZEETE

AEBEBEERE@LIEE REMEASZH
WM BT ARTFAEE - FANHERHEH
1168 7T - 18 1125%32,9008 B T £1.451%
BT - XEREBEECHMLHERS KA
F¥FEZITREMETHF232% ©

MEBEREHE THEERAEERE (11%
H1%) R EFFRD12% KRR TEFR D
1% c MBEE L B & EHETRDERIERSE
B MERBGFEEFEFHFRERND &
BUHERE T - AEBRE D IMBEFE MR
THEMAMMFERBENSHEHEEIE - ME
EFERFY22A1EBE TR 7,8008 7% T
£2012F12 8310 21.33(EHE T
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Cotton commodity prices peaked in March 2011; as a result of
commitments in the supply chain, the effect of this increase did
not start to impact our merchandise costs until the third quarter
of 2011. These cost increases were more than passed on to
customers in the form of price increases. At the same time,
excess inventory in the market in general, which had started to
impact sportswear apparel in late 2011, worsened as a general
decline in consumer demand deepened during 2012. This resulted
in significant price competition in the Chinese market which
intensified throughout 2012. In response to this, consistent with
the Group’s strategy of strengthening the brand, a number of
limited price promotions were implemented without impacting the
gross profit margin significantly.

As a result of the intensification of price competition and a general
worsening in demand, brand sales in self managed stores,
which increased by 4% in the first half of the year, decreased by
5% in the second half of the year. Retail sentiment in Mainland
China weakened during the year with less traffic in shopping
malls and department stores. At the same time, new competing
brands continued to start up in Mainland China. Sales in the
third quarter were particularly weak, including the National Day
Golden Week. In the fourth quarter sales were volatile and highly
weather dependent but showing a small recovery relative to the
third quarter. We exited the year cautious as to the outlook for
2013, and consequently inventory control was a major priority for
management.

The Group continues to develop its E-shop which in addition to
our own website also sells on public platforms. Sales grew by
HK$29 million from HK$116 million by 25% to HK$145 million in
the year. Growth in the first half increased from 17% to 32% in the
second half as a result of specific online promotion activities.

Brand sales from our franchisees declined at a much more significant
rate than for our own self managed stores (11% vs 1%) reducing
by 12% in the first half and 11% in the second half of the year.
Franchisees have implemented much less price promotion than self
managed stores, which due to intense competition and competitor
discounting, has led to declining sales. Sales were also depressed by
the Group’s reduction in inventory at franchisees which restricted the
amount of new merchandise in our stores. Inventory at franchisees
reduced by HK$78 million from HK$211 million at the beginning of the
year to HK$133 million at December 31, 2012.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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Management has implemented several initiatives in Mainland China
to counter these headwinds. The new General Manager structure
and establishment of regional “command centres” has developed
strongly over the year with General Managers in Beijing, Shanghai,
Wuhan and Guangzhou establishing and developing new
management teams, local processes and performance measures.
Considerable efforts have been made to develop the brand
position in China through “fast marketing” and localization. We
are also stepping up efforts to strengthen partnerships with key
franchisees to build stronger local distributors in the developing
parts of China.

During the year, the number of stores in Mainland China
reduced by 129, of which 11 were self managed stores and 118
franchisees. This reflects a movement towards quality of sales over
quantity as the Group and its franchisees exit loss making stores.
Emphasis will be placed in the future on the development of
department stores, particularly establishing a women’s functional
line to establish increased space within each department store.
We expect this approach to improve the quality of our operations,
upgrading brand image and reducing the number of loss making
stores.

Even though initial signs are that these new initiatives are being
positively received by customers, landlords and franchisees, these
efforts are taking longer than anticipated to become established
and produce significant results. There are still ways to step up
our performance in these areas; improvements are expected to
accelerate during 2013.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TFEERREE Five-year operations highlights 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
BEHE R Total sales'

(UG EFTAEN) (in HK$ millions) 1,898 2,029 1,781 1,633 1,689
G5 REE 5 Sales per sq. ft.2

(KB rTREMN) (in HK$) 1,900 2,100 2,100 2,300 3,100
A] b 8P T 8 6 AR Comparable store sales®

CRA) 73480 (decrease)/increase (6%) 6% 4% (5%) 5%
TE®MR(FER) Retail floor area* (square feet) 1,077,600 1,173,900 1,037,500 903,600 816,800
ki 2=k Number of outlets* 1,243 1,372 1,188 1,017 909

EBREE Hong Kong and Taiwan
(U EGEE TAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
4BIHE TR Total sales® 1,756 1,759 -
(16pp/

A EL B P T S5 eI N Comparable store sales® increase 2% 18% Eka:))
ik 4=k Number of outlets’ 298 281 17
FIMEE #8558 Net change in outlets 17 25

! BHEREREETERAR AN E I EARE
(B FPHEFGFE)

2 BEFTRFEHFIIRE B LRI Z 45 35 & BB
B FHREFE (g FIEFGTE) 20085 2 & F 5 Ry
EHBFWAEGRFA L EABENEETHES

s A LI G RRIE L F R/ E 2 HAPTH KA LB E
Zaa e E B EE (B EEFGTH) »
4 HREEERNEECAFEEREPITEA

S MHEEHTEME (BTHERNE) -

o THEBFITBERERE AR REFIN AN
BT (HETEFHE) -

T REFK-
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Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales, at
average exchange rates, in self-operated and franchised stores. Sales per sq. ft.
statistics for 2008 have not been restated to include franchised stores in Mainland
China.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

Total retail floor area and number of outlets for self-operated and franchised stores at
the end of the period.

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.
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Brand sales growth in Hong Kong and Taiwan for the last eight quarters

Total brand sales growth
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Comparable store sales growth

Sales in Hong Kong and Taiwan markets were flat over the year.
This is a combination effect of the increase in sales by 3% in Hong
Kong offset by the sales decline by 4% in Taiwan.

Sales in Hong Kong increased by 4% in the first half, with a slight
slowing of growth in the second half to 2%. In August 2011, we
closed a major flagship store which represented 7% of sales in
2011. On this basis, 2012 has been a relatively strong year with
11 net new stores opened in the year and a steady improvement
in store ambience and brand positioning. Marketing and cross-
over programs during the year also drove this relatively strong
performance.

Taiwan had a strong first quarter with brand sales growth of
16%. From the second quarter onwards demand collapsed with
a second half decline in sales of 10%. This is due to a significant
economic downturn in Taiwan with government driven increases
in utility prices and taxes. At the same time, key competitors have
started to aggressively discount merchandise which has resulted in
significantly reduced volume. We have responded in a limited way
with price promotions which have eroded our gross margin by 3.5
percentage points.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TFEEKREE Five-year operations highlights 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
BIHERE Total sales'
(KB EETAEN) (in HK$ millions) 1,756 1,759 1,447 1,330 1,484
BT R E Sales per sq. ft.2
(BT REL) (in HK$) 5,900 6,300 5,300 4,600 4,700
A H 8P T 8 KR Comparable store sales®
#n/ O ) increase/(decrease) 2% 18% 8% (3%) (2%)
TEEB(FAIR) Retail floor area* (square feet) 305,000 297,000 274,800 272,800 303,600
P& g Number of outlets* 298 281 256 249 274
TAHME Rest of Asia Pacific
28
(X EEEBTREL) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
BIHERR Total sales’ 1,427 1,328 7%
(5pp/
A b & P T 84 & BEsE N Comparable store sales® increase 3% 8% ER2E )
PFImE e Number of outlets* 482 417 65
FIT 8B & &) % & Net change in outlets 65 61
7 A ERRIS T EMEE (IETFHEFFE) - 1 Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.
2 FHREEHFIIREGIEEEFMEFYEEHE 2 Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
(- FHEEEFE) - translated at average exchange rates.
3 AT E BT FERAECHBPITZ mIEHE  ° Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
M (1R BT ERGE) - existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.
? RELK - 4 At the end of the year.

BAENEEETAHMHERREERER

Brand sales growth in Rest of Asia Pacific for the last eight quarters
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Total brand sales growth Comparable store sales growth
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Sales in other markets in Asia, notably in Singapore, Malaysia,
Thailand and Indonesia, grew by 7% or HK$99 million to
HK$1,427 million from HK$1,328 million in last year. These
markets now represent 25% of Group sales and offer exciting
opportunities for further growth.

Excluding the effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars, sales grew by 10%. Comparable same store sales
grew by 3% in 2012.

Sales weakened in Singapore in the first half of 2012, with brand
sales reducing by 5% from the same period last year. In response
the Company introduced new product ranges into this region
and started on a program of shop upgrades during the third
quarter. Sales in the second half of the year gradually improved
with second half brand sales flat and the fourth quarter growing
at 3%. Management will continue to introduce fresh merchandise
programs and upgrade store ambience in 2013.

Indonesia continues to deliver strong growth: brand sales grew in
the first half of 2012 by 22% from the same period last year and
in the second half sales growth increased to 25%. We added 24
net new stores in the year and now have 143 stores in this fast
growing market. Indonesia will continue to deliver strong sales
growth as it is well positioned in the region as an international
functional apparel brand.

Brand sales in Thailand and Malaysia grew by 21% and 11% from
last year. Sales growth was stronger in the second half of the year
following a slowdown in growth in the second half of 2011. This
growth is built on strong operational excellence, new merchandise
relevant to local markets, increased marketing based on crossover
product campaigns and a steady quality driven store expansion
program.

Australia brand sales declined slightly by 1% as we continue to
consolidate our operation in this market. A late winter (in May)
reduced sales performance in the first half but a strong second
half and Christmas period resulted in positive growth in the second
half.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TFEERREE Five-year operations highlights 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
B E R Total sales'

(U BEETHAEN) (in HK$ millions) 1,427 1,328 1,109 950 1,082
G5 REE 5 Sales per sq. ft.2

(K& THBEN) (in HK$) 3,500 3,700 3,300 2,700 3,000
A] b 8P T 8 6 AR Comparable store sales®

#an/ CR ) increase/(decrease) 3% 8% 8% (5%) (5%)
TE®MR(FER) Retail floor area* (square feet) 428,900 380,200 337,200 342,000 358,700
FITEE Number of outlets* 482 417 356 351 365

EEMMBEREE AT ZH 3 Wholesale Sales to Overseas Franchisees and Joint
Ventures

(U BEEBE TAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
MRIHE R Total sales 473 498 (5%)
FImE B Number of outlets* 4415 601 (160)
P& B & &))5 8 Net change in outlets (160) 48

1 A E I T E R (IEFHIEFHE) -

2 HF T REEH T IIRIE D &g F IR EFNE
(1 FHEFGTE) -

3 AHEITHEEEE FERAETHELTTZ mIEHE
A58 (B EEFRE) -

4 G o
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JEMET RS  EENE R AR NEE TS
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MEZER B RI2ARNFEZHEREEN
DEAREEARICHNIBEEE MR RE
oL HR2011F 22,768 B LI N5%E
2012F 22 9B B T e
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3 R2% i Uk R R 88 84 0 SRR B U0
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. FARHEENEI0% RRENZTHEE
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Bt F AR
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Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

Upon the acquisition of equity interests in Middle East, 184 shops have been
transferred from wholesales to franchisees business market to Group market operated
by subsidiary during the second half of 2012.

Wholesale sales declined by 5% mainly due to the reclassification
of sales to the Middle East in November and December as
intercompany sales, following acquisition of a controlling stake
in these businesses. Excluding the Middle East, wholesale sales
increased by 5% from HK$276 million in 2011 to HK$290 million in
2012.

Sales to the Korean joint venture increased by 2% despite total
sales increasing by 8%; this reflects a slightly increased incidence
of local sourcing by Korea.

Sales to the Philippines increased 19% reflecting a strong
performance in that market in the year.

Other markets, which are small, showed mixed results. These

smaller markets, however, will become more relevant in 2013 and
beyond as we look to exploit growth opportunities across the globe.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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Gross Profit

The Group increased gross margin by 0.2
percentage points to 58.7% and the Group's
gross profit increased by HK$48 million, or
1.5%, to HK$3,331 million from HK$3,283
million in 2011.

The lag in the impact of cotton prices on
the Company’s product costs has resulted
in significant supplier price increases during
the year. This, with the impact of Renminbi
appreciation against the Hong Kong dollar, as
well as increasing wage costs in China, has
resulted in cost increases over the year. The
impact of these increases weakened over the
year from double digit increases in the first
quarter to flat/declining costs in the fourth
quarter.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

ERMH L
Gross profit reconciliation
(BB#ER)
(HK$ millions)
4,000
3,500 260
— B g0
3,000 (102)
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2,000
1,500
1,000
500
0 - ;
2011E BA B HE BE 20126
7 #m & ol 8 Bl
2011 Gross Cost Price Volume Exchange 2012 Gross
Profit Increase Increase  Decrease  Difference Profit
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In response to cost increases, the Group continued to pursue
a strategy of improving brand and product differentiation. This
has resulted in improved product mix which has enabled pricing
to be increased to more than recover cost increases. Exciting
products from cross-over marketing campaigns, refreshed “neon”
lion polo designs and new linen ranges in South East Asia, have
all helped to protect and improve margins. At the same time, the
Group continues to extend its “fast marketing” campaigns which
enhance brand image with some Mainland China markets starting
to adopt this approach towards the end of the year. As the Group
was executing this strategy, competitors have been discounting
heavily across most markets. Whilst the Group has responded with
some limited promotion activities, gross margin has been largely
protected from erosion through strong pricing discipline and the
Group’s cultural aversion to chasing volume at the expense of
gross margin.

Overall the reductions in volume have been disappointing and
reflect the tough market conditions that prevail, particularly in
Mainland China and Taiwan. Nonetheless it is essential that the
Group continues to develop and extend the policy of product and
brand differentiation as we go into 2013.
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BBl K BE
o FEKEZEFMMAIE% BEMEN A E R — A B KpE
0OEENE -FEHENZELE (EFRS) Gross profit reconciliation - Mainland China
EmBAE(EMRE)HELECFE -B&
JEEMERDOBMB DB -2REMIMBEZ (B8#Ex)
WEEFE EFEE D% R0 MEE S (HKS millions)
FZENE (BREMOEEHRGAE) L7t 1,400
I EERE N 89
1,200
—_— [ 20
o HMIRIEINEBMBEREITLIEE  EFFLT% ° 1,000 (142)
Mainland China 800
e  Gross profit in Mainland China decreased 600
by 5% but gross margin increased by 0.9
percentage points. Gross profit in China is 400
significantly impacted by the mix between 200
self managed stores (higher gross margin)
and franchisees (lower gross margin). Gross T aonE o = o - 20125
margin in self managed stores decreased EA B B AL E8 EA
. ) 2011 Gross Cost Price Volume Exchange 2012 Gross
by 0.6 percentage points. Gross margin Profit Increase Increase  Decrease  Difference Profit

from sales to franchisees increased by
1 percentage point. The gross margin of our
franchisees themselves (which we measure
through our point of sales system) increased
by 1 percentage point.

e Excluding the effect of translating foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars, gross
profit decreased by 7%.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 27
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In Mainland China excess inventory in the market place has
resulted in high levels of price discounting by competitors. In
our self managed stores, we have conducted specific targeted
promotions but to a lesser degree than other apparel retailers.
Our average sales price in self managed stores increased by only
2%, recovering cost increases but diluting gross margin. Volume
declined by 3%.

Our franchisees on the other hand implemented limited promotion
activities and average selling prices increased by 9% but volumes
declined by 19%. This relatively weak performance at our
franchisees is the result of a number of factors:

e weak execution of targeted price promotions;

o insufficient marketing and brand building;

e a strong program of de-stocking driven by the Group which
limited the amount of fresh merchandise in stores.

Management teams will focus on improving our franchisees’
operations in 2013.
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ERARAE
o EBEERABZEFR2.9% EFE T ENHE-EBREE
1.8fE B D # o Gross profit reconciliation - Hong Kong and Taiwan
o WKRHHEBBREABIZEE EFED (BEB&AT)
2 6% o (HK$ millions)
1,400
e MNHEUHERHERIDEHEERAEZ 1.200 60
& SDE ’ - N
- BAZEMETKO7TEE S E - 2 o) B
1,000
e HAENHRFHFRERBHIMOMETER
EEBEEED 482 EHNET K5 800
Eba 600
Hong Kong and Taiwan 400
e Gross profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan 200
decreased by 2.9% and gross margin by 1.8
percentage points. O “Cauus  mx mE  #E ®E  ans
E | & #m 2% =8 ES
X . . 2011 Gross Cost Price Volume Exchange 2012 Gross
° Excluding the effect of translating Taiwan Profit Increase  Increase  Decrease  Difference Profit

dollars into Hong Kong dollars, gross profit
decreased by 2.6%.

o Hong Kong gross profit margin declined by
0.7 percentage points with the impact of
targeted price promotions offset by improved
product mix.

e Taiwan gross profit margin declined by 3.5
percentage points as a result of limited price
promotions in response to strong competitor
discounting.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 29
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Rest of Asia Pacific

Gross profit grew strongly by 5.9% in other
Asia Pacific markets with a decrease in gross
margin of 1 percentage point.

Excluding the effect of translating foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars, gross
profit increased by 8.6%.

Gross margin decline was largely due to
increases in merchandise costs with price
increases generating only a 54.8% margin
over costs increases.

Gross profit increases were due largely to
average selling price increases with volume
only slightly increased from 2011.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

ERHE-—SAHME

Gross profit reconciliation — Rest of Asia Pacific
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Wholesale Sales to Overseas Franchisees
& Other Segments

Wholesale gross profit from overseas
franchisees and joint ventures declined by
HK$2 million.

HK$4 million of gross profit on sales to
Middle East in November and December was
re-classified as intercompany gross profit
instead of sales to overseas franchisees and
joint ventures and additional HK$2 million
gross profit from 5% increase in sales to
other wholesale markets apart from Middle
East.

Profit from other segments (mainly
manufacturing, intercompany shipments and
non-recurring inventory provisions in the prior
year) increased by HK$21 million.

The divestment of manufacturing in the first
half of the year reduced gross profit from this
segment by HK$15 million.

An inventory provision of HK$21 million in
2011 was not repeated in 2012.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

EFM(R) —mBHImMEEZHBRAMS I
Gross profit (margin) - Wholesale sales to
overseas franchisees & other segments
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rEEH Operating Expenses
0125 KEBERAEEL
Total operating expenses reconciliation for 2012
(BEB#ER)
(HK$ millions)
3,000 - 8
(19%) (46%)
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0 "
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2011 Shop Other shop Staff costs  Advertising & Others 2012
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operating office) operating
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Overall, the Group’s operating expenses increased by 4% to
HK$2,620 million from HK$2,522 million in last year. Excluding the
operating expenses of HK$47 million from consolidating Middle
East operation, the Group’s operating expenses only increased by
2%, reflecting underlying strong cost control.

Rental costs as a proportion of sales increased from 18.1%
to 19.5%. Total rent costs increased by 9%, mainly due to the
increase in average shop area by 12% offset by decrease in rent
per square foot of 3%.

Increase in shop overhead costs was due to the increase in
depreciation, delivery and warehouse charges and royalty
expenses to Disney.

Although labour rates continue to increase across all Group
operations, management has acted to reduce headcount and
improve efficiency resulting in a 7% reduction in staff costs
(excluding additional staff costs from Middle East). The number
of staff employed by Giordano globally, excluding the Middle East
operation, has reduced from 7,700 to 7,400 during the year. In
Mainland China, staff costs reduced by 7% and headcount by 500
or 13%.
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e Total operating expenses as a proportion of sales increased from
45% to 46%. With flat sales and businesses operating in an
inflationary environment, this represents strong cost control and
process efficiency improvement.

Operating Profit before Other Income

e Overall, sales grew by 1% in the year and with a small incremental
gross margin (0.2 percentage points) on last year, gross profit
improved by 1%. Operating expenses increased by 4%, resulting
in an Operating Profit before Other Income of HK$711 million, a
decrease of HK$50 million from last year, or 7%.

Other Income

e Other income increased by HK$146 million or 99% from
HK$148 million to HK$294 million.

e This increase is mainly due to the recognition of exceptional
accounting gains from “deemed disposals” due to the step up of
the Group’s equity interests in the Middle East (HK$100 million
gain) and the exchange of a 9.9% interest in Higrowth for a 6.46%
share in Speedy Global Holdings Limited following a reorganization
by that company (HK$14 million gain).

e  Additionally the disposal of the Dongguan manufacturing facility for
a net consideration of HK$151 million generated a pre-tax profit on
disposal of HK$57 million.

° A VAT refund of HK$22 million was received in Taiwan in 2011 and
did not recur in 2012.

Operating Profit

e As a result of the above, the Group’s 2012 operating
profit increased by HK$96 million to HK$1,005 million from
HK$909 million in 2011.

Operating Profit excluding Accounting Gains on Deemed
Disposals

e  Excluding accounting profits on “deemed disposals”, operating
profit decreased by HK$18 million to HK$891 million compared
to HK$909 million in 2011. Operating margin excluding these
accounting adjustments decreased by 0.5 percentage points from
16.2% to 15.7%.
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RERN-—BME

Operating Profit by Market

(BE8#%ERT)
(HK$ millions) 345
350 (19.6%)
299 301
300 (22.5%)(21.1%)
265
(13.1%)
250
200
150
100 - 60 60
(12.0%)(12.7%)
29
50 (26.9%)
0 - - N | [ | :
B KB BEBRAE EAHMbE R EEsEIEES
2 i
Mainland China Hong Kong & Rest of Asia Pacific Middle East Wholesale Sales
Taiwan to Overseas
M 2011 2012
R 4B BB BE R R A 1.91F E T (20114 6,000 7 T The above exclude the corporate function and manufacturing income of HK$190 million
) e (2011: Expense of HK$60 million).
A K R Mainland China

o HEIARREZEEREFRD
;‘%7‘5 CBREFRD41%
PE4.OfEH 7 B o

1,098 L E1.5618
EERA R EF

o SHFMLBEREERER 6% REEE AL
THEIB-RMBAREL TR ZGBETE-
FEXCAT- ARETERLE EFX
I8 HN0.OME B £ B o 2011 4F $1 17 Sk &
FIRFIMSHEE EF13% PR ARELL E R
#IN7% (2012F T FRMAPIT S A BB
2013F 2 HE&ER) -

o ARELZEXNRNLA BMREREITRSEE
NRIBEANTF 2R (R2011F FH B LR
20126 BAMEI /B ) - B E B R P AF (H
3,900% & B 8 25004 £3,400% B 18
13%) RBIEFREHEE T REREEN
B
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e Operating profit in Mainland China decreased by HK$109 million
to HK$156 million. This was a reduction of 41% compared to
last year. Operating margin decreased by 4.9 percentage points
compared to last year.

° Profit declined due to a 6% decline in sales and an increase in
operating expenses by 7%. Efforts to mitigate the financial impact
of this decline were extensive. As has been explained, gross
profit margin increased slightly by 0.9 percentage points as a
result of strong price discipline. Operating expenses in Mainland
China increased by 7% as a result of increase in rent by 13%
driven by store openings executed or committed to in 2011 (store
closures in the second half of 2012 will help reduce rental expense
increases in 2013).

e To mitigate these cost increases, a strong drive to improve
productivity and rationalize headcount was implemented (starting
Headcount
reduced across the business (reduced from 3,900 to 3,400 by
500 employees, a reduction of 13%) reflecting efficiency and
improved productivity in shop and back office operations.

back in 2011 and continuing throughout 2012).
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During the year the Group changed its previous approach to store
development in Mainland China, refocusing the store development
program on quality of business over quantity. Our network of self
managed stores reduced by 11, from 545 to 534. All new stores
and lease renewals are subject to detailed review and scrutiny with
a strong emphasis on the profitability of our store network. Efforts
have been made to reduce the number of loss making stores and
to establish profitable growth through expansion in department
stores. This will continue in 2013.

Hong Kong and Taiwan

Operating profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan decreased by HK$76
million to HK$269 million. This was a reduction of 22% compared
to last year. Operating margin decreased by 4.3 percentage points
compared to last year.

This decline was primarily in Taiwan due to a combination of
declining sales and prior year non-recurring profits. Taiwan
operating profit declined by HK$80 million due to:

e anon-recurring VAT refund income in 2011 of HK$22 million

e an exchange gain on a loan repayment of HK$12 million in
2011

e a reduction in sales by 4% as a result of macro-economic
slowdown in Taiwan

e a reduction in gross margin by 3.5 percentage points due
to price promotions in response to intense competitor price
cutting

Hong Kong operations generated increased operating profit of
HK$4 million on increased sales of HK$27 million, resulting in a
slight decline in operating margin from 18.7% to 18.6%. Trading
conditions in Hong Kong have been tough, but a combination of
strong marketing and opening 11 new shops (after the closure of a
major store in 2011), have contributed to an excellent performance
by the team in Hong Kong.

In Taiwan, despite the difficult trading conditions, we continued
our steady growth opening 6 new shops in the year, increasing
our number of outlets from 208 to 214. Strong cost control has
been in place to mitigate the reduction of sales as affected by the
weak economy and this will continue until retail demand in Taiwan
recovers from its current depressed level.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Rest of Asia Pacific

Operating profit in the Rest of Asia Pacific increased by
HK$2 million to HK$301 million. Operating margin decreased by
1.4 percentage points compared to last year.

The reduction in operating margin was due to the increase in
operating expenses by 7% compared to an increase in gross profit
by 6%. This increase was driven primarily by the following:

e |abour costs in Indonesia and Thailand increased significantly
(more than 20%)

o rental costs increased in Thailand and Malaysia in line with
increases in outlets

e  South East Asian businesses are starting to invest more in
advertising and marketing to promote brand image

During the year, the number of shops in the Rest of Asia Pacific
increased by 65 or 16% which drove the increase in operating
costs.

Wholesale Sales to Overseas Franchisees

Operating profit from wholesale sales to overseas franchisees was
flat. This is a combination effect of the reduction of Middle East
gross profit of HK$4 million in November and December which has
been re-classified as intercompany gross profit instead of sales to
overseas franchisees offset by the increase in royalty income from
increase in retail sales in Korea.
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R Middle East

(U B EETRBENT) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
HIEERR Total sales’ 692 642 8%

(19pp/
A LB P T 85 & FEAE N Comparable store sales? increase 4% 23% ERaE
E A Gross profit 449 411 9%

0.9pp/
FE R = Gross profit margin 64.9% 64.0% B
F o A Net Profit 168 123 37%

FEIR B2 A REF
(FEBBMD% :20%)

Share of associate profit
(% of equity holding: 20%) 29 25 16%

g R 2 Consolidated profit after acquisition of NE A/

ERA i F increased interests® 20 - N/A
Fim &g Number of outlets? 184 184 -
PFITEE 855 Net change in outlets - 22

BHERETERE (B TFYEFFE) -

H LB PTG R IE o SR AL 2 R BT 2 m i &
R (REEEEFF) -
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201 2F 11 AR AARSEE B AR - e T 1@
A EEL2EB 2 mMNEDHEAEE QA
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Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

Consolidated profit represents the combined profit contributed from Giordano KSA
and Giordano UAE after the acquisition in November 2012.

At the end of the year.

Growth in our Middle East operation has been strong, with sales
increasing by 8% or HK$50 million to HK$692 million.

Saudi Arabia is the fastest growing market with 16% sales growth
in the year.

The UAE market was flat — this is a highly competitive market
where we have a strong presence in all major shopping malls.
Significant increases in capacity brought by expansion of the Dubai
Mall, the World’s Largest Mall, have benefited our operation in this
mall but have caused a slowdown in traffic at other malls in the
region.

The UAE and Saudi operations became subsidiaries of the
Group in November 2012. For the first ten months profit from
these operations were classified as Profit from Associates (below
Operating Profit). For the last two months of the year the entire
profit of UAE and Saudi Arabia was classified as operating profit,
and the minority share deducted as a “Non-controlling Interest”
below Operating Profit.
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HEZFAF -HE

Jointly Controlled Company - South Korea

(X EEBTRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
BEE R Total sales’ 1,670 1,563 7%
(Opp/
AJ bE 8 P 7 85 4 FE2IE AN Comparable store sales? increase - 9% Ao )
EF Gross profit 955 893 7%
0.1pp/
ETES Gross profit margin 57.2% 57.1% B
P il Net Profit 156 148 5%
FEAG £ B2 512 B F Share of JCE profit
(FHEBRHD% 1 48.5% ) (% of equity holding: 48.5%) 76 71 7%
SIFE = Number of outlets® 253 232 21
FITEE Z8F58 Net change in outlets 21 18

BHERETERE (RTFYEFFE) -

A HRPIT I EEISHEF LRI LRI R E
AR (REEEFHE) -

AR -

Wi RE RS AB T HE RE S
8 28Y% -

BEAKARBRFR TS - FA - FKPIE
AL PITHELE 1 210 2253/ - Z B R
EHERER - RUETE KRBOHERARE
L ER R K ER B o HE T PI T R AT [ Giordano
Concepts | IfF+ MIBF R KRB RIBEFEIER -
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1

2

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

At the end of the year.

Excluding the effect of translating Korean Won into Hong Kong
dollars, sales in Korea grew by 8%.

Korea is a mature and highly competitive market. During the
year we further developed our network, increasing our number
of outlets by 21 to 253. Sales growth is driven by a number of
factors: in this market much of the merchandise is locally designed
and sourced. A new store layout “Giordano Concepts” which lifts
the image of the brand is being rolled out and generates sales
growth.
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(X BEETAEN) (In HKS$ milions)

Giordano & Giordano Junior

BSX

Giordano Ladies

Concepts One

B R EAM D E

Wholesale sales & other segments
#E AR B

Corporate function

SEERE

Group Total
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HER

Sales

Review by Brand

reERF (BR)
Operating profit/(loss)

28

Variance

REBRA =
Operating margin
29

Variance

28

Variance

(8.4pp/
ERaE )
(8.4pp/
ERak )
(2.3pp/
ERaE )
(0.9pp/
ERE )

! Excludes accounting gains on deemed disposals (HK$114 million) and gain on

disposal of manufacturing business (HK$57 million).

e  86% (2011: 87%) of Group revenue is from sales of the functional

brand. This remains the core focus of the Group and is at the heart
of our growth strategy.

e BSX (outside Korea) is a youth fashion brand that expresses the

values of courage and justice. Performance for the brand has
been mixed in 2012, with strong performance in Hong Kong but
difficulties encountered in volatile markets in Mainland China where
the number of outlets reduced in the year by 27.

e  Gilordano Ladies is a strong niche brand for “office ladies”, being

a smart casual fashion brand that operates through high service
boutique formats that attract a loyal and returning customer base.
Sales grew steadily in 2012 by 6% from the previous year but
operating profit was 6% down due to the decrease in gross margin
by 1.9 percentage points and increase in rental, particularly in
Hong Kong where rentals increased by 10%.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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e Concepts One—HER- e BERE FN-
Concepts Onefl L5 &% sH A0 E # & 51 &
ol MERAFERERS BAEER
800B B LR EARFE 26008 7T BN R
AN [E R B 18 - 2013 15 2 1tk dn R B 2
Z—Fe

Concepts One has been our premium menswear fashion brand
and during the year merchandise design was re-configured using a
new designer. Performance was weak in the year contributing net
losses to the Group although this improved from losses of HK$8
million to HK$6 million in the year. 2013 will be a pivotal year for
the future of this brand.

28
P& HE Number of outlets 2012 2011 Variance
Giordano ¥ Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 2,015 1,861 154
BSX BSX 100 120 (20)
Giordano Ladies Giordano Ladies 59 53 6
Concepts One Concepts One 19 26 (7)
HEEmis R EM Wholesale markets & Others 455 611 (156)
EEEE Group total 2,648 2,671 (23)

REB Income Tax

o AREB2012FZEMAZ B221EE T
(2011F : 225 B 7L) ' ERHX"1419.9%
(20114 : 22.4%) ©

o MBRHEEALEZEFKEZERRBER
RHEPBRRZRREBAERE 2HIE - A
REFBRETRZAZE BEERHEH18.7%
(20114F 1 18.4% ) °
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EARREEE R D RN ZE53.871(l (20114 ¢
48.2781l1) &53.27 (L (20114 : 47.6/81L) °
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The Group’s 2012 income taxation expense was HK$221 million
(2011: HK$225 million), resulting in an effective tax rate' of 19.9%
(2011: 22.4%).

Excluding the non-taxable accounting deemed gains on disposals
and tax on the disposal for cash of the manufacturing operation in
Dongguan, China, and adjusting for under-provision in prior years,
the effective tax rate was 18.7% (2011: 18.4%).

Income tax expense divided by profit before taxation

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

2012 profit attributable to shareholders increased by 13% or
HK$98 million to HK$826 million from HK$728 million last year.
Net profit margin increased by 1.6 percentage points from 13.0%
to 14.6%. Basic and diluted earnings per share increased to 53.8
HK cents (2011: 48.2 HK cents) and 53.2 HK cents (2011: 47.6
HK cents), respectively.
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WERERALHEZSTTREZRREMN

i

s WhRESALECZEMKE (RABREEECE
WMEM)  BREEBERNEBEF 27.28EET
B 2.2%51,6008 7 T 27121878 7T o F ki
FERAD0AEE 9 BE12.6% ©

e WHEHEBAHEZEH KT BEREALAR
BERMDBR D E46.48 1 (20114 :
48.278l1) & 45.878 Ml (20114  47.6781l) »

REEXBHMBZEHRERE

Profit Attributable to Shareholders Excluding Accounting

Gains on Deemed Disposals

e  Excluding the accounting gains on deemed disposals which were

effectively revaluations of existing assets, profit attributable to
shareholders decreased by HK$16 million to HK$712 million, a
decline of 2.2% from HK$728 million last year. Net profit margin
decreased by 0.4 percentage points to 12.6%.

e  Excluding the accounting gains on deemed disposals, basic and
diluted earnings per share decreased to 46.4 HK cents (2011:
48.2 HK cents) and 45.8 HK cents (2011: 47.6 HK cents).

Free Cash Flow from Operations

2012FEBITR R REL XK FIB2EHRHERERE

EBIT and free cash flow from operations for 2012

(B&E#ET)
(HK$ millions)
1,400
115
1,200 . 9
] I
1,000 - (106) (57) e
(114)
600 - (251)
400
200
B 2012%F e BARMEX FEfh S E R BEES HERK RERLE BABA fE-E S
EBIT R HHE AR/ HERT 28 EBene 2 &5l REM FiEz B
BRBL AT R [ (¥5%) ReRE
(HMBRREBA)
2012 Depreciation Capital Share of pre-tax ~ Changes in Gain on Accounting Tax paid Free cash flow
EBIT and expenditure profit of JCE/ working disposal of gains on and others  from operations
amortization less associate (net of capital manufacturing deemed
disposals dividend business disposals
income) with cash (non-cash)

WS R 8 Y B U AR T0% 2 EBITH
BRAEMELRE-
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Excluding accounting gains on deemed disposals, 70% of EBIT was
converted in the year to free cash flow.
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BEHRERBZBHESN

Simplified free cash flow analysis

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)
B B A % Profit before income tax
e EAG R SIA )/
iR l/NS | Add: Share of tax of JCE/associate
s FERXZ Add: Interest expense
o IrE R Add: Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA EBITDA
o BLR FE/ Disposal gain on manufacturing business/
% 2 W property
?&?ﬁ%ﬁ’%zﬁéﬂﬁl?& Accounting gains on deemed disposals
FE(RHEEZES A

ﬁ’ﬁ’*ﬁ’&?[‘ﬁ}éﬁlmﬂ
& A R IR 5
LREESE
EMHE
SR PAFH
FBHA BB R HAh

Share of pre-tax profit of JCE/associate

Amortization of rental prepayments
Changes in working capital
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Interest income, exchange and others

REEXRBABZHERAZFE

Net cash inflow from operating activities

KB KRES AT/
B R R 2z B WA

BB OB & TS R

HEZRE MESENRA
(380) /R

2 KA B

Dividend income from JCE/associate

Capital expenditure less proceeds
from disposals

(Increase)/reduction in rental deposits and

rental prepayments
Interest received

NREEXRBEMEBZEBRRETRE

Free cash flow from operations

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2%
2011 Variance

1,004 10%
22 (5%)

2 —

95 21%
1,123 11%
) 533%

- (100%)
(119) 7%
39 (10%)
(175) (137%)
2 -
(153) 41%
- (100%)

704 14%
30 (30%)
(102) 6%
39 (272%)
18 33%
689 (2%)
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BEXREX
o HAFMTHERL REAERFMEZE EREY
N SOR A 1,900& B 7T ¢ R A B B Ath i 5 Capital expenditure
Z NI (REREE B RFE 237
W REAFEME H£1,2008 8 7T) iy - (BE#T)
(HK$ millions)
o ITEEEFINN2,0008 8 TT o %I E B IK 140
BEERBEHMPIT 20008 BT FEHZ 120
1,000B8 T ERRBEFEEEMRZM 100
M AR R 23008 B T EIMIE
80
Capital Expenditure 60 -
e Capital expenditure decreased in Mainland 40
China and Singapore by HK$19 million due 20 -
to reduced numbers of new stores; this .
was offset by store additions elsewhere, 0- 2010 2011 2012
particularly in Hong Kong, Indonesia and N
Thailand for new shops, totalling HK$12 million — fazsil':;iixpenditure —— g?freciaﬂon

more than last year.

o Depreciation increased by HK$20 million from
last year. The increase is mainly from Hong
Kong and Taiwan of HK$9 million from new
shops, China of HK$10 million mainly for
the shops opened in previous years and the
additional depreciation from Middle East of
HK$3 million.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 43
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Changes in Working Capital

Working Capital in the year increased by HK$64 million as follows:

EEES  HEERK

R

YR
®E-

R

g £% £ Completion
Changesin  Disposal of  Acquisition  Dividend -
Working Manufacturing of Middle Middle A
(UEEETEEN) (In HKS millions) 2011 Capital Business East East Others 2012
3 Inventory 605 (183) (26) 80 - - 476
EUEFREMERS  Trade and other receivables 558 4 (80) 94 72 - 640
ENETREMENZ  Trade and other payables (689) 123 83 (106) (178) 28 (739)
474 (64) (23) 68 (106) 28 377
7E&
o  REBEM2012F 217 HH6.05E 8 TRk 7E
1291%5%7%:13:4761%;%%°WB%EP$”&E\§ Inventory
BIE FERD2.02EETT
e s \ e ey (E@ET) (R)
e HFE¥ENACAREL K AT4IA ERHERER (HK$ millions) (MPERE : 63H) (Days)
ZUEAE - WHESFERBIPRELEE (Excludes
o ; N = 700 95 . - — 100
B EERELRAGA - LABEYFE Middle East: -~ |
KTRRBEEENE 2 BEME LER 600 |- 63 days)
MSER-—EREZFEAERAE - Uy 80
500 70
i FraAMFFER U ERRTLFAAE - 400 60
Inventor %0
y 300 40
e Group inventory in 2012 decreased by 200 30
HK$129 million from HK$605 million to 20
HK$476 million. Excluding the Middle East 100 10
acquisition, inventory reduced by HK$202 million.
20105128 20114128 2012%12R
o Inventory turnover on costs' was 74 days, Dec 2010 Dec 2011 Dec 2012
which management regards as appropriate.
Excluding the Middle East operation which — & REAH
Inventory Turnover days

has relatively high inventory days, inventory
turnover was 63 days. This is regarded
as a prudent inventory level and reflects a
cautionary approach to the general outlook
particularly in Mainland China and Taiwan
where market demand has been depressed.

Inventory held at the year end divided by cost of sales and
multiplied by number of days in the year.
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HEEZERDNFELRRE Total Giordano Inventory in the Supply Chain
(UABEEBTTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance
AEBHEZFTERE Inventory balance held by the Group 403 605 (33%)
FRERENEEREEZ Inventory balance held by franchisees

FEeRTE in Mainland China 133 211 (37%)
HENBE B FTERRE Inventory balance held by suppliers

(RFTE) (not yet shipped) 33 46 (28%)
ERRIFEBE Total Giordano Inventory 569 862 (34%)

o AEBEUGANZEIEEEEIFE/AXFE. o The Group manages inventory levels on an integrated,

RMEEEEREFRMEETITRNEEAGR comprehensive basis. We directly manage and control
ANZEE - BMMEREERFA (WIEFKM inventory we own and is on our balance sheet. We also monitor
B ERKXERZ2Em AEERMELET merchandise that is held as finished goods by our suppliers,
R KRBE NN B E 2 f k% 5 IR IR F 1 which we do not own, and merchandise that we have sold to our
i -RMEEEERERE IERITERE franchisees in Mainland China which we also do not own. The
SREFBZEEZIBEN - entire chain is managed to ensure that there are neither stockouts

nor build up of excessive inventory.

o 2012 EAMIMLAERE M 34% ¥ FE > e  During 2012 this merchandise reduced by 34% reflecting strong

WEBREK WESEMRATREERTRRES discipline over inventory. This puts us in a strong position to
BAFFES LER2013FERRKEF introduce fresh merchandise into the market place, particularly as
SK B 14 3% A o demand starts to strengthen in Mainland China in 2013.
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JE U BR X
o JEULER FNAA20124F 2 HN300E & L £3.6118
BT

e AKEEERAERBEARAZEL LER
REARE-EEHESSRHEE ML A LFR
BRERZERRAR -

Trade Receivables

e Trade receivables increased in 2012 by
HK$3 million to HK$361 million.

e The Group is expanding its business in
department stores, particularly in Mainland
China. Credit sales will continue to grow and
thereby necessitate effective management of
bad debt risk.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

FE 1 BR X
Trade receivables
(B8#ER) (H)
(HK$ millions) (Days)
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
20105128 20115124 2012%12A4
Dec 2010 Dec 2011 Dec 2012
R REHERERAH
Trade receivables Days sales outstanding

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®



BEEEZmRLR DN
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FE A4 BR K
o ENERFURA.06EBETE1.93MEET - FE{TBR TR

Trade payables
o YARERSEERBME2012F1ARFHRR

B F R20NMF12ANESEER 28 (B8B#ET) (/)
JEBRRZ B M - ZHERRERAFELR - (HKS millions) (Days)
350
o AREFBMBMIOHEEIREFFER 300
2 EIBE SRR WHNRRK UL R RER R
afee 250
200
Trade Payables
e Trade payables decreased by HK$105 million 150
to HK$193 million. 100
) 50
e The sharp decrease mainly reflects the
reversal of high payables at December 2011, 0
following high shipments in that month for 20105128 20115128 2012%12R
the early Chinese New Year in January 2012. Dec 2010 Dec 2011 Dec 2012
These balances were settled early in the year. e BT BRR . AEZAERBREAH
Trade payables Days purchases outstanding

e The Company continues to offer agreeable
trade terms that support the liquidity of our
suppliers and strengthen our partnership and
cooperation.
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BEARZEFRBEQRT 2B RE R

R E WA

Share of Profit of Jointly Controlled and Associated
Companies and Dividend Income Received

IEHEAEEAEFBREGLEREIZS LB L AT This represents the difference between the portion of profit due to
BMEZENFCRAAEE S MRS 2 E5E the Group from Jointly Controlled and Associated Companies and the
dividends paid to the Group in the year:
B HR st
South Korea Middle East Total
29 % %
(UBEETEEN) (In HKS millions) 2012 2011 Variance 2012 2011 Variance 2012 2011 Variance
FEAEBRBLAT S F Share of pre-tax profit 94 4% 29 25 16% 127 119 7%
RGN Dividend received' A7) (100%) (21) (1) 62% (21) (30) (30%)
77 27% 8 12 (33%) 106 89 19%
! KB 7 REF 2w Fl 1 From distribution of previous years’ profits.

o A2012%12A31H ZFEAE QA ASL.46E
BT S K 8  (EFHRFTG (48.5% ) 2 2.6518

ATEEAHFARMANEEREBR

e AEBEIFHEAZER T%Hﬁ&dﬂﬂﬂﬁxé/ (A
EZRDN

%Iﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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A2012F BRREIRE B & & R A

e At December 31, 2012, the Korean joint venture held
cash balances of HK$546 million. Giordano’s (48.5%) share of
HK$265 million is not consolidated in our balance sheet.

e  The Group is currently engaged in discussion with our joint venture
partners on the future investment/distribution of such cash funds.
During 2012 no dividends were paid out by the Korean joint
venture.
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rEEZRREERR Net Cash Position of the Group

025 RERBITEFFERES

Change in net cash and bank balances for 2012

(BE8#ET)
(HK$ millions)
2,000 -
1,800
1,600
151
1,400 -
i (602) 90 13

1,200 v 138 I
1,000 [

800 - (501)

600 -

400

200

T 01F12A3E isd-E3 BAKRR HEHKRER BERRAE BERRAE RITHRG BIRER 20125128318
ZRERBST A= R FEERE EENAR 2RE FieRE RITEFIR ZRERBST
fegeaz Reni BH2RE ZERED egeazz
Net cash & Free cash flow Dividend paidto  Net consideration Acquisition of Cash acquired Proceeds Exchange Net cash &
bank balances from operations  shareholders and  from disposal of Middle East in Middle East from issuance of difference bank balances
on 31-Dec-2011 non-controlling manufacturing and Australia new shares on opening on 31-Dec-2012

interests business

net cash &
bank balances

o AEEHEKRIEITHETFERMP3,6008 o The Group decreased its net cash and bank balances by
BITE2012F 124318 2 11.73E8 7T (20114 HK$36 million to HK$1,173 million as at December 31, 2012

12A31H : 12,0988 7T) ° (December 31, 2011: HK$1,209 million).

e REBEBMELEZABBHBEEZMEA6.75E o HK$675 milion free cash flow were generated from operations.

BT e
o FAENKEBENUNTSEE: e Dividend paid during the year comprised the following:

(K GEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012
0MMERHBRB (S2FREELEE 2011 Final dividend (which brought the full year

2FRMZ79% ) dividend to 79% of the Group’s full year profit) 354
2012F P BARR B (AN E20114F 7 £ 2012 Interim dividend (65% of 2011 Group’s

Y5 F 2 65% ) interim profit) 231
BEREHEMBARZ Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of

IEESI S 2R B subsidiary in Indonesia 17

Dividend paid to shareholders and

ENRERFEZEFIUEEZZRE non-controlling interests 602

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HERKEBAANEBEL1S51EELRESF
%8 B11.6618 8 L B W ELIR & R (B R1,5008
BTERERS -

o R R SR IE I RN B B A RIARE S
B A5.01EF T

o)

Disposal of the manufacturing business generated net cash
of HK$151 million to the Group, being HK$166 million cash
consideration received less HK$15 million cash disposed.

Acquisition of Middle East and the increase of equity share in our
Australia subsidiary used a total of HK$501 million:

B & T

WEERE Acquisition Consideration HK$ millions

Giordano UAE X Giordano KSAZ X & Consideration for Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA 508
k¢ FE 1~ Giordano UAE K Less: Consideration payable for Giordano UAE and

Giordano KSAZ K 1B Giordano KSA 9)

1 BRI A 7)6.8% 2 58 IME 25 Additional 6.8% interests in Giordano Australia 2
Net cash used for acquisitions of Middle East

FREBNUBEEMAZRSESR and Australia 501

FRARMBIRE A1.38FB L BE K
PR BRIEENNRZ S A B (20124104
31H)FEBA ez [WEAKRE] TEERME:
ZRECEHEARIFGAFRERE F1E
W

Cash acquired in Middle East was HK$138 million but most of
this was required to settle the “completion dividend” owing to the
partners of cash on hand at the transaction date (October 31,
2012) which had been agreed to be distributed on the basis of the
pre-transaction shareholding. Details are as follows:

B &EET
PRABMERSE Acquired Cash in Middle East HK$ millions
FRARBSET Cash balance in Middle East 138
R REEERHBENRE Completion dividend due to Middle East partners (108)
BB EFEH Net cash acquired 32

FA-RREEBREETEMESS9,0008
BT

KEBIRITEZEN2.76/E B T E3.391E 8 T
(20114128318 16,3008 L) - F A &
EE T H2.99E AT 2 BBINETRITER AW
BRRCEEBRBRES ZERUBERZ
ANRBIRIT175/8.03E B T EE#

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HK$90 million was raised from the exercise of employee share
options during the year.

Outstanding bank loans increased by HK$276 million to
HK$339 million (December 31, 2011: HK$63 million). During
the year, the Group drew down an additional US$ bank loan
of HK$299 million to finance the acquisition of the Middle East
operations. This loan is secured by pledged RMB bank deposits of
HK$303 million.
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o W NMIRTETFA1512(88 7T (2011F12A
31H 12728 T)  AH64EAT AR
FEHEBB=MABLA12EAREIHZ
EHFER-

Cash and bank balances were HK$1,512 million (December 31,
2011: HK$1,272 million) of which HK$640 million were fixed term
deposits with maturity over three months but less than 12 months
from the date of deposit.

REeERBITEFFEIN Analysis of net cash and bank balances

(X BEETARENMN) (In HK$ millions)

Re RIRITETT Cash and bank balances 872

a-RERN Time deposits 337

ARES Cash available for use 1,209
ARBEHEMEFR RMB pledged deposits 303

ETLER USD loans (299)

Fund mechanism for Middle East

PREBEEZESR Acquisition 4
HiRITEE Other bank borrowings (40)
ReRBITHEFTFE Net cash and bank balances 1,173

s AEEZEBRHEAGBEIHEMEBETEHBE
FETRBEE BEVESERZBE K
P BEREELRBMNCHSRARNE
MUE UBERRGEEMHEBLERE
Mo WA REREMFEES -
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The Group is constantly looking at opportunities for growth,
organic through partnerships with other businesses which
demonstrate strong fit or through acquisitions. Our experience,
prudence and record of profitability place us in an excellent
position to engage in, as well as finance any such growth initiatives
deemed appropriate.
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Al = R R B
R2018%  EREBSEETINUTEE:

1. PEIREEBRERER

20135 As ARB=ZBREEFEKTE
R4S & TSR AN SR B T P& 2 HEEE PR AR ©
BEFE=-FRFENZERERYE MHEH
KA EEE BN AFEVHEE
TEL P BB R e -
AEBBEEREENPE 2 SNEEE
b de R B8 BN BUZE ORYIR A
FAE-BMBEREERERAERAANER
MEMBER (BEERGEB)IZANER,
BERNORPRAEZCEEBEESR
BEOAREEA®R FEMABNZEE
FEo
20129 - MM MBIERBERES AKX
Z R 2013F 2 BN EHE - H M
BEFIHBEBHARARHEEEFAR
RIS R 2 GERH -
ARAGEEFBRZEERERELRE
TEAL:
s BRIREMBHEIFEZEFREAX
BT Z R
o WEMRPIMHRARRERAPITHESR:

s MRNAERABRLLIRI: R
o RBNEMHAMRAEEREZRM -

20124F AR - AR MES IR EFIm AR
ABRER-MESEZREZESBRN
2013FH#E - AR BHMBRE=ZREMN
FHmYEeRREERETERQRINR
H1E-

BB e EATEBLEYRSER
BEFAERMG UREAAREEZER
BRI L 2012F 2 RBE AR
B BHEMABSKR2013F MR K-

B FERERELRMMAER
AT zRBEE -RE-RAKTEER
2012 B A Z BB W EESRKEE
BFREFERMATESRRZF -
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OUTLOOK AND STRATEGY

Management will continue to focus on the following key objectives for

2013:

1. Mainland China Expansion

2013 starts with the Group enjoying healthy inventory levels,
low operating costs and declining product costs. Following a
difficult third and fourth quarter, market demand is uncertain
and management will exercise caution regarding merchandise
purchase commitments in the early part of the year.
The Group will continue developing its six command centres
in China: Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Wuhan, Shenzhen
and E-Shop. Considerable effort is ongoing to develop a
skilled and talented young high potential management cadre
across Mainland China operations by drawing upon the
human resources of the Group and other businesses (Hong
Kong and Taiwan) where appropriate.
The development of our franchisee network was disappointing
in 2012 and this will be a key area for improvement in 2013,
focusing on supporting those partners who will help the
Company grow sales rapidly and profitably.
The Company will continue to develop its brand position
through a number of initiatives:
e  extension of “fast marketing” programs into more areas
of Mainland China;
e investment in store ambience and upgrading of store

image;

e development of a woman’s line for department stores;
and

e increased local input into merchandise development and
selection.

During 2012, there was a clear focus on developing the
quality of the store portfolio. This philosophy of quality over
quantity will continue in 2013. At the same time, we will look
to identify growth opportunities in more third and fourth tier
cities and grow our partnerships with department stores.

We will continue to develop our e-partnerships with virtual
shopping malls in China and improve targeted product
selection as well as on-line marketing. Performance in 2012
was satisfactory but we will look to accelerate growth going
forward in 2013.

We will continue investing in appropriate programs that
build our brand and our people. At the same time, we will
consolidate the benefits of cost reduction work done in 2012
and continue to seek opportunities to perform business
processes faster and cheaper.
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Renew and Refresh Merchandise

During 2013, we expect to roll out key new programs with
more “in trend” designs for our functional apparel. One
example is the fabric blocking shirts that were introduced in
the 2012/2013 Fall/Winter collection.

During 2013, we will roll out an exciting and stylish new
children’s line which will sharply differentiate our merchandise
as stylish functional apparel.

Efforts will be made to extend the integration of the new
localized teams in our China command centres and the
Dongguan Design Centre. The focus and challenge will be on
adapting product design and selection to local tastes while
maintaining overall brand integrity.

Maintain Gross and Operating Margins

To maintain our attractive margins, we will continue to
leverage our long term supplier relationships to secure
merchandise price reductions in line with falling material
commodity prices. Although in some developing markets we
anticipate heavy price competition as new entrants to the
market challenge our position, we expect our gross margins
in 2013 to increase in line with our efforts to strengthen the
brand position globally.

We will continue to manage our operating expenses prudently
and react quickly to control costs.

During 2012, the Group demonstrated its determination to
minimize inventory balances and maintain pricing discipline.
This will continue to be a key focus for the Group.

Portfolio Development

Following the disposal of the Group’s last manufacturing
operation and the acquisition of a controlling interest in the
Middle East, the Group will continue its efforts to develop
Giordano as a global retailer of stylish, value for money
functional apparel.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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ABER

201212 A31H A& E 4 E8,100% E & - &
7235 EEREFRWEIRR - FA - EHERRE
FERZEES (MR RER)B7,7008 8> =
7,400% o BA R B K FE - A F R 45004 3013% © A
EEASREIREABRF N ZHES  WHENK
REEAAFHEZERERAL -2 RERABNAR
HEE B BRI I8 RN - A
MR M EBEFBRR I EEE N - BMTERAE
BERARERNBEREFPRBEI 12 HERE
BAREE UBRZBAAERMAEFTBERMAOIE
& B o

REEH THhEMAMHERERKEM™
BREN-BTE

HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31, 2012, the Group had approximately 8,100
employees, of which, 723 employees were from the Middle East
acquisition. The number of staff employed by Giordano globally,
excluding the Middle East operation, has reduced from 7,700 to
7,400 during the year. In Mainland China, headcount reduced by 500
or 13%. The Group offers competitive remuneration packages and
generous, goal-oriented bonuses targeted to different levels of staff.
Senior managers are also offered generous performance-based bonus
schemes and share options as a means for the Group to reward and
retain a high calibre leadership team. We also invest heavily in training
in sales and customer service, management, planning and leadership
development to retain a skilled and motivated workforce.

Summary of total sales, comparable store sales growth and
store development by market

] bt BP9
HER?
HHE R Comparable
Total sales’ store sales?
BRHEER Summary by market b2
(X BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 Variance 2012 2011
o B A BE Mainland China 1,898 2,029 (6%) (6%) 6%
BB Hong Kong 1,024 997 3% 11% 23%
=N Taiwan 732 762 (4%) (9%) 12%
s Singapore 398 408 (2%) (5%) 1%
e Indonesia 380 323 18% 18% 16%
BRI Malaysia 234 214 9% 3% 7%
EyE Thailand 199 168 18% 9% 13%
BN Australia 189 192 (2%) (2%) 7%
EE India 27 23 17% (3%) 22%
A/

R Middle East 108 - N/A 4% 23%
ZERDHEE Retail & Distribution total 5,189 5,116 1% (1%) 10%
[\ N0 BRI 2 B Wholesale sales to overseas

N H A franchisees & others 484 498 (3%)
SEEEE Group total 5,673 5,614 1%

| AHEEEEEETERRRANGEZLEHESE
(BFHEFHE) -

: ARBFITHERR LTRSS RETIRA LB
ZBIEHE R (BEEEFHE) -

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20125 20114

124 12 A

FmEE  ® Number of outlets as at Dec 2012 Dec 2011
B K R Mainland China 1,243 1,372
BB Hong Kong 84 73
=0 Taiwan 214 208
s Singapore 54 56
e Indonesia 143 119
BRALR Malaysia 84 78
Z Thailand 117 99
SELM Australia 32 35
EE India 52 30
R Middle East 184 184
L South Korea 253 232
H s Other Markets 188 185
SE&H Group total 2,648 2,671

B DIVIDENDS

ARAEEBREREA RS AMREBERR I
—ERBADAZEREERKRIKRELHBERKEBMN
BANMETRRKRE EXRESRAKLZEERESHE
FRF -REREFTE URRBERARKENE
IRE °

KEEZRKEBNS AEE 2B BERET
BIREMARE ARAESTSZAEZABRFIR
BHZE2012F12 A31 B IEFE 2 REIR 88 A%25.0
AL (20114F - T 1823.08 1) - 1B 7201299 A
28 B IR 2 HARR B FA%15.0/8 1L (20114 : Bi%
15.0% 1) - 20124 2 & B & £ B T 1x40.0% L
(20114 - GM%38.081l) - REK2012F ZIREE A
SRREAEFT4.3% (20114 : 78.8% ) F R AHE 2
RS WA Z AN QAR EEEF 286.7% ° £F
REREREBF R FEESIREIEEZ  RBEEKRE
#72013F6H28H (28R ) k% T72013F6 H
1R (RHR) BIRARRIBREAM L2 RE -
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It is the Company’s intention to return surplus cash to its shareholders
through the payment of dividends. In line with its dividend policy, the
Company has been paying a substantial portion of its earnings as
an ordinary dividend, the amount of which may vary depending on
cash on hand, future investment requirements and working capital
considerations.

After due consideration of the economic outlook, the Group’s financial
position, its future expansion plans and other factors, the Board has
resolved to recommend to shareholders the payment of a final dividend
of 25.0 HK cents per share (2011: 23.0 HK cents per share) for the
year ending December 31, 2012. Together with the interim dividend
of 15.0 HK cents per share (2011: 15.0 HK cents per share) paid
on September 28, 2012, total 2012 dividend would amount to 40.0
HK cents per share (2011: 38.0 HK cents per share), representing a
payout of 74.3% of 2012 per share earnings (2011: 78.8%) or 86.7%
of profit attributable to shareholders before non-cash profit on deemed
disposals. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting, the final dividend will be payable on or about
Friday, June 28, 2013 to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on Friday, June 21, 2013.
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Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI%t 4 (#772 %)
BES4RR - N2013F2 A 1B B ZERARAH
772 % o Chuganift £ 71 H T /W RFZEZ
EEREENANGEREEZEEKE -

Chuganit £ AR RBEWH LB EAIBEE R
EE BAGFRRETELTHBEELR-
Chugani’t £ R E R IEAREENLE XNZ (De La Salle
University)  # B B E BB R BBy -
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Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 60, is the Group’s
Chief Executive. He is also chairman of the Nomination Committee and
a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He joined
the Group in 1987, became the Chief Executive on February 8, 1994,
and was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Group on
August 10 in the same year.

Dr. Lau is also an independent non-executive director of Fairwood
Holdings Limited and was an independent non-executive director of
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. from 2002 to 2010, both of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Dr. Lau is currently the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee on management and marketing at
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University as well as Adjunct Professor of
Marketing at City University of Hong Kong.

Dr. Lau holds a Doctorate degree in Business Administration from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, an MBA degree from the University
of Calgary in Canada and a Master of Buddhist Studies from The
University of Hong Kong. He is a member of The Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and the Society of Certified Management
Accountants of Canada. Dr. Lau had over 12 years of management
and accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada
before joining the Group.

Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI (Executive Director), aged 54,
was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on February 1,
20183. He is also the Managing Director of Giordano Middle East FZE
and a member of the Management Committee of the Company.

Mr. Chugani is a founding member and director of the Middle East
Council of Shopping Centers and has over 35 years of retail and
marketing experience in the Middle East. Mr. Chugani graduated from
De La Salle University in the Philippines with an honours degree in
business management.
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Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian (Non-executive Director), aged 33,
was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company on
May 22, 2012. He is a grandson of Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-Tung, being
one of the substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr. Cheng is
an executive director of New World Development Company Limited
(took up additional position as joint general manager with effect
from March 1, 2012), New World China Land Limited, New World
Department Store China Limited, Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group
Limited and International Entertainment Corporation, all being listed
public companies in Hong Kong. He is also a director of Chow Tai Fook
(Holding) Limited and Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited.

Mr. Cheng obtained a Bachelor of Arts Degree (cum laude) in East
Asian Studies with concentration in Chinese literature and cultural
studies from Harvard University in March 2003. Mr. Cheng worked in a
major international bank from September 2003 to April 2006 and has
substantial experience in corporate finance.

Mr. Cheng is the vice-chairman of the All-China Youth Federation, the
vice chairman of the Youth Federation of the Central State-owned
Enterprises, a member of the Tianjin Municipal Committee of The
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, a consultant of
the Beijing Municipal Committee of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, chairman of China Young Leaders Foundation,
chairman of New World Group Charity Foundation and the honorary
chairman of Fundraising Committee of the Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China)
Charitable Foundation.

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong (Non-executive Director), aged 50, was
appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company on May 22,
2012. He was an executive director of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group
Limited, a listed company in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan has been in the
jewellery industry for 32 years.

Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council’s
Jewellery Advisory Committee, an administrative director of the Gems
and Jewellery Trade Association of China, an executive vice chairman
of the Guangdong Gold and Silver Jewellery Association, a committee
member of the Shenzhen Gold Jewellery Association, a vice chairman
of the Guangdong Golden Jewellery and Jade Industry’s Association
and a director of the Gemmological Institute, China University of
Geosciences (Wuhan).
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Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 68, joined the Company in May 1991. He is also chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Dr. Buttifant is currently an executive director of Hsin Chong
Construction Group Ltd. (“HCCG”), a non-executive director of Synergis
Holdings Limited (“Synergis”) and an independent non-executive
director of Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Dr. Buttifant also serves as a non-executive director of Global-Tech
Advanced Innovations Inc. and China Nepstar Chain Drugstore Ltd.,
both of which are NASDAQ and New York Stock Exchange-listed
companies, respectively.

In July 2010, Dr. Buttifant was an executive director of the IDT
International Limited. In October 2009, Dr. Buttifant was a director
of Mission Hills Group (“MHG”) — corporate finance and prior to this
appointment, he was a consultant to the Group since December 2008.
Prior to joining MHG, Dr. Buttifant served as a principal of KLC Kennic
Lui & Company (“KLC”), a professional accounting firm, and managing
director of KLC Transactions Limited. Prior to joining KLC, Dr. Buttifant
was the executive director — finance of MHG. In December 2004,
Dr. Buttifant was the managing director of Hsin Chong International
Holdings Limited, a controlling shareholder of both the construction
company, HCCG (which was acquired by MHG in November 2007)
and a property management service company, Synergis (which was
acquired by HCCG in September 2008). Dr. Buttifant was also an
alternate director to both public companies. Dr. Buttifant was an
operating partner of Baring Private Equity Asia Limited. He was also the
managing director of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (“Wo Kee Hong”)
from 2001 to 2002 and was the Advisor to the board of directors of
Wo Kee Hong from 2002 to 2004. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong, he
was the managing director of IDT International Limited for over 8 years
and had worked for Polly Peck Group and Sime Darby Hong Kong
Limited for more than 11 years in the capacity of finance director and
managing director. Dr. Buttifant was formerly an independent non-
executive director of Alltronics Holdings Limited from 2005 to 2009.
Dr. Buttifant is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Chartered Management Institute, the Hong Kong
Management Association and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
He has been awarded an honorary doctorate of Business Administration
(honoris causa) by Edinburgh Napier University, United Kingdom.
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Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 62, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive
Director on April 26, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. Kwong is also an independent non-executive
director of another listed company, AMS Public Transport Holdings
Limited and a private asset management company, m CAPITAL
Investment Management Limited. Mr. Kwong graduated from The
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Science degree in
Physics and Mathematics and was awarded a Master of Philosophy
degree in Economics and Politics of Development by the University
of Cambridge, England. He has served in the Government of Hong
Kong for 27 years and held positions principally in the economic
and financial fields. He was the Secretary for the Treasury from 1995
to 1998, with responsibility for public finances, and Secretary for
Information Technology and Broadcasting from 1998 to March 2000,
with responsibility for information technology, telecommunications
and broadcasting. He left the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in March 2000 to join the Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited as executive director and first Chief Executive,
following the demutualization and merger of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Futures Exchange and their associated
clearing houses and retired in April 2003. Since then, Mr. Kwong
had served as the managing director/executive director of various
companies, including Hsin Chong International Holdings Ltd, Hongkong
Sales (Int’l) Ltd and Macau Legend Development Ltd.

Mr. Kwong is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and has
been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 72, joined the Company on September 10, 1999. He is also
a member of the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and
the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He holds an honorary
degree of Doctor of Engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and an honorary degree of Doctor of Laws from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Dr. Lee is currently an independent non-
executive director of the other public listed companies in Hong Kong,
namely, AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited, ITE (Holdings) Limited,
Playmates Holdings Limited and Wang On Group Limited. Dr. Lee was
also an independent non-executive director of Sam Woo Holdings
Limited and VXL Capital Limited, both of which are listed companies in
Hong Kong.

Dr. Lee was formerly a deputy of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region at the 9th and 10th National People’s Congress, PRC, a
member of the Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1978 to 1997, a
senior member of the Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1988 to
1991 and a member of the Hong Kong Executive Council from 1985 to
1992. He has taken an active role in public service.

Professor LEUNG Kwok (/ndependent Non-executive Director), aged
54, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on July 7, 2010. He is also chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was the Board Advisor and provided
consulting services to the Group for more than 20 years. Professor
Leung received his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllinois,
Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He holds a chair in management at the City
University of Hong Kong. In addition to his international reputation for
his scholarly work, he has extensive consulting experience with a wide
range of organizations and government departments in Hong Kong and
Mainland China.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN, aged 49, is the Group Chief
Financial Officer. He holds a bachelor degree from University of
Liverpool and is an Associate of The Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the United Kingdom. He joined the Group since
August 1, 2010 and has over 25 years’ experience in accounting and
financial management working in industry and government in both
Hong Kong and the United Kingdom.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is dedicated
to maintaining the highest standard of corporate governance within
a sensible and practical framework. The Board firmly believes that
the principles of transparency, accountability and independence are
essential for upholding the interests of all stakeholders and maximizing
shareholder value.

The Board is committed to excellence in corporate governance, it
is responsible for developing and reviewing the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance as well as compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements. It has reviewed and upgraded the
Company’s Code on Corporate Governance on a regular basis, even
before The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) introduced the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Former Code”) and the new Corporate Governance
Code (the “CG Code”), which came into full effect on April 1, 2012,
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”). The following items highlight where the Company’s
corporate governance practice surpasses, attains or varies from the
CG Code:

e BEEERBE_/NZ RBYUFNTES
Bl EmRRMERNRIBE=Z0—EFS
RERBIIFMITES -

s EXCERNABUIFNTER BBELT
MAIZIRTE

s ARARAEBREEZES MAMBEK

~

ERkEREE ZZECBFREFSE
WK BEREEERTA

BHIER COMPLIANCE
BR Surpass

e Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a half of the
members of the Board, exceeding the minimum of one-third as
required under the Listing Rules.

e The Board includes four Independent Non-executive Directors,
surpassing the requirement under the Listing Rules.

e The Company has a Risk Management Committee that reviews all
material controls and risk management functions and reports to
the Board twice a year, surpassing the CG Code.
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Attain
e The Company maintains appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance, in line with the CG Code.

e Any Independent Non-executive Director who has served more
than nine years will be subject to a separate resolution on further
appointment to be approved by shareholders in line with the
CG Code.

e The Company adopts the CG Code guidelines on reviewing its
internal control system.

e  The Company meets all the CG Code mandatory provisions except
the variances mentioned below.

Deviate

e The Company deviates from the CG Code in having the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive performed by the same person.
The advantages of doing so and the balancing measures that
the Company has adopted to protect shareholders’ interests
are discussed in detail under the section “Chairman and Chief
Executive” in this report.

e According to the Bye-Laws of the Company (the “Bye-Laws”),
the Chairman or the Managing Director are not subject to
retirement by rotation.
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BOARD

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. It sets the Group’s overall objectives
and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and financial
performance and reviews the corporate governance standards of the
Company. It also decides on matters relating to annual and interim
results, notifiable transactions, appointments or re-appointments of
Directors, dividends and accounting policies. The Directors, individually
and collectively, are committed to act in good faith in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders. The strategies and plans as
decided by the Board are implemented by the management. The
management assumes full accountability to the Board for the day-to-
day operation of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Board is composed of four
Independent Non-executive Directors, two Non-executive Directors
and two Executive Directors. The Independent Non-executive Directors
and the Non-executive Directors bring a diverse range of expertise,
skills and experience to provide effective guidance and an outside
perspective to all major decisions of the Group. To assist in the
discharge of their duties, the Directors have free and direct access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors and procedures
are in place to allow the Directors to obtain independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense. Besides, the Company has obtained
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in line with the
CG Code.

Given the overall composition of the Board and the expertise, skills
and experience that each Director brings individually, the Group
believes that the Board is appropriately structured to provide sufficient
checks and balances to protect the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. The Board will regularly review its composition
to maintain a proper balance and diversity of expertise, skills and
experience to ensure continued effective leadership and oversight of
the Company’s businesses. Biographical details of the Directors are set
out on pages 56 to 60 of this annual report.

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company provides a comprehensive induction package covering the
summary of the responsibilities and liabilities of a director of the listed
company, the constitutional documents and “A Guide on Directors’
Duties” issued by the Companies Registry in Hong Kong to each
newly appointed Director to ensure that he is sufficiently aware of his
responsibilities and obligations as Director.
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AKARMETHREEERETRA - CEERE  The Company Secretary reports from time to time the latest changes

BHUNMHMESHE 2 &FHEH NBETIRMIE  and development of the Listing Rules, corporate governance practices

FZEER METHREEREMESTRENLEE  and other regulatory regime to the Directors with written materials, as

LEENBREERTNRFBER well as organizes seminars on the professional knowledge and latest
development of regulatory requirements related to director’s duties and
responsibilities.

R2012F » R QAR EITT — K AELEE BINE  During the year of 2012, there was one in-house seminar conducted

FEFEMBL NABELMARESRE MG by the external professional consultants relating to the roles, functions

BEMBE - LEZXEEEEEYEEFE L and duties of a listed company director. Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter,

BEHZEE B2RABTLE FTHERBELERLEH  Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard, Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT, Dr. LEE Peng Fei,

RoREHBERE2ESNMERZEMABES UM Allen and Professor LEUNG Kwok all received this training. The seminar

S8 FTBEEEN2ETIEINES : materials were also sent to the Directors who were not available to
attend the seminar for their information. In addition, all Directors also
participated in the following trainings:

EIlER
BEERE Members of the Board Types of Training
BYKHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
i LELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT A C
BRE %4 GBS - P Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP C
FlsRIEL P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP A'B-C
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok A'B'C
IHITES Non-executive Directors
B 2 B 5 A Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian A'B:C
BrRit & % A& Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong A'B'C
HITES Executive Directors
2 e tE + Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter A'B-'C

(FRRITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

BN EE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard A'B-C

A 2mifs e R/ gE R/
attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums
B: & & R/ E & R/ wmIE LIRS
giving talks at seminars and/or conferences and/or forums
C: MEBREKE —REBK BEF2HRINEEERELRE BEREHEHR
reading newspapers, journals and updates relating to the economy, general business, director’s training and
responsibilities, etc.
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In accordance with good corporate governance principles, the Board
had established three Board Committees: the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee. In addition,
a Management Committee and a Risk Management Committee are
also in place to support the Board and the Board Committees. As
2012, the composition of the Board, the Audit
the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration

at December 31,
Committee,
Committee is set out below. The Management and Risk Management
committees are discussed in the relevant sections in this report.

EREES REEESE FHEES
Audit Nomination Remuneration
EEENE Members of the Board Committee Committee Committee
BIYEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2N ELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT v v v
B E E L4 GBS UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP v
FlERIBEL - 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP v v v
2B Professor LEUNG Kwok v v v
FHITES Non-executive Directors
B0 MI 5 A Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian
PRt 254 Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong
BITES Executive Directors
2B TS £ Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter v v
(FERITHAEH) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

BHRFEE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

FEZENBZHLREME X5 RESEM
EXFMEB R EBEERFHELIEET AL
RBEBRBRARESETREETELIFNT
EE MBELELRRAEAEERAABARESEEER
REAEFETRABEINTES

EXgRh LIBRYTFEXFETRUTR
5 05 2 38 3L H B e (8 A RUAE ©

BEAREAR/L BB IFATEERIFNR
TEEHRBEARRRZEN
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The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material or relevant relationships with each other except that Mr. Kwong
and Dr. Lee both serve on the board of AMS Public Transport Holdings
Limited as independent non-executive directors; while Mr. Cheng and
Mr. Chan both serve on the board of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group

Limited as executive directors.

It is the Board’s opinion that these relationships do not affect the
Directors’ independent judgment and integrity in executing their roles
and responsibilities.

None of the Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors owned any shares of the Company up to the date of this
report.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has confirmed with the Company
in writing his independence from the Company in accordance with
the relevant guidelines. The Company therefore considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

The Board holds four regular meetings a year and additional meetings
as and when required. Regular Board meetings are scheduled in
advance to facilitate the fullest possible attendance. The Company
Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the agenda of the Board
meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses that
he wishes to discuss or propose at such meetings. Furthermore,
all Directors have access to the Company Secretary for advice and
services to ensure that board procedures and applicable rules and
regulations are adhered to. Board papers are circulated to all Directors
and other attendees not less than three days before the Board
meetings to ensure timely access to relevant information. Draft and final
versions of the minutes are circulated to all Directors for comments.
Any Director who is unable to physically attend any Board meeting may
participate electronically by conference call or via alternate arrangement
in accordance with the Bye-Laws. Moreover, pursuant to the Bye-
Laws, Board approval may also be obtained by way of circulation of
a resolution in writing on urgent matters when convening a Board
meeting is not practicable. Sufficient information and explanatory
materials will be provided to the Directors at the same time when a
resolution in writing is circulated.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, four full Board meetings
were held to review the quarterly performance results and discuss the
Group’s strategy going forward, as well as other business. In addition,
two sets of resolutions in writing were passed.
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Attendances of Directors of the full Board meetings in 2012 are as
follows:

HEXRB/ERRITRE

EEZgEea Board Meeting Meetings attended/held
BAFEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
L ELT Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 4/4
BRE LS4 - GBS JP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 4/4
E e S N ) Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 4/4
RE IR Professor LEUNG Kwok 4/4
FHTES Non-executive Directors
B M % & Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 2/3
(R2012F5A22HEZT) (appointed on May 22, 2012)
BrRit & % A& Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 1/3
(201245 22 HEERT) (appointed on May 22, 2012)
HITES Executive Directors
2 s L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 4/4
(FERITHAEH) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
BHNZEE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard 4/4
ABTREAHME AT REE RS BIUIEHNTT In order to facilitate free and open discussion of issues, the
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Independent Non-executive Directors and the Non-executive Directors
may also meet without the presence of the Executive Directors from
time to time.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

According to the Bye-Laws, any new Director (other than the Chairman
or the Managing Director) appointed by the Board is subject to
retirement and re-election by shareholders at the next general meeting
of the Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or at the next
annual general meeting of the Company (in the case of an addition
to their number) following his appointment. At each annual general
meeting, one-third (or the number nearest to but not exceeding one-
third) of the Directors (other than the Chairman or the Managing
Director) will retire from office by rotation, and every Director (other
than the Chairman or the Managing Director) is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.
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Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-executive
Directors are appointed for a specific term of three years and subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election pursuant to the Bye-Laws. To
further strengthen the standard of corporate governance, the Company
follows CG Code and requires any re-appointment of an Independent
Non-executive Director who has served on the Board for over nine
years to be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by
shareholders. In such cases, the Board will set out in the annual report
or circular the reasons why it considers such Director to continue to be
independent and should be re-elected.

The Directors are not aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is non-compliant with the CG Code, except
that (i) the roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are vested in the
same person (Code Provision A.2.1); and (i) the Chairman and Chief
Executive are not subject to retirement by rotation (Code Provision
A.4.2).

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Dr. Barry
John BUTTIFANT and Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen shall retire by rotation
in accordance with Bye-Law 98 of the Company, and Mr. Ishwar
Bhagwandas CHUGANI shall retire in accordance with Bye-Law 101(B)
of the Company.

Dr. Lee will not offer himself for re-election whereas Dr. Buttifant, being
eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Mr. Chugani, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting. Save for the aforesaid, the other
Directors of the Company will continue in office.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Currently Dr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter, holds the positions of Chairman
and Chief Executive. In view of Dr. Lau’s extensive experience in the
industry and deep understanding of the Group’s businesses, the Board
believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive
in Dr. Lau provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership,
allows for more effective planning and execution of long term business
strategies and enhances efficiency in decision-making. The Board also
believes that the Company already has a strong corporate governance
structure appropriate for its circumstances in place to ensure effective
oversight of management. The main elements of this structure include:

e having Independent Non-executive Directors comprise a half of
the Board;

¢ including all four Independent Non-executive Directors as Audit
Committee members;

e ensuring that all Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-
executive Directors have free and direct access to both the
Company’s internal and external auditors and independent
professional advice where necessary; and

e having a “whistle-blowing” mechanism in place to allow the
Group’s staff members to anonymously and confidentially report
to the Head of Internal Audit any suspected acts of fraud or
gross misconduct by senior management, including that of the

Chairman and Chief Executive. Details about the “whistle-blowing”

mechanism are discussed under the section “Internal Control”.

The Board believes that these measures enable our Independent
Non-executive Directors and Non-executive Directors to rigorously
supervise the Group’s management and effectively control key issues
relating to strategy, risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the
effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess
whether any changes are necessary.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all four Independent Non-executive
Directors and is chaired by Dr. Buttifant, a qualified accountant with
extensive experience in financial reporting and controls. The Audit
Committee is responsible for the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of external auditors, reviewing and monitoring the external
auditor’s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process and discussing with the external auditor the nature and
scope of the audit. It is also responsible for reviewing the Group’s
financial information, overseeing the Group’s financial reporting system
and internal control procedures and reviewing the interim and final
results of the Group prior to recommending them to the Board for
approval. To this end, the Audit Committee has unrestricted access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors. Its terms
of reference are available on request and also accessible on the
Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/

Gov/2012/eTORAC.pdf.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year to review financial
reporting and internal control matters. The Group Chief Financial
Officer, the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, the Head
of Internal Audit, the Company Secretary and representatives of the
external auditor of the Company are expected to attend the meetings.
At the discretion of the Committee, other members of management
In 2012, the Audit
Committee held two meetings and the attendance record, on a named

may also be invited to attend its meetings.

basis, is set out below:

HERBM/ERRTRE

ERZEESE Audit Committee Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors

2HRAE T Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 2/2
BYH R4 GBS UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 2/2
FlsRiEL P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 2/2
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 2/2
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During the meetings, the Audit Committee reviewed with the external
auditors the audit strategy summary, the final results for the year
ended December 31, 2011 and the interim accounts for the six months
ended June 30, 2012. During the meetings, the Audit Committee also
reviewed the activities of the Group’s Internal Audit Department and
its internal audit report, and discussed with management the report’s
findings and recommendations on the Group’s business operations.
Besides, it also evaluated with management the Group’s internal
control system to ensure its effectiveness, with particular attention to
the adequacy of resources, the qualifications and experience of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting staff, as well as their training
programs and budget.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In compliance with the requirements of the CG Code, on March 21,
2012, the Board established the Nomination Committee comprising
of three Independent Non-executive Directors and the Chairman, and
2013,
The main duties of the Nomination Committee

chaired by Dr. Buttifant (with effect from February 1, it was
chaired by Dr. Lau).
are to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board, on a regular basis, and
to identify individuals qualified to become board members. It is also
responsible for assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors and making recommendations to the Board on
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors. The recommendations of the
Nomination Committee are then put forward for consideration and
adoption, where appropriate, by the Board. Its terms of reference
are available on request and also accessible on the Company’s
website at http.//www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/Gov/2012/

eTORNC.pdf.

In 2012,
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and the

the Nomination Committee held one meeting and had

retirement and re-appointment arrangement of the Directors at the
Company’s forthcoming annual general meeting. The attendance
record of the meeting, on a named basis, is set out below. In addition,
one set of resolution in writing was passed.
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HERB/ERETRH
REZEEER Nomination Committee Meeting Meeting attended/held
BUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EiRLIEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 11
FlERIBEL 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 11
REHEK Professor LEUNG Kwok 11
BTES Executive Director
2 S L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 1/1

(EERITHAEE) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

FWESES

FHEEEH=RBUATEETREEERK

THERALBELEEEZFE (H2013F2/1H &

AR RHBRLEERE) - FHMEE B EMET LR
TEENEREBABZME MEKLEN-E
EZHENEEFZHMENR HREERE TR
AN GERAREREE -FTHEE S BE
& E AR R E H R AR R 2 @ubhtto./www.
giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/Gov/2012/
cTORRC.pdf °

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is composed of three Independent Non-
executive Directors and the Chairman, and chaired by Dr. Buttifant (with
effect from February 1, 2013, it was chaired by Professor Leung). The
Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and determining
the remuneration, compensation and benefits of Directors and senior
management. When the remuneration package of an individual Director
is under review, the Director in question is required to abstain from
voting to avoid any conflict of interest. Its terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee are available on request and also accessible
on the Company’s website at http://www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/
investors/Gov/2012/eTORRC.pdf.

HEXRB/ERRITRE

yFMEEEER Remuneration Committee Meeting Meeting attended/held
BAFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors

EHRAE T Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
=y - S N Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 11
REBHIK Professor LEUNG Kwok 11
HBTES Executive Director 0/1
2B L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FERITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
R2012F HBMEEERITT —RE3 BT THE  In 2012, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting to review the

RATHAEE 2 & RIEAL - R0 FHLTEFE K
TTHARNRBLLAL  ARBENEBINTES
MEREEABR2011FIEAL - T F RITHRAFIL
BEERAFMNEZESSR UNMERE ULW
RAEIM BB R - IR B E R 05 2 &5 H F o8k
FREX WM ZREGRBT —EEMARER-
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remuneration and bonus of the Chairman and Chief Executive, confirm
the 2011 guaranteed bonus to the Chairman and Chief Executive and
ratify and approve the 2011 bonus payment to Directors and senior
management. The Chairman and Chief Executive absented himself
from attending the said meeting and abstained from voting to avoid any
conflict of interest. The attendance record of the meeting, on a named
basis, is set out above. In addition, one set of resolution in writing was
passed.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company understands that a reasonable and comprehensive
remuneration package is an important factor in attracting, retaining
and motivating high quality personnel. As such, the Company
works to ensure that remuneration is competitive and aligned with
the Company’s objectives and performance. The Company takes
into consideration a number of relevant factors in determining its
remuneration policy, including the salaries paid by comparable
companies, job responsibilities, duties and scope, employment
conditions in the Company and its subsidiaries, market practices and
the financial and non-financial performance of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration of the Directors. In doing so, the
Remuneration Committee considers factors such as the fees paid by
comparable companies, time commitment, the responsibilities and likely
workload of the relevant Directors and other employment conditions in
the Company to ensure that the Independent Non-executive Directors
and the Non-executive Directors are appropriately paid for their time
and responsibilities to the Company.

The Company’s remuneration structure for its employees, including the
Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director, is composed
of fixed compensation, cash performance bonuses, variable cash
incentives, long-term incentives, and retirement schemes as discussed
below.

Fixed compensation includes an employee’s base salary, allowances
and benefits (e.g. medical). Base salary and allowances are set and
reviewed annually for each position, taking into consideration the
Company’s remuneration policy, the Company’s and the individual’s
performance as well as market conditions and practices. Benefits
are regularly reviewed and determined largely on the basis of local
standards and practices.

Employees are also eligible to receive an annual cash bonus based on
their performance at the Group, business unit and individual levels. The
bonuses awarded to the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive
Director and members of senior management are reviewed annually
by the Remuneration Committee. In 2012, the cash performance
bonus component accounted for 77.4% of the total remuneration of
the Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director. Please
refer to Note 10(a) to the financial statements for details. In addition,
the Company operates sales and business-related incentive schemes
to motivate certain staff such as front-line sales associates to achieve
specific sales or other business targets of the Company.
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The Company also operates a share option scheme to provide long-
term incentives to reward and retain a high calibre management
team. The details of the scheme, together with information on options
exercised and outstanding in respect of the Executive Directors and
employees as at December 31, 2012 under the scheme, are set out in
the section of “Share Option Information” of this annual report.

Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, the
Company participates in an MPF scheme registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

The total remuneration of the members of the Board (excluding share-
based payments) is shown below:

(X BFEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
we Fees 2 1
N REE K& H 1R R Salaries, allowances and other
benefits 7 7
V% B Y 48 W 3 B Variable remuneration related to
performance 24 25
33 33

BUFNTES FATEF RWTESRAMK
SFRE (EPMUANTER) AT (B
AR ST VRS I 2 AR B SRR T

The total remuneration (including share-based payments) of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Non-executive Directors, the
Executive Directors and the five highest paid employees (two of whom
were Executive Directors) fell within the following bands:

2012 2011

AE A"

#r Remuneration Number Number
0% 75— 1,000,000/ 7T HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 6 4
1,000,0017% T —2,000,0007% 7T HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 - -
2,000,001 7t — 3,000,000/ 7T HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 - -
3,000,001 7t — 4,000,000 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 1
4,000,001 7t — 5,000,000 7T HK$4,000,001 — HK$5,000,000 2 3
5,000,001 7t — 6,000,000/ 7T HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 1 -
20,000,001 7T —30,000,000/% 7T HK$20,000,001 — HK$30, 000,000 1 1
11 9

ERBUNFNTEFRIFATEFTZHFHIBR
E—FHBHER  FIER2HMBRERMEI100@) -
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All Independent Non-executive Directors’ and Non-executive Directors’
emoluments fell within the first remuneration band. Please refer to Note
10(a) to the financial statements for details.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s businesses to a Management Committee.
The Management Committee is fully accountable to the Board and
comprises the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive Director
and the Group Chief Financial Officer.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of Directors and their corporate governance
duties include:

e to develop, review and update the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance;

e to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

e to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

° to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;

e to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report; and

e to develop, review and monitor the implementation of the
shareholders’ communication policy to ensure its effectiveness,
and make recommendation to the Board where appropriate to
enhance shareholders’ relationship with the Company.

During the year, the Company has updated the compliance manuals
on notifiable transactions and price sensitive information in accordance
with the Listing Rules as guidelines for its employees to report inside
information to the Company to ensure consistent and timely disclosure
and fulfillment of the Company’s continuous disclosure obligations.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s internal controls,
particularly in respect of financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and as such monitors the effectiveness
on an ongoing basis. Appropriate policies and procedures have
been put in place to safeguard the assets against unauthorized use
or disposition; control over capital expenditure; maintain proper and
accurate accounting records and enhance the reliability of financial
reporting; and to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of operations and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. Such policies
and procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement, loss, error or fraud, and to
manage and minimize rather than eliminate the risk of failure in the
Group’s operational systems.

The Group’s internal control framework includes the following major
components:

e an organizational and governance structure with defined
responsibility, proper segregation of duties and delegated
authority;

e gsystems and procedures of financial control, internal control and
risk management to identify and measure risks and conduct bi-
annual risk assessment to monitor the progress of risk mitigation;

e  operational and financial budgeting and forecasting systems for
performance measurement, including regular variance analysis
against budgets and plans, and setting key business performance
targets with appropriate measures to rectify deficiencies;

e stringent policies and procedures for the appraisal, review and
approval of significant contracts, major capital and recurrent
expenditures;

e a “whistle-blowing” mechanism to allow the Group’s staff to
anonymously report any suspected acts of fraud or gross
misconduct by senior management, including that of the Chairman
and Chief Executive, to the Head of Internal Audit who will refer
the report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for further
action; and

e strict internal procedures and controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information.
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The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for the
Group’s internal control system and the review of its effectiveness to
a Risk Management Committee. The Risk Management Committee
is composed of four members including one Executive Director,
Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI, together with the Group Chief
Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit and one senior management
representative. It reviews all material controls in accordance with
the code provisions on internal control of the Company’s Code on
Corporate Governance, and reports to the Board twice a year. The
Risk Management Committee is fully accountable to the Board for
providing assurance on managing and monitoring the system of internal
controls. The Committee evaluated and was satisfied with the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of the staff of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function as well as their training
programmes and budget for the year, and reported to the Board that in
all material respects the system of internal control over risks associated
with the Group’s operations was sufficient, appropriate and operated
effectively on a continuing basis.

Co-operating closely with the Risk Management Committee, the
Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring the internal

controls of the Group.

The keys tasks of the Internal Audit Department include:

unrestricted access to review all aspects of the Group’s key
activities, risk management, control and governance processes;

e conduct independent, comprehensive and regular audits
of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of business and support units and
subsidiaries, including recommending improvements and
monitoring corrective or remedial measures taken by the units and

subsidiaries to minimize risk exposure;

e conduct special reviews of areas of concern identified by
management or the Audit Committee;

° investigation of business ethics, conflict of interest and other
Group policy violations; and

e oversee the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.
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Adopting a risk-based approach, the Internal Audit Department
implements the audit plan approved by the Audit Committee and
management, which is based on a risk assessment methodology. It
furnishes independent and objective evaluations and recommendations
in the form of an internal audit report to management. The Head of
Internal Audit reports directly to the Audit Committee twice a year on
major findings, corrective actions and responses from management.
The Audit Committee has free and direct access to the Head of Internal
Audit without reference to the Chairman or management.

During the year of 2012, the Internal Audit Department issued audit
reports to management which covered significant business processes
and activities of the Group. It worked with management to establish
action plans to address any identified control weaknesses. Post-audit
reviews were performed to ensure those agreed actions have been
implemented as intended.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

As required by Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, the Company adopted
in August 2004 and updated in 2009 and 2013 a Code of Conduct
for Securities Transactions by Directors. All Directors confirmed their
compliance with the code throughout the year.

In addition, the Company adopted in March 2005 and updated in 2009
and 2013 a Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Specified
Employees, which governs the securities transactions of those
employees who may possess or have access to inside information.
The said code covers areas such as prohibitions and conduct in the
dealing of the Company’s securities, avoidance of conflict of interests
and confidentiality of the Company’s information, etc. These employees
have complied with the aforesaid code throughout the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period to ensure that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, its operational results
and cash flows for that period. The Company’s financial statements
are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors are responsible for
ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and that where judgment has been applied and estimates
made, they are prudent and reasonable.
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The statement by the principal auditor of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 92 to 93.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The remuneration charged by the Group’s principal auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers and its affiliated firms for non-audit and
statutory audit services is set out below:

(U EEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
IEBEERG (REHEER Non-audit services (included tax-
BETHTEEZRER REMBRRE) related matters, certain agreed-
upon procedures work and other
reporting services) 2 3
VETE B 1% Statutory audit 4 3
BB Total 6 6

BEREENRBRRZBIE

BRBRRZEE " BERARAEREEBELY
BT -AEEZEREREEBAREN €
EEHE GRIANZEALEEENT G HE
BERRTERNRFENEE LB EERRF
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INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

Earning shareholders’ trust and confidence has always been the
major emphasis of the Company’s efforts in investor relations. The
Group’s senior management keeps a constant and open dialogue with
the investment community through company visits, conference calls,
information sessions and patrticipation in major investor conferences to
communicate clearly the Company’s business strategies, developments
and prospects. Over 300 meetings with institutional investors and
research analysts were held in 2012.

The Company has a wide and diverse shareholder base of institutional
and retail investors. To ensure all shareholders have equal and timely
access to important company information, the Company proactively
utilizes internet and other forms of electronic communication to deliver
information in a timely and transparent manner. To strike a balance
between keeping shareholders abreast of the Company’s performance
on one hand and avoiding an unhealthy focus on short-term results
on the other, the Company decided against following the CG Code
recommended best practice of publishing quarterly financial results.
Instead, the Company publishes operations updates for the first three
and nine month periods on its corporate website. Annual and interim
reports, stock exchange filings, video webcasts, press releases and
other materials are also accessible on the corporate website.
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The Board welcomes shareholders’ views on matters affecting the
Group, and encourages their attendance at shareholders’ meetings
to communicate any concerns they may have with the Board or
management directly. The Company’s Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
is an especially important forum. In order to encourage and facilitate
shareholder attendance at its AGM, the Company gives at least 20
clear business days’ prior notice together with a detailed agenda.
To ensure clear communication, each substantially separate issue is
proposed under a separate resolution.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
to vote at general meetings shall have the right, by written requisition,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Investors and shareholders who wish to put forward proposals at
shareholder’s meetings or to make enquiries of the Board may do so by
contacting our Investor Relations Department whose contact details are
listed on page 184 of this annual report.

The Company held its 2012 AGM on May 22, 2012. The meeting was
held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung

TEAESEBEET - HEEHNMERZESEEMKE  Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. Attendance of individual Board
N members at the AGM is set out below:
HERE/
SRETRE
AGM Meeting
BRRE=E Shareholders’ Meeting in 2012 attended/held
BIUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
EiRLIEL Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
BPE A4 GBS UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 1/1
ZEREL 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 1/1
REBHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
FHITES Non-executive Directors
BRI % & Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian 38 F/N/AY
PR it & 5 A& Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong 38 A /N/AY
BITES Executive Directors
2B HE 1S £ Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 1/1
(FERITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)
BNz kst Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard 1/1

# BREHEER2012FRRBAFAE LS ELZEREF

as the relevant directors were appointed as directors at the 2012 Annual General Meeting
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The Chairman opened formal business at the 2012 AGM by advising on
the voting procedures and the level of proxies received. The following
items of business were considered at the meeting:

e adoption of the audited financial statements and the reports from
the directors and the independent auditor;

° resolution on a final dividend;

o re-election of retiring directors and election of directors;

° re-appointment of auditor;

e resolution on the grant of general mandate to issue shares;
° renewal of the general mandate to repurchase shares; and

e amendments to the share option scheme adopted on June 9,
2011.

The 2013 AGM is proposed to be held on June 14, 2013. Each of the
resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

There was no change in the Company’s Bye-Laws during the year.
If any amendment to the Bye-Laws is necessary, according to the
relevant law governing the Company, the Company will propose the
amendment for shareholders’ approval at a general meeting of the
Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings on Requisition by
Shareholders

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene a
Special General Meeting (“SGM”) of the Company. Shareholders holding
in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid up capital of
the Company may send a written request to the Board of the Company
to request for a SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.
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The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible
for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(the “Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.

Procedures for Making Proposals at General Meetings by
Shareholders

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any members representing not less than one-twentieth (5%) of the
total voting rights of the Company on the date of the requisition; or

(b) not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement with respect to the matter
referred to in the proposal must be deposited at the registered office
of the Company. The Company would take appropriate actions and
make necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under Sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards proposing a person other than the retiring Director for
election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquires and concerns to the
Board in writing through the Company Secretary at 5th Floor, Tin On
Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong (e-mail: Ics@giordanogroup.com).

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has long been committed to being a responsible
corporate citizen, and formally adopted its Corporate Social
Responsibility policy statement in January 2005. Since then the
Company continues to focus on “doing well by doing good” in order
to have a positive impact in the communities where we do business,
paying particular attention to stakeholder relations, community
involvement and environmental protection.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Company believes that its long-term success depends on the
contribution of each and every individual in the organization. As such,
the Company is committed to treating our employees with fairness and
respect. We believe in co-operation, teamwork and trust. We hire on
the basis of ability and merit, and reward and promote on the basis of
performance.

The Company also recognizes that values, fairness and opportunities
for continuing professional and personal development are equally
important drivers for high achievers. As such, the Company invests
heavily not only in comprehensive staff training and development
programs in sales and service, but also in management, planning and
leadership programs addressing our people’s professional and personal
development needs. The Company also has an Employee Self-Learning
Program to foster individual initiative and responsibility for development.
In addition to investing in our own people, the Group also invests
in training and development programs for its business partners and
franchisees in the Greater China region to help them better compete in
today’s rapidly changing and highly competitive market. The Company
will continue to invest in learning and development to maintain its
competitive edge.

The Company organizes various activities, including seminars on
healthy living conducted by healthcare professionals, for its employees
from time to time to help them maintain a healthy work-life balance.
Various interest groups are also active in organizing different sports
events or leisure activities which employees can participate at minimal
or no cost.

The Company also conducts employee satisfaction surveys annually
and such surveys allow us to obtain useful feedback for reference in
setting company policies.

Supply chain management is critical for the Group’s success and we
work closely with suppliers to ensure that they comply with our quality,
performance and not least labor standards. In particular, we expect our
suppliers to comply with our Core Ethical Sourcing Requirements as
listed below:

e The supplier only employs workers that are above the local legal
minimum age.
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The supplier does not use forced or prison labour in any part or
aspects of its facilities.

e  The workers are not subjected to physical abuse, or the threat of
physical abuse.

The supplier does not contravene local environmental laws and
regulations.

e  The supplier provides a safe and healthy work environment for its
workers.

e The supplier is committed to rectifying any areas of concern
identified during supplier audits by the Company or its appointed
third party auditors.

The Group’s Quality Assurance team conducts surprise inspections
from time to time to ensure that factories comply with the Group’s
various standards.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Acting on our belief in a “World Without Strangers”, the Group actively
supports various charitable organizations and causes, especially
those associated with education, children and the underprivileged.
One such program is Project Hope, a public service project organized
by the China Youth Development Foundation. The Group has been a
longstanding supporter of the project’s work in providing children in
poverty-stricken rural areas in Mainland China with access to primary
school education by funding the construction of a number of Giordano
Hope primary schools. Thus far, there had been 22 Giordano Hope
primary schools completed to the end of 2012. The Group also
donated to the Caring for Children Foundation in support of children’s
welfare in the Mainland.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group is also committed to protecting and sustaining the
environment through reduced consumption of electrical power, much
of which is generated from the burning of carbon and other fossil
fuels. In 2008, the Group launched an initiative to convert its shops to
using energy saving lighting. By the end of 2012, most of the Group’s
stores in South Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand and the Middle East
converted to using energy-saving lighting.

Our “Green Team” initiates and brings together representatives from
different departments to promote low carbon living. In 2012, The Green
Team organized various monthly activities for staff to learn about and
experience low carbon living which include recycling campaigns.

The Group is also a longstanding sponsor of the Ngong Ping Charity
Walk, an event jointly organized by the Youth Hostel Association of
Hong Kong (the “YHAHK”) and Ngong Ping 360 cable car company
to raise funds for the promotion of the conservation of Hong Kong’s
countryside. The Group was recognized by the YHAHK in January 2013
for its continued support of the Ngong Ping Charity Walk since the
event’s inauguration in 2007.
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The directors are pleased to submit their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
business of the Group is the retail and distribution of men’s, women’s
and children’s basic and fashion apparel and accessories under the
Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies, BSX and Concepts
One brands through its own stores as well as third party franchisees.
Although targeted at different market segments, the brands all strive to
deliver excellent quality, value and service to consumers.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activity and
geography for the year ended December 31, 2012 is set out in Note 5
to the financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2012 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 94 to 177.

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of 15.0 HK cents per share were paid on
September 28, 2012.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final
dividend of 25.0 HK cents per share for the year ended December 31,
2012 to those shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on June 21, 2013.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statements of
Changes in Equity on pages 102 to 107.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2012, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$1,155 million (2011: HK$965 million).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$150,000 (2011: HK$230,000).

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$108 million (2011: HK$115 million). Movements in fixed assets
during the year are set out in Notes 15, 16 and 23 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2012 are set out in Note 39 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS

As at December 31, 2012, the Group had bank loans of approximately
HK$339 million (2011: HK$63 million) that were repayable on demand
or within one year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers during the year are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 30%
Five largest suppliers combined 53%

The percentage of the sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30% during the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company) had a beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest suppliers and customers.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in Note 26 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the Company’s share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are set out
on pages 178 to 183.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws although there are no restrictions against having such rights
under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard'

Mr. Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI?
Mr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian*®

Mr. CHAN Sai Cheong*®

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT*

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP*

Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP*
Professor LEUNG Kwok*

# Non-executive directors
Independent non-executive directors

! Retired on February 1, 2013

2 Appointed on February 1, 2013

3 Appointed on May 22, 2012

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Dr. Barry
John BUTTIFANT and Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen shall retire by rotation
in accordance with Bye-Law 98 of the Company, and Mr. Ishwar
Bhagwandas CHUGANI shall retire in accordance with Bye-Law 101(B)
of the Company.

Dr. Lee will not offer himself for re-election whereas Dr. Buttifant, being
eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Mr. Chugani, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting. Save for the aforesaid, the other
directors of the Company will continue in office.
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Biographical details of the directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 56 to 60 of this annual report. Further
information of the retiring directors proposed to be re-elected are set
out in the circular.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisted during or at the end
of the year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2012, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

FkLEmZ

HERS
i) EXER mER
BERER (K7at) B RN
(#f7£)  Beneficial interest Approximate
Beneficial in unlisted aggregate
BEEHE EEME interest in shares  underlying shares percentage
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) of interests
e A 26,318,000 - 1.70%

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal

[Nz aA 6,619,086 1,200,000 0.51%

MAH Chuck On, Bernard Personal

Aat - HHZRORBRALTE T AZ ARG #2519 R34
B eI EBZRADTETAZ IR (D T2 K 2 AR
AR EABIMR TEFEZBIRIE BRAH AT
RE180HF °
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Note:

Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives were long

position. Underlying unlisted shares are share options granted to the directors
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company and details of which are

set out on page 180.
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Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2012, none of the
directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to
have any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
Furthermore, save as disclosed above, at no time during the year
ended December 31, 2012 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2012, the following persons, other than directors
and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short positions
of 5% or more in the Company’s shares or underlying shares were
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336
of the SFO:

HERMGR
HERGD A mER
Aggregate AD RPN
long position Approximate
in shares and aggregate
Z2%8 k=2 underlying shares of percentage
Name Note interests of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management PIc and its associates 7 217,017,657 14.06%
Sino Wealth International Limited 384,830,000 24.93%
BAREREBAGRAF
Chow Tai Fook Nominee Limited 2 384,830,000 24.93%
EEHWRPEL
Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung 2 384,830,000 24.93%
Templeton Asset Management Ltd. 3 77,396,476 5.01%

T

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc J B Hf 22 A LY 18 £ #5725
B H217,017,657 & 17

# Aberdeen Asset Management Plc e & % [ 2 & 11/& 2 &]
REXEFTEEAEF1FH T3R5

WEARER

Name of subsidiary

Notes:

1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates held 217,017,657 shares in the
capacity of Investment Manager.

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its various wholly owned subsidiaries held the
following shares on behalf of the accounts they managed:

HFERGAY

Aggregate long position in shares

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited
Aberdeen Asset Management Inc

Aberdeen Asset Management Limited
Aberdeen Asset Managers Limited

Aberdeen International Fund Managers Limited
Aberdeen Private Wealth Management Limited

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

210,017,657
12,218,000
236,000
51,672,000
163,407,000
10,722,000
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2. Those shares represent 384,830,000 shares held by Sino Wealth International
Limited. Sino Wealth International Limited is wholly owned by Chow Tai Fook Nominee
Limited, which is in turn controlled by Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung. As such, Chow Tai
Fook Nominee Limited and Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung were deemed to have interests
in the said shares and underlying shares held by Sino Wealth International Limited for
the purpose of the SFO.

3. Franklin Resources, Inc. had a deemed interest in respect of 77,396,476 shares held
by its indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Templeton Asset Management Ltd., in the
capacity of Investment Manager.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

The Company did not have any connected transactions which were
subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and being eligible, offer itself for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman

Hong Kong, February 28, 2013
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Giordano
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 94 to 177, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at December 31, 2012,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the statements of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
December 31, 2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, February 28, 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HE2012F12A318BLEE

For the year ended December 31, 2012

(& &R & FIS) - (In HK$ millions, HaE
KB EETREN) except earnings per share) Note
HERE Sales 5
T B AR Cost of sales
E7 Gross profit
HEMW A RHE A FEE Other income and other gains, net 6
HHE R Distribution expense
THERA Administrative expense
Fepinil Operating profit 7
mEER Finance expense 8
FE A L[R2 51 A 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled
companies 19
FEAL — B & 2 F)s A Share of profit of an associate 20
B 54 A 4 A Profit before taxation 5
Hia Taxation 11
R EF B A Profit for the year
JE A 5 ) - Profit attributable to:
AR B REER Shareholders of the Company 12
FE T2 I 14 2 Non-controlling interests
RRAFRREERF 2 Earnings per share for profit attributable to
stz shareholders of the Company 13
AR CGEM) Basic (HK cents)
s BN) Diluted (HK cents)
f&% 2 Dividends 14(a)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B AER XS

1,004
(225)

779
728
51

779

48.2
47.6

578
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EfEARER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EHZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

(KB EETRENN) (In HK$ millions)
REEREF Profit for the year
HitmE W Other comprehensive income:
AHESREE Fair value gains on available-for-sale
N AE 2T financial asset
i RS FE RS Realization of reserves upon disposal of
IR 2 (i33) manufacturing business (Note 33)
LE—LEEREE Realization of reserves upon disposal of
B 2 HE an available-for-sale financial asset

7 BE BB I B 2 m] 18
BRRAFEHERT
2 (Bras4)

BONE AR BERF]
HRAZEF AR KD AT
BECZELRE

2 — KRR B2 B8] 2 [ 6

Realization of reserves upon disposal of
previously held interests of associates
in a step acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 34)

Exchange adjustment on translation of overseas
subsidiaries, associate, jointly controlled
entities and branches

Share of reserve of a jointly controlled entity

AEEHAZRENRE Total comprehensive income for the year
B BasE R Total comprehensive income attributable to:
2NNl S Shareholders of the Company

FEYE I MR 2

Non-controlling interests

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #
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779

730
49

779
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

HiaF

(X FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note
BE ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
LR Ty g Property, plant and equipment 15
wEME Investment property 16
EES Goodwill 17
HEZEHIAFES Interest in jointly controlled companies 19
—EE QAR Interest in an associate 20
AHECZEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 21
RIEBEREANBEEE Y Financial assets at fair value through

TREE profit or loss 22
HMELHRESBEMNREAE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
HEZS Rental deposits
BEERIBEE Deferred tax assets 29
REBEE Current assets
rE Inventories 24
MELH MBS EMNRE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
JFE U5 B K % HL At 8 WK Trade and other receivables 25
Re RRITETT Cash and bank balances 31
EEHE Total assets

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B AER XS

2011

229
74

415
54
19

28
265
133

42

1,264

605
45
636
1,272

2,558

3,822
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EHEEEEX (K)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

k=2
(X EBETHENN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2011
EakEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AR F#E Capital and reserves
f& 7 Share capital 26 76
w1 Reserves 27 2,309
R A% B Proposed dividends 14 350
NN o R L Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company 2,735
FE 12 I 1 2 Non-controlling interests 86
R Total equity 2,821
kRBERE Non-current liabilities
HEtREAE Other long-term liabilities 28 -
BRERIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 29 101
101
REBEE Current liabilities
JE A BR 3 R H At FE AT 3K Trade and other payables 30 689
RITE X Bank loans 32 63
Bi1E Taxation 148
900
EE8E Total liabilities 1,001
EEREEHEE Total equity and liabilities 3,822
BERBEE Net current assets 1,658
EEHAERARBAE Total assets less current liabilities 2,922
2B R
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
EZE EF
Director Director

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 97
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EERER

BALANCE SHEET

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

et

(X FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current assets
LR Ty g Property, plant and equipment 15
P NGIE e Interest in subsidiaries 18
REZEREAREEREZ Financial assets at fair value through

TREE profit or loss 20
JE W B /BB A B FRIB Amounts due from subsidiaries 18
MELH MBS EMNREAE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
HEZS Rental deposits
REBEE Current assets
ME L RHES BN RIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
JE U BR 5R % E b B UK Trade and other receivables 25
FE U BT B R R FRIA Amounts due from subsidiaries 18
e RIRTTET Cash and bank balances 31
EEHRE Total assets

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B AER XS

2011

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #
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BALANCE SHEET (continued)

k=2
(X FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note
EakEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AR F#E Capital and reserves
f& 7 Share capital 26
w1 Reserves 27
R A% B Proposed dividends 14
BT Total equity
REBEE Current liabilities
JE A BR 30 R EL A JE A5 3K Trade and other payables 30
&S B A R FIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 18
IRITE® Bank loans 32
EEEE Total liabilities
EnkBEHAE Total equity and liabilities
BRABEE Net current assets
EEHABERARBAE Total assets less current liabilities
2 B &
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Ishwar Bhagwandas CHUGANI
EZE EFE
Director Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

2011

76
1,356
350

1,831
546

1,782

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE2012F12A318BLEE

For the year ended December 31, 2012

HiaF
(X FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note
R Operating activities:
B 54 A 4 Profit before taxation
R Adjustments for:
HEEEXEHE A Gain on disposal of manufacturing
W 2 W subsidiaries 33
DIEERIREEMB AR UAARE Gain on remeasurement of previously
B EREFBAE 2R 2 WE held interest upon step acquisition of

subsidiaries 34
HE—AHEEcRHEE RS Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale

financial asset 21
FEAG R HIA 5% 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled

companies 19
FEAL — B & 2 B F Share of profit of an associate 20
TAE L RS TE B Amortization of leasehold land and

rental prepayments 23
FEWA Interest income 6
e Depreciation 7
HEWZE M RREF K= Net gain on disposal of property, plant

and equipment 6
RITERF R Interest on bank loans 8
BREEZR Share option expense 9
FEH % Exchange difference

LEES MELRAEEZH
RERSRA

FE 2R/ (Em)

JRE UK R R B LA R MR 2
B/ (3B )

e BRI EL A BN R 2

Operating cash inflow before changes
in working capital, interest and tax
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade and
other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in trade and

G ) 1& other payables
KERSFEE2RS Cash generated from operations
AR E Interest paid
ENBEERNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid
B8N IE Overseas tax paid
REERCEESRARE Net cash inflow from

operating activities

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B AER XS

2011

1,004

859

(2)
(35)
(118)

704
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EHEERER (H)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

BV E2012F12A318IEFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

B &t

(U B EETRENL) (In HK$ millions) Note 2012 2011
REFEK: Investing activities:
EEYE HEKLR Purchase of property, plant and equipment 75 (108) (115)
HEMR HBEREZHEZWA Proceeds from sale of property, plant

and equipment - 14
HEREEHE QR (RBRETT Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries

EERRASEEH) (net of bank balances and

cash equivalents disposed of) 33 151 -

WEEMB AR CRBRIRTTET Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of bank
kRE&EE) balances and cash equivalents

acquired of) 34 (361) -
XA TIEEH RSO E Consideration paid to non-controlling

interests 35 (2) -
FAE 4 RS TEA B Z Increase in leasehold land and rental

prepayments 23 47) (31)
MEZE 2 (38m) /@ (Increase)/decrease in rental deposits (20) 70
RITEHFR 2 (3Bn) /R (Increase)/decrease in bank time deposits 31 (430) 164
=R EESS Interest received 24 18
B R H A 7R Dividends received from jointly controlled

companies - 17
Bl —EE R RIRE Dividends received from an associate 21 13
REXBK 2 Net cash (outflow)/inflow from

BE (R IRAEE investing activities (772) 150
Eﬂﬁ%ﬁ : Financing activities:

BITRAFTIS A Proceeds from issue of share capital 920 97
AT FE 58 ) 1 A 2 AR R Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (17) (48)
ERE Dividends paid (585) (507)
RITE R 28N Addition of bank loans 299 -
EERITER Repayments of bank loans (18) (25)
RMEEK Net cash outflow from

Rend F8 financing activities (231) (483)
ReRBESEZEZ (RD) /&M (Decrease)/increase in cash and

cash equivalents (198) 371
FHNESRESEE Cash and cash equivalents

®=E at the beginning of the year 1,062 688
ReRESEENEERES Effect of foreign exchange rate

-2 changes on cash and cash

equivalents 8 3
FRESRESEE Cash and cash equivalents
®=E at the end of the year 872 1,062
RERREEEREFEZIN ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BeRETERF Cash and bank balances 31 1,512 1,272
W FRER=EA LR Less: Bank deposits with maturity
HRITE BFH over three months (640) (210)
872 1,062
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BZE2012F12A31HIEFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

(a) &
Group
ARARREAES
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

LS gz FEbH

BEfE BRERE REERE B
RE  HABB Capital ~ RHEE Share  EXGE  HOEE Availablefor-  RFEF Non-  EZAE
(HEERTAEN) Share  Contributed  redemption Share options  Exchange Other sale financial ~ Retained &3 controlling Total
(In HK$ millons) capital surplus reserve premium reserve reserve reserves asset reserve profits Total interests equity

H201261 418
At January 1, 2012 76 383 3 9 19 106 136 13 1,280 2,735 86 2,821

REFER
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 826 826 62 888
Egaka:
Other comprehensive income:
- LESREAR LA B AN
(Hise1)
- Fair value gains on available-
for-sale financial assets
Note 21) - - - - - - - 5 - 5 - 5
- HEREERER BE
(H333)
- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of manufacturing
business (Note 33) - - - - - (1) - - - (1) - (1)
- DRENENBLIRZRR
RREBELAZER
(Hiits4)
- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of previously held
interests of associates
in a step acquisition of
subsidiaries (Note 34) - - - - - %] - - - [&] - [&]
- HE-THESRERRRY
#E
- Realization of reserves upon
disposal of an avallable-
for-sale financial asset - - - - - (1) - (13) - (14) - (14
- BOHHBAR BELR
ERZHRAARS AR
BEVERRE
- Exchange adjustment on
tranglation of overseas
subsidiaries, associate,
jointly controlled entities

and branches - - - - - 42 - - - 42 ) 34
aEaks
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 37 - (L] 826 855 54 909
102 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a) &8
Group

(HEERTAEN)
(In HK$ millons)

Ez28k (&)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

EHZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

ELARRELER
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

B
Share
capital

#BABRE
Contributed
surplus

LS
REfE
Capital
redemption
reserve

gz FEbH

BRERE REERE B
RHEE Share  EXGE  HOEE Availablefor-  RFEF Non-  EHHE
Share options  Exchange Other sale financial Retained & controlling Total
premium reserve reserve reserves asset reserve profits Total interests equity

BfEERS:
Transactions with owners;
EERLE
Transfer among reserves
BiREE
Share option scheme
- B RERENETZRA
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
- BREER
- Share option expense
FEEIERRE
Dividends to non-controlling
interests
WNERBRE (Hitr4p)
2011 final dividend (Note 14/b))
W1E0HRE (W 145)
2012 interim dividend (Mote 143))

89 - - - - - 90 - 90

- - - - - - - (17) (17)
- - - - - (654 (854 - (854

. . - - - (231) (231) - (231)

ARREEALERAALRE
EADREE

Total contributions by and
distributions to owners of the
Company

8 2 - - - (579) 487) {17 (504)

SBAREEHEEHLER
(Wits4))

Non-controlling interests arising
on business combination
(Note 34)

RRENELAMEE 2 RS
EnBE (i)

Recognition of put option liability
arisen from acquisition of
subsidiaries (Note 28)

REBRANERRASEME
HETE (s

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of
control (Note 35)

. - - (102 - - (102 - (102

HHEELERS
Total transactions with owners

89 2 - (106) - (579) (593) 16 (577)

R2012E12731A
At December 31, 2012

m

383

808 21 143 30 5 1,521 2,997 156 3,183
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Eagmx (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

EZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

(a) &
Group
ARAREEGESR
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

2 gz FEHIE

el BRERE REERE &
RE  EARR Capital ~ RIAEE Shere  EREE  AMEE  Avalablefo-  EEET Non-  [EX2E
(HEEETAENL) Share  Contributed  recemption Share options  Exchange Other  sale financial Retained A% controling Total
(In HK$ millons) capital surplus reserve premium reserve reserve reserves  asset reserve profits Total interests equity

01151418
At January 1, 2011 75 383 3 623 19 M 13 7 1,002 2,408 85 2,493

KEREA
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 728 728 51 9
Egaka:
Other comprehensive income:
- LESREE DA B AN
(Hrio1)
- Fair value gains on available-
for-sale financial assets
(Note 21) - - - - - - - 6 - 6 - 6
- BOELR BERE
AREHIRARARAE
ZEREE
- Exchange adjustment on
translation of overseas
Subsidiaries, associate,
jointly controlled entities
and branches - - - - - 5) - - - 5) 2 [l
- E-REBHAAZB#E
- Share of reserve of a jointly
controlled entity - - - - - - 1 - - 1 - 1

= A (L
%@Muqﬁlﬁﬁ

Total comprehensive income - - - - - 5) 1 6 728 730 49 79

104 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a) &
Group

(HEERTAEN)
(In HK$ millons)

AARRRERES

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Eag2mx (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

EHZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

ik
Share
capital

HARR
Contributed
surplus

2
el
Capital
redemption
reserve

RiTEE

BRERE
Share
options
reserve

Share
premium

ERGE
Exchange
reserve

HibRfs
Other
reserves

gz e
BAEHE
Available-for-
sale financial
asset reserve

B
Retained
profits

R

&

Non-

A% controling
Total interests

EafE
Total
equity

HFEER S
Transactions with owners:
EERLE
Transfer among reserves
BiREE
Share option scheme
- B RERENETZRA
- Shares issued upon exercise
of share options
- BREER
- Share option expense
FEEIERRE
Dividends to non-controlling
interests
WIOERBRFARS
(W)
2010 final and special dividends
(Note 14b))
NHERBRE (Wit 14p)
2011 interim dividend (Note 14g))

96 -

079)

[228)

a7 -

- (48

(79 -

(228) -

a7

(49)

(79)

(228)

HFRZETSH
Total transactions with owners

96 -

(500)

(403) (48)

(451)

#2011F12A318
At December 31, 2011

76

383

79 19

106

1,280

2,185 86

2,82
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B2k (&)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

EZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

(b) &)
Company
BX BhE
B fifE
& BB Capital RAEE Share RERA EREE
Share Contributed redemption Share options Retained Total
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millons) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve profits equity
RO01FATR Atdanuay 1, 2012 (O . s ..M 9 & e
REERA (Mit12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 769 769
aeadE Total comprehensive income - - - - - - T 76
FEMaE Transfer among reserves - - - - (6) 6 -
EREE Share option scheme
-AEERER — Shares issue upon exercise of
B2kt share options 1 - - 89 - - 90
-EREER — Share option expense - - - - 8 - 8
MERBIRE (Hit14p) 2011 final dividend (Note 14t)) - - - - - (354) (354)
012F R EIRE (fi£14m)) 2012 interim dividend (Note 74(a)) - - - - - (231) (231)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, r. - - % 2 (G (8
120125127318 At December 31, 2012 7 540 3 808 21 615 2,064

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AR E B ER

N

3
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(b) & =]
Company

2011 F 2 L BREF T -

The comparative figures for 2011 are set out as follows:

Ex2mx (&)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

EHZE2012F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2012

BX Eike
EOGE =1
R BABH Capital Rinal Share  EfFa ERBE
Share  Contributed  redemption Share options Retained Total
(UEEETBEN) (In HK$ millions) capital surplus reserve premium reserve profits equity
ROUEAE AtJanuary 1, 2011 oM s & [ A 1
KEERT (Hit12) Profit for the year (Note 12) - - - - - 454 454
wmabe Totel comprehensive income - S S S S S N 3
fEMEa Transfer among reserves - - - - (7) 7 -
BREE Share option scheme
-ATERRETD - Shares issue upon exercise of
3w <) share options 1 - - 96 - - 97
-BREER — Share option expense - - - - 7 - 7
2010F R RBHIRE 2010 final and special dividends
(B14m) (Note 14(t) - - - - - (279) (279)
M ERERE (114/2)) 2011 interim dividend (Note 14(2)) - - - - - (228) (228)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, L - A N cL AR .
R2011F12A318 At December 31, 2011 76 540 3 719 19 425 1,782
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B 35 3R AR B &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

1.

—REH

ERRERERAR ([ARF) RENMEA
A (Fil [ANEE )% B — 8% 6 882,600
MESITEMZERRcZERBEDHER
$8 & Giordano K. Giordano Junior ~ Giordano
Ladies - BSX}. Concepts OneZ% k2 2 iR ©

ARAAR—ERBERESTMKINERE T
AR HiEMi =B AR Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda °
AAGMEFNEBMEZHAER QRN
FE—mi5 W (RMH KSR :709) -

BRAFRIGIRRIN RE SRR AB BB TA
B oA IS IRER B R2013F2 A28 H &
EFEERB-

TEEHBE

BRABHYBBRREANEEGHTRRH
RTX A EFHAIN b FEBEREFRTN R
PIEFEREREM-

(a) MREXE

AEHPBREDIRRBB MR
Mz BAETBHRE LR ([HKFRS | ) 4%
B REHMBHRRIZBE LKA LR
2 UHAHLESREENS R AR
AAREHE BEZFHHABaNERE
E (AR EIR) MELERT -

FERBRHKFRSHR R B R R b5 5 BiE A
—hEEe A - EEENTECER
REEZ SRR ELHE —LFE
SEHE S RAEHEE S E A G
BHREREERFE 2 BREBAEFTRH 4
%o

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

GENERAL INFORMATION

Giordano International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) distribute and sell casual apparel under the
brand names of Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladles,
BSX and Concepts One through an extensive retailing network
with over 2,600 shops spanning over 20 countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s Court,
22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda. The Company has
its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(stock code: 709).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million) unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on February 28, 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The consolidated financial statements
are prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are
carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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2. TESFEHE (&)

(b) HBEREBR2EARZEN

(c)

2
AR BT 2 BHCER 20127
1918 B2 B 2 N R LB B IS
£

ERTRIE HBEEEN

12(f&8k) Y]
BEPBHRE BEBULREWEREMNE

AN (ER) BREBEMREE

H

FEVHHRE BRE-SREENEER
/7 (&%)

RMA L2 B ERIY BEAEE 2 A

HUBRREREATE -

AEBELAER013FIA1AK Z K%
ZERFERAETCEMMGER ]
BERNZ B R - R L2 3Rk
AFMREER 2 EFT R At E AL
BzEHYBRRIGEREATE -

g YN

MEBAREASREAREZEVREL
EHENMA IR —RNEBEFER
SEHRE - EFEAEBE RIS —
TR BATAITRK AT RIEERE
BOGFERZEATER - WAKENE
BiBBs0% R EE - BERENENEEE
M EEMEMEERE  waFfhR
BEEEE BEEEGEAIRE A EE
BHEBBS0%REREBZBERZEGIEM
EREEVBMELHREFRBRN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and amended standards and

(9)

interpretations

The Group has adopted the following amended standards
which are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on
or after January 1, 2012:

Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 12
(Amendment)

Deferred tax: recovery of underlying
assets

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Severe hyperinflation and removal
of fixed dates for first-time
adopters

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Disclosures — transfers of financial

assets

The adoptions of the above amended standards have no
material impact to the consolidated financial statements.

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards have been published and are mandatory
for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013 or later periods. The adoption of these new
standards, amendments and interpretations is not expected
to have significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has power
to govern its financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity. The Group also assesses existence of control
where it does not have more than 50% of the voting power
but is able to govern the financial and operating policies by
virtue of de-facto control. De-facto control may arise from
circumstances where it does not have more than 50% of the
voting power but is able to govern the financial and operating
policies by virtue of de-facto control.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B 35 3R AR B &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

2. TESFEHE (&)

() MEAT (&)

MBAREZRHREREAREZAS
EEHAR -WMEBAREENERIEZA
EIFEAHFARK-

SERRIZENR S B8RRI T IR
HoREBEEARRBRMAMBMBR (F
RREE)NTUREH -HBLAR &5
BREFZER TEAEER  AERER
SEMRMNZBER e

EBast

AEBMMABEEZBEBAHAKR -BE
—TRARMBENYE RAEREE.
HPEWBTORMEAEENEE A
SEBTORAERN AL EE ISR
MEESRNAHERHMELNEM
BEMBENRAEBE EXBEHTM
BEUBRRNEEANAAEZENEBER
HERE BEARERNBEAYNAAR
EBEFE -SERNRBESE KEERZ
AABEIRFEFEESEEREE
TTREEMLD - 5T EREIE T R FEEH
MRS o

WEHEKAREERII A -

WA H P BT B B ER K
WETREZERBEREKBRERZAR
BEEBBERENTE - LAEHAERD
Bz Was MRS R SR AR

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Profits and losses resulting from inter-company transactions
that are recognized in assets are also eliminated. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries are changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire is re-measured to fair value
at the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from such
re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

Business combination (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate
of the consideration transferred and the fair value of non-
controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If this consideration is lower than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Change in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result
in loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions
— that is, as transactions with the owners in their capacity
as owners. The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized
in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, jointly controlled entity or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost, less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

2. TESFEHE (&)

(c)

(d)

(e)

MEQR (&)
BYPHE®REK (&)

WA B BB EIRRE AT QR A BLR
Bl AMEBT M BRRNOIRER®T
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AR E ERE R o
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(d)

(e)

Subsidiaries (continued)
Separate financial statements (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of
the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Jointly controlled companies

A jointly controlled company is an entity in which each
venturer has an interest and of which its financial and
operating policies are under contractual arrangements jointly

controlled by the venturers.

The Group adopts the equity method to account for the
interests in jointly controlled companies. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the results
of jointly controlled companies for the year, and the Group’s
balance sheet includes the Group’s share of net assets of the
jointly controlled companies. When the Group transacts with
its jointly controlled companies, unrealized profits and losses
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in jointly
controlled companies.

Associates

An associate is a company over which the Group has
significant influence but does not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in an associate are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recognized at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after the
date of acquisition.
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(e) Bi& N T (&
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Associates (continued)

(f)

The Group’s share of its associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes
the amount in the consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognized in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the associates.
Unrealized losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-makers. The chief operating decision-makers,
who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been identified
as the directors and senior management that make strategic
decisions.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Foreign currency translation

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s companies are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the company
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the transaction dates. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
companies (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
balance sheet date;

— income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average rate is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case, income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rate on
transaction dates); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g) Foreign currency translation (continued)
(iii) Group companies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entities and translated at the
closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

(iv) Disposal of foreign operation

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

(h) Property, plant and equipment
Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Buildings, leasehold improvements and other fixed assets
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Freehold land is not amortized.

—  Buildings situated on freehold land are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years
after the date of completion.

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease or their
estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years after
the date of completion.

- Plant and equipment 5 years
—  Other property and equipment 3 -5 years
Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and

adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognized in the
consolidated income statement.
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

()

Investment property

An investment property is a property which is held for
long term rental yield or for capital appreciation, or both.
Investment property comprises buildings held under finance
leases. It is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents
the purchase price of the investment property and other
costs incurred to bring the property into its existing use.
Depreciation of investment property is calculated using
straight-line method to write off its cost over the unexpired
period of the lease.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they
have been disposed of or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefit is expected from its disposal.

Goodwiill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures and represents the excess of the
consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs”), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

(k)

)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognized immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Financial assets (continued)

Classification (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
classified in this category as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled
within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-
current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and bank
balance” in the balance sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Financial assets (continued)

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on the trade-date — the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognized
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized
in equity are included in the income statement as “gains and
losses from investment securities”.

(m) Impairment of financial assets

(i) Assets carried at amortized cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss
event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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2. FESFBEX (&) 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)EBMEERE (&)

(m) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i) UBERXIIENEE (&)

(i) Assets carried at amortized cost (continued)
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Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient,
the Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognized
impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated income
statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(ii) Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria referred to in (a)
above. In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence
that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognized in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

(n) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable

value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and

is arrived at as follows:

(i)

(if)

Raw materials and purchased goods — invoiced prices
plus procurement costs;

Work in progress and finished goods — cost of direct
materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of
production overheads, excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated price at which inventories

can be sold in the normal course of business after allowing

for the costs of realization and, where appropriate, the cost of

conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o) Trade and other receivables

(p)

(q)

(r)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other receivables
is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current
assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bank loans in current liabilities on
the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Bank loans

Bank loans are recognized initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently stated at
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized
in the consolidated income statement over the period of the
other financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

Bank loans are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period.

Put option arrangements

The potential cash payments related to put options issued
by the Group over the equity of subsidiary companies are
accounted for as financial liabilities when such options may
only be settled other than by exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of shares in
the subsidiary. The amount that may become payable under
the option on exercise is initially recognized at fair value within
borrowings with a corresponding charge directly to equity.

The Group recognizes the cost of writing such put options,
determined as the excess of the fair value of the option
over any consideration received, as a financing cost. Such
options are subsequently measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method, in order to accrete
the liability up to the amount payable under the option at
the date at which it first becomes exercisable. The charge
arising is recorded as a financing cost. In the event that the
option expires unexercised, the liability is derecognized with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Borrowing costs

(v)

Borrowing costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred, except
to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Current and deferred tax (continued)

Inside basis differences (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on interests in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income
taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

(w) Employee benefits

(i) Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan,
the Group operates defined contributions schemes and,
if applicable, participates in central defined contribution
provident fund schemes for all qualified employees. The
assets of the said schemes are held by independently
administered funds separated from those of the Group.
Contributions to these schemes are made by both the
employers and employees at rates up to 20% on the
employees’ salaries.
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2. FESFBEX (&) 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

wEREEH (&)

(w) Employee benefits (continued)

(i) BREEE (&) (i)

Pension obligations (continued)
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The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
plans and mandatory provident fund scheme are
expensed as incurred and, if applicable, are reduced
by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme or the plan prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been made.

The branches of wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
in Taiwan have a defined benefit scheme (“Old Scheme”)
governed by the Labor Standard Law and a defined
contribution scheme (“New Scheme”) governed by the
Labor Pension Act which became effective on July 1,
2005.

Under the Old Scheme, the Group has an obligation
to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the scheme
to pay the benefits earned for the service years of all
employees before the New Scheme was effective and
the subsequent service years of employees who chose
to continue to participate in the Old Scheme. The
branches currently contribute at 2% of the total salaries
of participating employees as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the
Old Scheme are invested by the Bank of Taiwan.

Under the New Scheme, the branches contribute each
month at 6% of the salary of employees, with a cap of
NTD9,000 who choose to participate in the New Scheme
into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor
Insurance.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(w) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognized as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable.
[t recognizes the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement
and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

(x) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, rebates, returns
and value added taxes. The Group recognizes revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i) Sales of goods - retail

Sales of goods are recognized when products are sold
to the customer. Retail sales are usually in cash or by
credit card. The recorded revenue is the gross amount of
sales, before netting off credit card fees payable for the
transactions. Such fees are included in distribution costs.
Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts.

(ii) Sales of goods - distribution

Sales of goods are recognized when products are
delivered to the customer, the customer has accepted
the products and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method, taking into account
the principal amount outstanding and the interest rates
applicable.

(iv) Royalty income
Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis

in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreements.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y)

(2)

Revenue recognition (continued)
(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

(vi) Rental income

Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Leases (as the lessee)
Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company
are accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease periods.

(aa) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities exposed it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, cash
flow interest rate risk and price risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to manage certain risk
exposure when necessary. The Group did not have any
derivative financial instruments as at December 31, 2012.
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from commercial
transactions, recognized assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

As at year end, the foreign exchange risk of the Group
arising from commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities is considered to be insignificant. This is due
to the Group’s transactions being generally denominated
in the functional currencies of the respective group
entities, while balances denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the relevant group
entity are generally settled promptly leaving minimal
outstanding foreign currency position as at the balance
sheet date.

To manage foreign exchange risk arising from
commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities, companies in the Group may use forward
foreign exchange contracts when major fluctuation in the
relevant foreign currency is anticipated.

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from balances
with bank, trade and other receivables, rental deposits
and amounts due from related parties. The carrying
amounts of these balances represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets. As at December 31, 2012, all the bank deposits
are deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Retail sales are usually made in cash, through popular
credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales are only
made to wholesale customers with an appropriate credit
history and on credit terms of 30-60 days.
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3. B¥EMREIE (F) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) IREBEE (&) (a) Financial risk factors (continued)
(i) EER (&) (i) Credit risk (continued)
TRE5R2012F %2011412A31H The table below shows the major types of debtors as at
ZEBEBAC December 31, 2012 and 2011.
58
Group

(X EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
HESWE Counterpart:
BERA Department stores 268 265
IRy Franchisees 66 63
8 Bk A\ - P IR AR X Trade receivables from

related parties 6 20
FEYAE A RER K Credit card receivables 27 18
EAb Others 8 2
FEUBR 3K (B9 2225) Trade receivables (Note 25) 375 368
¥* Landlords 237 211

612 579
WEETAT N BTN EZRID S These counterparts have no default history in the past.
AEBEHERHEFELE ZWITER The Group holds bank guarantees of HK$6 million (2011:
600E % 7T (2011 : 800E B L) ° HK$8 million) from landlords.
(iii) REBE < R b (iii) Liquidity risk

REBEBRBEZTHRETRENR The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by maintaining
KEAKLBEL RERMEEE RS sufficient banking facilities and cash and cash
MR RRSEEY  REHREBE equivalents, which is generated from the operating cash
& AR o flow and financing cash flow.
bR R A% BRHE B B N3 & B AR 4 As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, except for the
REE KA Q R 20124 20114 Group’s put option liability which is due after 3 years, all
12831 B 7 2P HEaEEHR—FR of the Group’s and Company’s financial liabilities are due
E|HR - within one year.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(iv) Cash flow interest rate risk

Except for the bank balance of HK$1,512 million (2011:
HK$1,272 million) and the short-term bank borrowings
of HK$339 million (2011: HK$63 million); the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities. The
bank balance and short-term bank borrowings at floating
rate expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk
which is insignificant to the Group. The Group’s income
and operating cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates. Management does
not anticipate significant impact resulted from the
changes in interest rates.

(b) Capital risk management

(9

The Group’s objectives on managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern as well as
maximizing returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group has a low gearing ratio of 11.3% (2011: 2.3%).
The increase is due to the additional bank borrowings for
Middle East acquisition. In order to improve the capital
structure, the Group may raise long term debts, adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders and issue new shares.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2012, if there had been a 5% change
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss with all
other valuables held constant, the Group’s equity would have
increased/decreased by approximately HK$1.2 million and
net profit would have increased/decreased by approximately
HK$1.4 million.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(i) Assessment of impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2(k). The recoverable amounts of CGUs have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or its fair
value less cost to sell, whichever is higher, and both bases
require the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the CGUs and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may arise
(Note 17).

If the estimated terminal growth rate had been 1% lower
than the management’s estimate, the goodwill would not be
impaired.

(ii) Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in determining
the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(iii) Assessment of impairment of non-current financial

assets

The Group conducts impairment reviews of non-current
assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Management
assesses the recoverable amount of each non-current asset
based on its value in use or on its net selling price (by
reference to market prices), depending upon the anticipated
future plans for the assets. These calculations require the use
of judgments and estimates.

(iv) Depreciation

(v)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation
to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
are based on the Group’s historical experience with similar
assets. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there
are material changes from previous estimates.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in economic conditions in places
where the Group operates and changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at each
balance sheet date.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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4. EESTHEFTRAE (&)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
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JUDGMENTS (continued)

(vi) Fair value assessment of the previously held
interests of associates and their fair values at the
acquisition date

During the year, the Group acquired additional interests in
its associates in Middle East and obtained controls and in
accordance with HKFRS 3 (revised), the previously held
interests in the associates are deemed to be disposed of
at its fair value and they are re-measured to fair values
at the acquisition date. The fair value of the previously
held interests and its fair value at the acquisition date are
determined by management with reference to the acquisition
transacted price. In determining the fair value, management
used assumptions and estimates. Judgement is required
to determine the principal valuation assumptions in arriving
the fair values. If there had been a 5% change in the fair
values, the net profit would have increased/decreased by
HK$8 million.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers who
make strategic decisions.

There are two major business segments, namely Retail and
Distribution and Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees. The
chief operating decision-makers assess the business of the Retail
and Distribution segment from both a geographic location and
a brand perspective. From geographic perspective, the Retail
and Distribution segment comprises retail and franchise sales
in Mainland China and Middle East, retail sales in Hong Kong
and Taiwan and Rest of Asia Pacific. From a brand perspective,
the Retail and Distribution segment is sub-divided into Giordano
& Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies, BSX, Concepts One and
Others.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
before finance cost, tax and share of profit of jointly controlled
companies and associate. This is the measurement basis reported
to the chief operating decision-makers for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.
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5. EEDH (&) 5. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)
RRBREENIE D AEFBZIHEB LIS An analysis of the Group’s reportable segment sales and operating
EMz oM profit is as follows:
2011
LR
#HER Operating
(K EEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit
REIARE Mainland China 2,029 265
BERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,759 345
TAHEMbHE Rest of Asia Pacific 1,328 299
hRME Middle East - -
ZERAHEAR Total Retail and Distribution 5,116 909
PABtE 7 E T B Wholesale sales to overseas
Y] franchisees 498 60
DEEE/EERT Segment sales/operating profit 5,614 969
B Corporate function (65)
BLERT Manufacturing business 5
BEER Finance expense ©)
MG EREEH AR Share of profit of jointly controlled
ikl companies 72
JE15 — B & A Al A Share of profit of an associate 25
BRBL AR R Profit before taxation 1,004

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 137
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5.

/-\ ﬁB ( il )

A8 D e TERDHZE—FHHMT:

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

Further analysis of the Retail and Distribution business by brand is

as follows:
2012 2011
Fd- gl BEHN
/ (B8) /(E#)
Operating Operating
SHEHE  profit/  HEEE profit/
(UBEETREN) (In HK$ millions) Sales (loss) Sales (loss)
Mg By brand:

Giordano }.Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 4,481 671 4,437 818
Giordano Ladies Gilordano Ladlies 370 63 348 67
BSX BSX 245 18 242 26

Concepts One (314 B Giordano Concepts ) Concepts One (renamed from
Giordano Concepts) 39 (6) 49 8)
Hith Others 54 9 40 6
TERDHAE Total Retail and Distribution 5,189 755 5116 909

RRBIERES ERBEBUHINEEZKA
B14.97(E 8 7T (201146 1 14,958 L) - &
RAEBEREHIINER ZWAB19.090EE T
(20114F : 20.2918 8 7T ) + 0 70 E b B 5K & 4
FEFEZRAB22.67EE T (20114 : 20.918
BIT) °

D a2 iz W A6.65(B 8 T (20114 : 5.75(8
BIT)E TABEHE-

FEAETERBEER /24,5008 8 T
(20114F : 3,700887w) - AR A EAR3,8008
7T (20114 : 2,600& 8 70) - 2 A H i [&
A2,7008 78 7T (20114 : 2,8008 B L) © ¥
i [& A3008 BT (20114 « &) -

f B K RE TR I8 B A A3,4008 78 T (20114 -
09,4008 % T) AENKEBIE R4, 70088 T
(20114 :5,4008 % L) - K HAfLith = &
5,5008 % 7T (20114 : 6,5008 B L) * A &K
H[@ A3008 H 7T (20114F - £&) o
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The entity is domiciled in the Hong Kong. The revenue from
external customers in Hong Kong is HK$1,497 million (2011:
HK$1,495 million), Mainland China is HK$1,909 million (2011:
HK$2,029 million) and the total of revenue from external customers
from other countries is HK$2,267 million (2011: HK$2,090 million).

Inter-segment sales of HK$665 million (2011: HK$575 million) has
been eliminated upon consolidation.

Depreciation and amortization charged in Mainland China was
HK$45 million (2011: HK$37 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan was
HK$38 million (2011: HK$26 million), Rest of Asia Pacific was
HK$27 million (2011: HK$28 million) and Middle East was HK$3 million
(2011: Nil).

Income tax expense charged in Mainland China was HK$34 million
(2011: HK$94 million), Hong Kong and Taiwan was HK$47 million
(2011: HK$54 million), Rest of Asia Pacific was HK$55 million
(2011: HK$65 million) and Middle East was HK$3 million (2011: Nil).

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®



LESH (&)

REBTEREEMIARELCHBEE I
MBEEBTE R2.25E BT (2011F : 2,198
L) A B KR A1.61E B T (20114
BO1EBEBIL) MHNEINBERZZEIERS
& EBT A13.35E % T (20114 1 6.5518
BT e

mREDME D AEEZDMEEZ DN

Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2012412 A31A

December 31,

5. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

2012

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments
and deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong is HK$225 million

(2011: HK$219 million),

located in Mainland China is HK$161

million (2011: HK$301 million) and the total of these non-current
assets located in other countries is HK$1,335 million (2011:

HK$655 million).

An analysis of the Group’s assets by geographical location is as

T follows:
SWEE
Segment assets

(KX BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
A B A B Mainland China 1,079 1,344
BERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,305 1,199
TmAREAMME Rest of Asia Pacific 636 533
R @ Middle East 948 -
DEEE Segment assets 3,968 3,076
RIEEB Manufacturing - 188
FEE A AR Interest in jointly controlled companies 532 415
— B N AR Interest in an associate 5 54
AHEZEMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 24 19
REZREAREREZEHEE Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 28 28
R IBEE E Deferred tax assets 48 42
BEMRE Total assets 4,605 3,822
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6. HttWAREME  FHE

6. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS, NET

k-3
Group

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)
el A Rental income
FEET R A Royalty income

FE 5 Y 25 F 58 Net exchange gain
FEWA Interest income

% B A Dividend income

HEME e M RE 2T W

DEBBENBRREUAREEHTE
REFE Z s 2 Wat (A17234)

hERIE X 2 BT (A7)

hE A HE S REE RS (fiF21)

BEBBRIRERERY TR

Hoh W A/ 2

Net gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on remeasurement of previously
held interest upon step acquisition
of subsidiaries (Note 34)

Pre-tax gain on disposal of
manufacturing business (Note)

Gain on disposal of an available-for-
sale financial asset (Note 27)

Value added tax penalty refund from
Taiwan tax bureau

Other income/gains

Wiat -

R2012F5 731 H + A EE &R LR ZE FFER
5 - 8713 T BT L 235, 7008 7B T K i 1% W 22,900/ & 7T
YWezs (H1aE33) »

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Note:

On 31 May 2012, the Group disposed its manufacturing business together with
its manufacturing complex in Dongguan, the PRC and recorded a pre-tax gain on

disposal of HK$57 million and a post-tax gain of HK$29 million (Note 33).
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BEHER 7. OPERATING PROFIT
(X BEEEBTREL) (In HK$ millions)
KERFNEHNBRTHEE: The operating profit is stated after

THE T #b I8 SRR 5

% B ED B

REMERE
THREFZEEHEEN

—REHEeXH-BEFERER
—REHEEXH -5

—HRELER
REFEERERFEZ () /H#H

charging:
Amortization of leasehold land
prepayments
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Depreciation of investment property
Operating lease rentals in respect of
land and buildings
— Minimum lease payments
— office and warehouse
— Minimum lease payments — shop
— Contingent rent
(Reversal)/Provision for obsolete stock
and stock written off

BIMA (ff:#9) Staff costs (Note 9)
MmEER FINANCE EXPENSE
(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
RITERFE  AFANEIEZRITER Interest on bank loans,
wholly repayable within 5 years 2

BI A
(N B8 RE)

STAFF COSTS
%

(In HK$ millions)

HELTE(BREZEHE)

BREER
BKE—FE HREE

Salaries and wages (including
directors’ emoluments)

Share option expense

Pension cost — defined contribution
plans

REEN AEBEBREGERAREBEIRCHK
(20114F « 4 ) LAR R (£ 50K F - 20124 %
2011512 H31H R B AT MR F (L A 2 K #E
HERHLER o
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During the year, no unvested benefits were utilized by the Group to
reduce the level of contributions (2011: Nil). As at December 31,
2012 and 2011, no unvested benefits were available to be utilized
in the future years.
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10.EEREREBEAEHSE 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEE & (a) Directors’ emoluments
HZE2012F12A31HILFEAZEEN The emoluments of every director for the year ended
&5 T - December 31, 2012 are set out below:

Espg Name of Directors
2012
BB LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter®
BH% MAH Chuck On, Bernard'
R CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian’?
B g CHAN Sai Cheong"2
EN N Barry John BUTTIFANT*
BHEE KWONG Ki Chi*
FRER- LEE Peng Fei, Allen*
RE LEUNG Kwok*
7 FERITHAEZ 7 Chairman and Chief Executive
* BUIBTEE * Independent non-executive directors
A FBTTEE A Non-executive directors
#  Bthilam GERR BN FERBEER #  Other benefits include insurance premium, housing and tax allowances
! R2013F2H1HERITFEE ! Retired as a director on February 1, 2013
2 JRO012FE Ho2 HEZ (FAIHHITEE 2 Appointed as an non-executive director on May 22, 2012
EXERE
#R
Employer’s
RRE  HiEH# contribution
ue i A Share Other  to pension A%t
ESfg Name of Directors Fees Salaries Bonuses options benefits# schemes Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

2011

BBl LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter’ - 2,892 24,344 - 1,387 12 28,635

Sk MAH Chuck On, Bernard - 2,132 856 - 217 12 3,217

=) Sih Barry John BUTTIFANT* 350 - - - - - 350

B KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350

FER LEE Peng Fei, Allen* 350 - - - - - 350

zE* LEUNG Kwok* 275 - - - - - 275
1,325 5,024 25,200 - 1,604 24 33,177

7 FRRITEAEH 7L Chairman and Chief Executive

* BB ITEE * Independent non-executive directors

# E ez B FERIR 430 - 5B R BB A # Other benefits include insurance premium, housing and tax allowances

142 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

10.ESEREREBEAEHE (F)

(a) E=M= (&)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

RAFEER BAQRRESINzMEE
BT

The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to directors of
the Company during the year is as follows:

(U BB TAREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
we Fees 2 1
HAo & : Other emoluments:
AEAxFHe FERRE Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hu2ah REYRE other allowances and benefits in kind 7 7
TE4T Bonuses 24 25
33 33
(b) EfUERESFHFHE (b) Five highest paid individuals

RAFER AEERUEERFTRETE
FE2AL (20114F : 20\ ) EF - HB @ 2715
BN EXHE TR T30 (201145 :
M) EEFBEMeRENT :

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include 2 (2011: 2) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 3 (2011: 3)
individuals during the year are as follows:

(U EEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
EXFH& EERR Basic salaries, housing allowances,

Ha2ah RE Y other allowances and benefits in kind 5
AN Bonuses 6
e Share options 2

13

BRIRSFBRERMSERNREET:

B < 48 5l
Emolument bands

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals fell
within the following bands:

A

Number of individuals

2011
BT
HK$
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 3

4,500,001 - 5,000,000
5,000,001 - 5,500,000
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1. % IE 11. TAXATION
AEHMNBRAZEESLE A : The charge for taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents:
k-3
Group

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)
FrEBiE Income tax
RFEEFEFEHIE Current income tax

—BENEH - Hong Kong profits tax

— BB A - Outside Hong Kong

—-MBAR R—HREEZESI AR — Withholding tax on distribution

Ao LA I8 from subsidiaries and a jointly
controlled company
EEBE Deferred tax
AREEEER 2 TERED Relating to the origination and
reversal of temporary differences

BEREERTE Under provision in prior years

—BEFEH - Hong Kong profits tax

— BB - Outside Hong Kong
MIE S Taxation charge

144 ~ GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

1. %18 (&) 11. TAXATION (continued)
RNEEZHIE S HEAN R ARER XMt Reconciliation of the Group’s profit before taxation at the tax rate
BEBRBANDENHBEAGSEKOT of Hong Kong to the taxation charge is as follows:
£8
Group
(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
Br LA @ A (DB L RE S A A Profit before taxation (before share
R H & N R F) of profit of jointly controlled

companies and an associate) 1,003 907
R E16.5% (20114 :16.5% )it & Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

(2011: 16.5%) 166 150
HEMERTEHE 22 Effect of different tax rates in other

countries 25 30
AR 2 2 Expenses not deductible for

tax purpose 6 7
RER 2 BELERIAELEE Deferred tax assets not recognized 12 8
BmARMZHBA Income not subject to tax (37) (21)
FREFREERTE Utilization of previously unrecognized

tax losses (5) (5)

REFIABHER 2TIE Recognition of previously

unrecgonized tax losses (7) -
MERiE Withholding tax 43 16
BEFEEEBTR Under provision in prior years 18 40
I8 H Taxation charge 221 225
AARREEREHB AR 2 MIBEEZRE The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
REBFREERNGRE BB 2T ERT subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
HAIRIRFE16.5% (201145F : 16.5% )51 & - 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) to the estimated assessable profits earned in

or derived from Hong Kong during the year.

HEMREBUINEE 2B AR ZFBHE Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating outside
ERBEARESAEEE CHEMAE Hong Kong is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective

jurisdictions.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 145
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & # x o BB R o &



146

B 35 3R AR B &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

12.

13.

IR 3R FE 45 73 A

BREREEEBEZEHEF B8.26[EF T
(0115 : 728 B L) BREAEXRREMB
HEARND T AZREEIEEF A7.69EE T
(20114F 1 45488 L) -

BEREN

FRREAR N ESER R TR A FE IR EL A 5
S M8.261E T (2011 1 7,088 L) et E o

EREABADEAFEAEBETRG 2
N #E S 5 A% 811,534,640,3150% (20114 ¢
1,509,380,6220% ) st & -

FRESRANDNEREBEZE20126FEAE %
1Tt 2 AN #E ¥ ¥ AR 811,534,640,3158%
(20114F : 1,509,380,622/% ) i - R & 1R %
RARBREFEBREZAMBRITERR
BB ITEMmET 2R 2 T HRE
19,943,0390% (20114F : 18,975,231/% ) st & -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Group’s consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company of HK$826 million (2011: HK$728 million) includes
a profit of HK$769 million (2011: HK$454 million) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year
of HK$826 million (2011: HK$728 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
of 1,5634,640,315 shares (2011: 1,509,380,622 shares) in issue
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,534,640,315 shares
(2011: 1,509,380,622 shares) which is the weighted average
number of shares in issue during the 2012 year plus the weighted
average of 19,943,039 shares (2011: 18,975,231 shares) deemed
to be issued if all outstanding share options granted under the
share option scheme of the Company had been exercised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

14. DIVIDENDS

(a)

Dividends attributable to the year:

(KB EETHBENN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
BEEMREIRE 2P KR ESR15.048(0 Interim dividend declared and paid
(20114F - B RR15.084L) of 15.0 HK cents (2011: 15.0 HK
cents) per share 228
228
REZERREZ ZARBREFHR25.081L Final dividend proposed after
(20114 : §H%23.0% L) the balance sheet date of 25.0
HK cents (2011: 23.0 HK cents)
per share 350
______________________________________________________________________ 350,
578

R2013F2 28R BT EFE R L

EEERIRERPRE RTHR25.081 -

HERKSEEEE AL BEREE - 5
EEBZ BN ERERKEBZEHE
TR EBBEE-

(b) BRE-FE IREFEANBB

(b)

At the board meeting held on February 28, 2013, the
directors proposed final dividend of 25.0 HK cents per share.
The proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability
at the balance sheet date. The amount of proposed dividend
was based on the shares in issue as at the proposed date.

Dividends attributable to the previous year,

RXAHKRE: approved and paid during the year:
(U BEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
Bt RORE2011F KRB R B & 1223.0/% 1L 2011 final dividend approved and
(20104 : B 7.0/ 10) paid of 23.0 HK cents
(2010: 7.0 HK cents) per share 106
DHAE TR 2011 F 5 RIR B 2 2011 special final dividend
(2010%F : BB 11.574L) approved and paid of nil
(2010: 11.5 HK cents) per share 173
279

EXfREeEIERKREXNBZE
BITRMEBE-
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The amount of dividends paid was based on the number of
shares outstanding as at the dividend payment date.
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15. )% - B RFRE 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
58 Group

(NEEETAEL) (In HKS millons)
RAE Cost
Re012F1A18 At January 1, 2012
BEER Translation difference
RE Additions
mE Disposals
WERBLAR (Hi34) Acquisition of subsidiaries (\ote 34)
MEREXBHBRAR (H233) Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries (Nofe 33)
sowsRRnE A Osnter 1,200
ZRIE Accumulated depreciation
Ro012E1A18 At January 1, 2012
BEEE Translation difference
TERRE Charge for the year
HE Disposals
WEHBAR (H234) Acquisition of subsidiaries (\ote 34)
HEREEBMERR (H233) Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries Vote 39)
2012612318 At December 31, 2012
R2012E12A31 R 2 REFE Net book value at December 31, 2012
148 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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December 31, 2012

15. Y% - W Rl (E) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
& Group
HENE
B RAR
A Leasehold
REF HER  improvements,
Freenold ez furniture & g
land & BT Plant & office Motor a3t
(WEEETAEN) (In HKS millons) buildings Buildings equipment equipment vehicles Total
HAE Cost
HoO11E1 A1R At January 1, 2011 1 % 5 820 2 979
BEER Translation difference 1) - 1 6 - 6
ESibL] Reclassification - - 14 (14) - -
hE Additions - - 1 109 5 115
heE Disposals () - - (70) 2 (77)
ROMFRASE MDecomper 31,2010 % ____» 8 & 2 1,023
2RITE Accumulated depreciation
HoO11E1 A1R At January 1, 2011 1 5 50 604 17 m
AEER Translation difference - - 1 5 - 6
BHOE Reclassification - - 11 (11) - -
TEEHE Charge for the year 1 1 1 78 2 83
hE Disposals - - - (70) 2 (72)
@270171%12)3%1? 777777777 At December 31, 2011 12 6 63 696 17 794
ROMF12AN A2 REFE Net book value at December 31, 2011 43 19 5 155 7 229
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 149
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012912 H31H
December 31, 2012

15. Y3 - M RRE (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
- Group
() KAZEHZ LHWNEFMUREENENE- (@ The freehold land and buildings are situated in Taiwan and
Indonesia.
o) BFZEEFEITOT : (o) The analysis of the net book value of buildings is as follows:
58 N
Group Company
(U BB TAREN) (In HK$ millions)
EEBEE In Hong Kong, held on
—10F E50F 4 - leases of between 10 and
... _SOyeas
EBREBUINGE Outside Hong Kong, held on
—10F 2504 - leases of between 10 and
50 years
— % R50F 4 - leases of over 50 years
K12H31H At December 31
150  GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

15. Y% - s Rl (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
N Company

(UBEETHBEN) (In HK$ millions)
RAE Cost
R2012F1 A1B & At January 1, 2012 and
201212 A31H December 31, 2012
ZRIE Accumulated depreciation
7201261 A1H At January 1, 2012
KEEME Charge for the year
Root2f12f3t At December 31, 2012
R2012F12A831H Net book value at
ZIREFE December 31, 2012
£EBAR
HINET
Leasehold
improvements,
furniture &
BF office A
(UEEEBTHEN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
RAE Cost
RB2011F1 1B R At January 1, 2011 and
A R L December 31,2011 "o 2 13
2BNE Accumulated depreciation
R2011F1A1H At January 1, 2011 3 2 5
KEEME Charge for the year - - -
20114 12A31H At December 31, 2011 3 2 5
R2011E12831H Net book value at
ZIREFE December 31, 2011 8 - 8

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 151
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

16. REME

AEEFE - WMEFERPYAE-

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The Group had a property which was held for long-term rental
yields.

£8
Group

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
R 2B Cost
W1 A1R At January 1 101 101
HEREXEBENEB AR (Hi#33) Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries

(Note 33) (101) -
RUASTH MDecember3l [ 101,
ERNE Accumulated depreciation
Mm1HA18 At January 1 27 24
REEFERE Charge for the year 1 3
hERIE KB R R (#:77#33) Disposal of manufacturing subsidiaries

(Note 33) (28) -
KRR\ . AtDecember31 _______________ [N %7
M12AEZRERE Net book value at December 31 - 74

ZEREMER2011F12A31MB Z AR ER—
BURRHBEEER ZTERRMGE B
BETHMBEAETEREFER REMRLKN
EELERERABRBZ2EEBMIEL G5t
MR2011F12A31H ZWHE (BREHEAE LT H
REFHD) 2B ARBERICBERBT -EE
HFBERPERIEZRENENEE2012F
12A81BILFE 2SR ABI008BE T
(20114F : 900 B T ) °

BREMEZREFEDTWT

The fair value of the investment property at December 31, 2011
was assessed by an independent professional valuation firm.
Valuation was based on current market value of the land and on
estimate of the replacement cost of building adjusted for age,
condition and functional obsolescence. The total fair value of the
property, including leasehold land and the building portion, was
HK$166 million as at December 31, 2011. In the consolidated
income statement, rental income relating to investment property
of HK$1 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 (2011:
HK$9 million) was included.

The net book value of the investment property is analyzed as

follows:
%
Group
(A BEBTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
EEBUIMNSE10F E50FHA Outside Hong Kong, held on lease of
between 10 and 50 years - 74

152 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

17. GOODWILL
&5
Group

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
W1B1H At January 1 5 5
DB EEN B AR (#7734) Step acquisitions of subsidiaries

(Note 34) 531 -
M12A31H At December 31 536 5

HEERBEGHEMHRH REEIHBOER
AEBEZDHMNREELEEM([CGUY) -
BEZEE MO

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to the location of operation and business
segment. The goodwill analyzed by operating segment is as

follows:
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
TERDH Retail and Distribution
— R K E b [ — Rest of Asia Pacific 5 5
— R E - Middle East 531 -
536 5
EmERENR Impairment test for goodwill

CGUZ RIM m & B )52 E M EBET AT B %
B ENENEEBREZ =FMHEAEEIN
SERAIRERE - EEERBBATRER
REHMSRR  BHRETESR - —FHMH
NikzHeneg REREERBAEMIMER
ERNEASFRRRIBEE -FIEMZERE
BEA2.3%IHATH R M E RRE R EDH
25 TE LR

BEFERARN2012F K2011F12A31H IEA &
EERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a three-year period. Management determines the
financial budgets of Middle East based on past performance and
its expectations of market development. Cash flows beyond the
three-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth
rates of 3% per annum after considering both internal and external
factors. The discount rate used of 12.3% are pre-tax and reflect
specific risks relating to the segment.

The directors are of the opinion that there was no impairment of
goodwill as at December 31, 2012 and 2011.
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B 35 3R AR B &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012512 A318

December 31, 2012

18. i B A "l fE &= 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
AT
Company

(KX BEXTRENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
EETWEE (KAE) Unlisted investment (at cost) 817 817

e U B /B R R ZRIB Amounts due from subsidiaries
EEE S Current portion 871 577
RHIE 5 Long-term portion 248 248
1,119 825
FEAST BT B R A 3R — 52 HR Amounts due to subsidiaries — current 9 -

FRENBRRIERFGEERRLE BRE

Ug it B A =) 3887188 7T (20114 : 5.771&

=
T

BT EE—FARKRE  HBRNFKIATIER
HEREHIEE—FAMkE -

TEMBRARZFBEN Y HREMEI9 -

190. HFZF 2 T #E=E

FELPHABRHRATZERMT

HEZEHATEMR

Name of jointly

controlled company

B R AR i B
Place of
incorporation
and operation

19.

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured and non-interest
bearing. Except for the amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$871
million (2011: HK$577 million) are recoverable within one year, the
remaining balances are of equity in nature and are not expected to
be repayable within one year.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 39 to the
financial statements.

INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES

Particulars of the unlisted jointly controlled companies are
as follows:

ERTREHAZRE
HEMER

BERBEILE Issued and fully paid
Percentage of  share capital or TEER
equity holding  registered capital

Principal activities

Giordano Corporation

Limited*

SREXERAA"

Cheong Yiu Enterprises

Limited”

FIEFFH 2 KRR A

R RE
Republic of Korea

Bk
Hong Kong

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AR E B ER

N

=

2012 2011
48.5 48.5 1,030,000/ RETEREREHRA®
S ES,000%E B 2 L @Ak Retai of apparel and
1,030,000 common stock of accessories
WONS5,000 each
49.0 49.0 200,000/ HEREMHES
BREEBIETZEBR Trading of packaging
200,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each

Jointly controlled companies held indirectly

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®



B 35 8 AR Y R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

10. H[EEHI A EIREZE (&) 19. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES (continued)

LT ABRNEBRMGZEIE FmHEIZES AT The Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, results and
ZEBE -BE EHERE: commitments of its unlisted jointly controlled companies are as
follows:
g8
Group
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions)
MENEE Current assets
nBBE Current liabilities
ERENEE Non-current assets
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
Frit EEFE Share of net assets
& Revenue
=] Expense
B %2 A1 ) Profit before taxation
TIB Taxation
FEAEBRBE R T Share of profit after taxation
BEMRE 2 AE Operating lease commitments
REFBMEBE 2 LRBES ARz R SE There are no material contingent liabilities and capital
W RAT RSk R BB R B ANAYE - % 5 LRl commitments relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly
HIABIAGNEE KSNABENLRE NRIE- controlled companies, and the jointly controlled companies have

no contingent liabilities and capital commitments themselves.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 155
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & # & m AR 2 8



B35 8RR M
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2012912 H31H
December 31, 2012

20. —HtE N ElfER 20. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE
&5

(KB EETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
JE LR (RAE) Unlisted shares (at cost) 1
FAT i W B 1% i ) Share of post-acquisition profits 51
Pl Uk BB 12 (5 1 Share of post-acquisition reserves 2

54
AEBBEZIFELTHERREROT The Group’s interest in its unlisted associate is as follows:

-
Group
(KB EETREN) (In HK$ millions)
AE Assets
BfE Liabilities
Frit EEFE Share of net assets
& Revenue
[=3:3! Expense
B B4 B i A Profit before taxation
1A Taxation
FEAGBR T 1805 7 Share of profit after taxation
156 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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1. AHEZEREE

HEZSREERERNAERRIERER A A
([EFEIREK])6.46% < #E 2 (20114F : Higrowth
Ventures Limited ([Higrowth |)9.9% 2 #25 ) ©

Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets represented 6.46% interest in
Speedy Global Holdings Limited (“Speedy”) (2011: 9.9% interest in
Higrowth Ventures Limited (“Higrowth”)).

-3
Group

(K BEXTRENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
W1 A1R At January 1 19 13
NE Additions 19 -
& Disposals (19) -
BARBEZRMNEARTHEZ CREERB Fair value gains transfer to available-

for-sale financial assets reserve 5 6
M12A31H At December 31 24 19

RER - NEBEEH BHigrowth 9.9% 2
i IR EUREEIRTR6.46% 2 % - B R
1,400 8 T2 HE FHEMGWE IR
BRERNRREXEE REBENZEHES
2 —MR2013F1A15H A BRIV EFE
BAEXSHBRAFT LM -t HE S
BETAABITEE

ZAHEZEMEEZ ARBRRENREZ
RENSERTNTEBERMS ERENER (R
ATERER G A ) - RIBEHKFRS 72 A n B & A
BoEhE=M-

ZAHEZEREEZ AR BNREMEER
EZRNRARREE  WRAR LW AE 28

U ESMEEMBRE BREEAAR
BEUARRZALESCHEENAAFARS

HERMEE/RRE-

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

During the year, the Group disposed of its 9.9% interest in
Higrowth in exchange for 6.46% of Speedy. A disposal gain
of HK$14 million has been recognized. Speedy is engaged in
garment manufacturing business and is one of the key suppliers
of the Group. Speedy was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited on January 15, 2013. This available-for-sale financial
asset is denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets is
determined using inputs that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level 3 under
the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

The valuation of the available-for-sale financial assets is made
on the basis of the market approach-guideline public companies
method by considering different financial information from listed
companies with similar nature of the available-for-sale financial
assets, with adjustments to reflect the available-for-sale financial
assets is not publicly traded.

None of the financial assets is impaired.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B 35 3R AR B &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

2. NERREANERECZEMEE

R2008F6A27H  AARFIVEEWHLE
Placita Holdings Limited ( [Placita | )21.0%%
o BB 2T 26,055,440/ L @A
EAREBIFEHT30.0%2 BT 2/ AWE
1 ¥ 56,055,4400% Placita 2z 8 5t i& ([ 18 5%
B&l) oo BRI T AR GBS R 2R
HAHE

ZEERERAEBHEERNBEERAAAE
HE-RABEOCREFREE RENER
ZEBFFRAERAERRENFN G-

R2012F12A31HZELR R BEEEE 2
N R {EE A2,8008 8 7T (20114 : 2,8008
BIL) REZRERAAEREZESHEE

ZonBEHENFBRTHE/EMIA
(HaE6) °

N\

~

N

ZARERERAREREZERMEEAAE
RREREZBRENSERTABRMS L
BSHER (A B RE A ) - BIEHKFRS 7
MRARENRRESGEI BAE -

22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

On June 27, 2008, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its 21.0% interest in Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”). As part of the agreement, the remaining
6,055,440 Ordinary Shares representing the Group’s remaining
30.0% of the total issued share capital of Placita held by the
Company were redesignated into 6,055,440 preference shares of
Placita (the “Preference Shares”). Furthermore, the Purchaser also
granted to the Company a put option on the Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares and the related options are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The fair value has been and will be re-
assessed by a professional valuation firm at year end and the end
of each subsequent period.

The fair value of the Preference Shares and the related options is
HK$28 million as at December 31, 2012 (2011: HK$28 million).
Changes in the fair values of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in other income in the income statement
(Note 6).

The fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is determined using inputs that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

=]
Group
(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
M A1R At January 1 28 28
RABERIZAREZIEM Increase in fair value to
income statement = -
M2A31H At December 31 28 28

ZREBREEANERESREEZAA
H—BYLBHEEXER ZHERRMGE I
RipFRBRERSREEAFEEIAE

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

The fair vale of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss was assessed by an independent professional valuation valuer
and is determined based on discounted cash flow model.
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Bt 7% R R Y EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

23. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

- Group
(U EEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2011
MAIBZEmEE Net book value at January 1 323
BEESR Translation difference 4
NE Additions 31
HEREXBIB LR (Hi733) Disposal of manufacturing

subsidiaries (Note 33) -
FEREH Amortization for the year (48)
M2A31EZEEFE Net book value at December 31 310
REHH Current portion (45)
=B Long-term portion 265
N Company

HETHWBENRBADIHFAT

Leasehold land prepayments are analyzed as follows:

(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions)

M1A1H 2 EREFE Net book value at January 1
EANCIEE: &t Amortization for the year
M12A31B ZEREFE Net book value at December 31
SRz Current portion

REIE D Long-term portion

HETHBENRANECENNEEHES
e ZERAERERSKEEFHBE AR
EVFEDIAT

Leasehold land prepayments represent prepaid operating lease
payments. The costs are amortized over the leasehold period and
their net book values are analyzed as follows:

£5 AT
Group Company

(K BEETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)
EEERHA In Hong Kong, held on
—10F E50F 4y - leases of between 10 and
50 years
EBEBUAINEE Outside Hong Kong, held on
—10F £=50F 4 - leases of between 10 and
50 years
—ZRE0F AL - leases of over 50 years

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #
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20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. 78 24. INVENTORIES
k-3
(X B EBTREL) (In HK$ millions)
RE Raw materials
TRER Work in progress
SIN mn Finished goods

FEECHERLEBRAYCEEHEREAT A
23,4217 7T, (20114F : 23.3118/# 1) °

25, & W AR R B2 EL £t BB WK

25.

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included
in cost of goods sold amounted to HK$2,342 million (2011:
HK$2,331 million).

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

56 A
Group

(U EEETREN) (In HK$ millions)

FEUAR K Trade receivables

R E R Less: Provision for impairment

FEWEEFUF A Trade receivables, net

Hi s il ® Other receivables, including
PSEENE S deposits and prepayments

BRIREERERRHEEIN AEEELEBRT
MTHESEPI0E60REEH-

JE Y PR R e Eo At FE WK A BB BB B2 B &
SEREEBE-

160 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& n B A R 2 7

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows
a credit period of 30-60 days to its trade customers.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

25 BRI R HM W (&) 25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a) R DT (a) Ageing analysis

REEE B RURR (% RERE) 25
BRBEBZEEHHMT :

As at the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis from the
invoice date of trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) is as follows:

&5
Group
(X BEETHRENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
0£30H 0 - 30 days 245 262
31260H 31 - 60 days 79 62
61290H 61 — 90 days 19 22
#90H Over 90 days 18 12
361 358

R Z RREN AR AESIR BE
B BEE D BN RS 8 R UCR
REEEF U ZEERR -

MR2012F 124318 - @B W EREZ
FEUS RSN 21,0518 7T (20114F : 8,8008
BIT) e TEBEPERT I EIER
R RBEH RS D 2R ATIAT

The carrying amount of trade receivables are stated
approximately at fair value. There is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables as the Group has a large
number of internationally dispersed customers.

As at December 31, 2012, trade receivables of HK$105
million (2011: HK$88 million) were past due but not impaired.
These related to a number of customers for whom there had
been no recent history of default. Their ageing analysis from
the due date is as follows:

-3
Group
(X BEETARENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
0%230H 0 - 30 days 73 56
#30H Over 30 days 32 32
105 88

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

25. FE W BR 7R % HL £ PR WURR (4]
(b) P& UK AR X B9 Rl E
FE R R 0 AL (B S B T A B RR B A
BRIFAEERARBEROEEE

e EHBERT  BEBESEZERK

FARBBEEBEZED (BREFERER

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(b) Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment loss in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly.

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the

BB )T : year, including both specific and collective loss components,
is as follows:
£H
Group
(X B EETAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
Mm1A1H At January 1 10 9
B Provision for the year 4 1
M12A318 At December 31 14 10

18 71) 2 80 {B 2 8 Mo B K £ o 3R B IR IR
MEP REZEENGHEMR A YA
YRR Rt ER ST ERKE® -
R B LR R KER R (R R

The individually impaired receivables relate to customers that
are in financial difficulties and management assesses that
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for doubtful debts were
recognized. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

26. g A< 26. SHARE CAPITAL
(U EEE TREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
EE Authorized:
2,000,000,0008% 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
FREESE Iz ZiBik HK$0.05 each 100 100

ERTREEHEE:
1,543,708,5180%
(20114 : 1,521,290,518/%)
FREESEN Z L@

Issued and fully paid:
1,543,708,518 ordinary shares
(2011: 1,521,290,518 ordinary
shares) of HK$0.05 each 77 76

162 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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RAFER  BRITRAZEHBERET:

Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Details of the movement in the issued share capital during the year

are set out below:

RoEE
Number of shares

2012 2011
FREESHIL TR Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
»1A1H At January 1 1,521,290,518 1,496,068,518
Bl Issue of shares 22,418,000 25,222,000
W2A31H At December 31 1,543,708,518 1,521,290,518
(a) B1TIKR#H (a) Issue of shares

BRANE ZERESE RARIRAFE
NEBRERSBATEERENRT 2%
MimEETSREESENZ I L BN
#22,418,000% °

ARBETZABHFEBREALAREE
ReRERNESHEOZFERESES -

(b) BREEHR

BRI 8 2 2 MR RIB RN AE

(c) EER#HB

(d) —HXRZEHARAMFEHRE
20129124310 — HAZEHI 2 7

¥ A KD F1,800,0000% & i % AR 15
(20114 : 1,800,0000% ) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #

(b)

(9)

(d)

Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company, the
Company issued 22,418,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05
each in the capital of the Company to option-holders who
exercised their rights attached to share options during the
year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company ranked
pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in all
respects.

Share option information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year
are set out on pages 178 to 183.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its
shares.

Shares held by a jointly controlled company

As at December 31, 2012, 1,800,000 ordinary shares (2011:
1,800,000 shares) were held by a jointly controlled company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

27. # & 27. RESERVES
R2012F12831H  NEB N KRR 2 H#HiE The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31,
DT 2012 are analyzed as follows :
=g A
Group Company

(KB EETTRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 = 2012 2011

N R o Contributed surplus 383 383 540 540

EREOFEE Capital redemption reserve 3 3 3 3

B 1 5 1B Share premium 808 719 808 719

HE % 5 1 Share options reserve 21 19 21 19

bE e Exchange reserve 143 106 - -

E Other reserves 30 136 = -

AHEZCREERME Available-for-sale financial

assets reserve 5 13 - -
BT v Retained profits 1,527 1,280 615 425
2,920 2,659 1,987 1,706

BORREARR S (A7at14(3)) Proposed final dividends
(Note 14(a)) (386) (350)  (386) (350)

BB Total reserves 2,534 2,309 1,601 1,356

REBRARNRZHABGTIIEREREA The contributed surplus of the Group and the Company represents

MEE ZHERRE  MEBEMHETDREMN1995F credit arising from a group reorganisation pursuant to a scheme of

S5A29R ek 2 thEstE8lmETT - RiFE EE arrangement which was completed on May 29, 1995. Under the

1981 R alk (&) - ARSI DIk T Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) the contributed

AZER o surplus is distributable to the shareholders.

HimEE s T EBBHBEO T~ Details of the main items in other reserves are as follows:

() WBIEFRKEGBEERLTBEER & (a) According to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
AEZHBATIZ ZTHEBEES AR statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
AT EEE (0E) LA INZEN may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and to
BRARZEREE- increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

(b) B ¥ 58 B B 7% SR B IR I 0% 1) &% 98 B oy 5 (b) In accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law
R KEBER Y EREES AT 2 ETERE and Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund
BESLNHEMEBE R T ABEKE KL and other reserves of the jointly controlled company in the
ERNEEERN MARAERSKE Republic of Korea may only be used to offset a future deficit
KBS o or be transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

164 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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27.

28. 2

29. iE

s (&)

© REMAABAEREEERREM.
(OEVA(SE ey EEIZH&“*"TZ&E%
BES BBAEREIN TAIEDE
ZFe

d REPETHEERB1.02EEFE T
(PftE28) °

thRPEE

7 - % [E 5t [ Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)
([Giordano UAE |) K Textile and Ready
Garments Co. Ltd. ([Giordano KSA )~
3H PR IR LR AR RN ER L E
NElZB TS T AREEMEENVBAEN
Eﬁuu {E\%’ULOZ{E/’%E"»EA Ezu\/EgHTgﬁéjx
& & Ak Uk B8 Giordano UAE K Giordano KSA
ZRMBFIBBERF AT /T - M BB A HY -
ZEVBBEVNIRE QAR ERR BT
BLOeENRESRIERAFEFHSHE- KL
RLHABENUNETTE.

FEBLE

EEBERAABEEIAEGEEZEERERAR
BRVAEBR TR MIER B -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.

28.

29.

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

RESERVES (continued)

(c) According to the United Arab Emirates Commercial
Companies Law, the statutory reserve fund of the associate in
United Arab Emirates is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.

(d) Put option financial liability is HK$102 million (Note 28).

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

During the year, the Group recognized financial liabilities of
approximately HK$102 million in relation to the financial liabilities
arising from the put option granted to the non-controlling
shareholders of Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) (“Giordano UAE”) and
Textile and Ready Garments Co. Ltd. (“Giordano KSA”) to sell their
remaining interests in these companies to the Group. Such put
option is exercisable any time after 3 years from completion of
the Group’s acquisition of the shares in Giordano UAE and
Giordano KSA and has no expiry dates. Such financial liabilities are
initially recognized at their fair value, which are the present value
of the estimated redemption amount and were reclassified from
equity. The put option liabilities are denominated in U.S. dollars.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method at the rates applicable in the respective

jurisdictions.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

29. IEFERL IR (4])

AEERENZEEHEAEREE B
(B — BB E 2 B8R 0 T

EERE (EE) /BE

29. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)
during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

&
BHTE AARZ
Accelerated BERER

accounting  Unremitted Hitr At
(U EEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) depreciation profits Others Total
#2012%1 818 At January 1, 2012 (11) 98 (28) 59
HMEZE Translation difference - 6 3 9
RFERRIL/ (FTA) Charged/(credited) to income
statement 2 11 (8) 5
R2012412/318 At December 31, 2012 ©) 115 (33) 73
Ro011E1 A1 At January 1, 2011 (12) 104 (13) 79
BEEE Translation difference - - 3) 3)
REEERT (T A) A% (Credited)/charged to
income statement 1 (6) (12) 17
R2011F12A31H At December 31, 2011 (11) 98 (28) 59

AREBERBERELEREEEG,9008
BT (20114 17,2008 L) EBRATHB
HERERELEHEEEE $3,0008 %5 T
(20114 : 2,100& & 7T ) 7201212 A31H
BEFAREM- B THOEEHBMREERH
A Al 2 IR AR 1B 5 B -

FOEERNEFA T BELEMEHRS RFA—EF
He  EERIBEER RREN AR EE M
i T SBAEFABEEEHER REHE
EREXRAIK-

REER EEERETPENNB AR Z X
DIRBRFEEFN 2 MBHEENELHRBEGA
1,300 # 7T (20114F : 2,500 /& 7T) °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets of HK$69
million (2011: HK$72 million) arising mainly from tax losses. These
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent of HK$30 million
(2011: HK$21 million) will expire within 5 years from December
31, 2012. The remaining portion is mainly related to the losses of
subsidiaries in Australia and Germany which has no expiry date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax liabilities of HK$13 million
(2011: HK$25 million) have been recognized for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of the PRC
subsidiaries.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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30.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.

2012912 A31H
December 31, 2012

DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

k-3
Group

FEERE (BEE) /AE (8) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities (continued)
(K BEETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)

FRIEFIEE E Deferred tax assets

RIERTE B & Deferred tax liabilities

FE 1 BR 70 K HL 4th FE A3 3K

30.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

&9 AL

(K BEETTRENN) (In HK$ millions)

FETBR 3R Trade payables

HMENH R Other payables and
ENER accrued expenses

VAT R A BR R AR e 0 A -

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

-
Group

(U EGEE TAEN) (In HK$ millions)
0Z30H 0 — 30 days
312608 31 - 60 days
61Z90H 61 - 90 days
#190H Over 90 days

N R Z BREEGARARETR-

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #

The carrying amount of trade payables is stated approximately at
its fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

M1.EAERBITERF 31.CASH AND BANK BALANCES
=g | AT
Group Company
(A BEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 & 2012 2011
BekReEE Cash and cash equivalents 872 1,062 6 5
GFHRERE=ZM@ANL Bank deposits with maturity
BIEA 2 SRITE B FER over three months from

date of deposits 640 210 - -

HE NIBITRET Total cash and bank balances = 1,512 1,272 6 5

AEBUEZREEBRTEGTRESE
8.34BHB L (2011F 4 6EB LI Z AR
BERBITHEF-

H2012F 128318 3.03BB T2 EHFRK
BIERITE A -

AEEEMFERNERMES3.6% (20114
3.6%) ZEFRZIFHIHHRA/ZR

3MEA -
32.8R1ITER
(UEEF TAEN)

32.

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash
and bank balances totaling HK$834 million (2011: HK$460 million)
denominated in Renminbi.

As at December 31, 2012, bank deposits of HK$303 million were
pledged for a bank loan.

The effective interest rate on bank deposits of the Group was
3.6% (2011: 3.6%); these deposits have an average maturity of
more than 3 months.

BANK LOANS
%W 28
Group Company
(In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 2012 2011

S MIRTER (BEM) - BsEtE

SHRITER (FEM) - ETtE

Short-term bank loans

(unsecured), Japanese yen

denominated 40 63 40 45
Short-term bank loans

(secured), U.S. dollars

denominated 299 - - -

339 63 40 45

REBZRTERNEEMNE 51.3%
(20114F 1 2.4% ) - ZERITEFN —FREIE -

R2012F 124318 EEM 2R HRITE R
LAS.031E 78 JT iE HATF sIE 18 -

CHIRTTERNREEREL AR BEME -

168 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

The effective interest rate of Group’s short term bank loans was
1.3% (2011: 2.4%); these bank loans are repayable within one
year.

As at December 31, 2012, the secured short-term bank loans are
secured by a pledged bank deposits of HK$303 million.

The fair value of short-term bank loans approximate to their
carrying value.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

B.EHRERERME 33. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS
HERBEER Disposal of manufacturing business
M201265A31H AEEM—EHILE=7 On May 31, 2012, the Group disposed of its entire equity interests
HEREEUXER AN BARE HEZ in Master Trend Garments Limited, a subsidiary which is engaged
FEWT in manufacturing business. Details of the disposal are as follows:
H &8
HK$ millions
BB R RE Cash consideration received 166
HEEBZEEFE Net assets disposed of:
R Y Property, plant and equipment 14
WEME Investment property 73
HE L Leasehold land 13
BE Inventories 26
JFE 5 BR R % L At JE IR Trade and other receivables 80
Re RIBTHET Cash and bank balances 15
JE 1<F BR K B H Ath 8 1< 3K Trade and other payables (83)
138
5 10 B8 5 (s Realization of exchange reserve 1
HEREER W Gain on disposal of manufacturing business 29
HEMSIBZHRERAFEZOW: Analysis of the net cash inflow in respect of
the disposal:
BRI zEeRE Cash consideration received 166
W HERITETERES Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of (15)
HEMB AR EZ Analysis of the net cash inflow from
RERANFEB DM the disposal subsidiaries 151
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 169
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

34. (55 pt

F R ANEHEENE0% Giordano Fashions
(L.L.C.) ([Giordano UAE ])# 2z ZE80% ° It
4N - 7N 82 B #5 B Textile and Ready Garments
Co. Ltd. ([Giordano KSA |) B75%# 25 -

T X3 Z 5t X Giordano KSAK Girodano
UAERY S EAEE E B 2 A& & MR JE
MAEESRE UREBEHHEEFEREN
BAEE

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION

During the year, the Group increased its economic interests in
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) (“Giordano UAE”") by 60% to 80% and
has established 75% interests in Textile and Ready Garments Co.
Ltd. (“Giordano KSA”).

The following table summarises the consideration paid for
Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE, the fair value of net assets
acquired, liabilities assumed and the non-controlling interest at the
acquisition date.

B & T
HK$ millions
RE Purchase consideration
- — cash paid 499
—ERRE — consideration payable 9
FE YU B BT AR B R AN 1 Completion dividend receivable and corresponding
withholding tax (26)
BREER Total consideration transferred 482
S B4 fF 15 B Giordano KSA K Fair value of equity interest in Giordano KSA
Giordano UAEE = FY A/t B and Giordano UAE held before the business
combination 155
REHE Total consideration 637
BAEBZEERE: Net assets acquired:
Y% S R ERE Property, plant and equipment 48
7K Inventories 80
JE LB SR % EL A R Trade and other receivables 146
& RIRTTHE % Cash and bank balances 138
JE 1 BR SR % E M JE 3R Trade and other payables (275)
137
FE 2 )1 R m Non-controlling interests (31)
WEmEEZEHE Goodwill on acquisition 531
637
KEMBLARMSIBZHEeREFEI N Analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of
the acquisition of subsidiaries:
BENBREERE Cash consideration paid 499
FRUE 2 IR1THEF R & Bank balances and cash acquired (138)
WK B ARSI B zRS Analysis of the net cash outflow from acquisition of
ML FBE O subsidiaries 361

Wi AT EE B0 B A 41,0008 8 TTat AE2012F
12ABIBAHRNERTONITHRER-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

Acquisition-related costs of HK$19 million have been charged to
administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement for
the year ended December 31, 2012.
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34. (% &0 (&)

AEEEEBERNKRBANBEEEFRER
FEFR IR A

BEELOEESIEE L KELAEHESE
Giordano KSAK Giordano UAEE & & & 1% 78
HAEE A M B S - TERR M P 2 T8 BN A 40 BR
Frigfi-

REBREREHNTE 46 A3 A Giordano KSA
K Giordano UAERI20%#E & 2 A 7 (B T 815
VEAB T2 M - s st A2012F12 A31H°
ZE PR R A H R

B U B %8 - Giordano KSA K Giordano UAE
B R1.081E 8 T iH & 22,0008 % 7T & 7 o

i % Giordano KSAK Giordano UAEFE20124F
1A1ERE S AR £2012F12A318 8
GHFERAOEEESIEINS.EEA T REF
# 916,600 78 7T °

B % ¥ Giordano UAE K Giordano KSAZ
FEIE IR R R 2 Roh AR AN (M9 5E28) - R &
MEFERRER TRABDE UEFEER
Giordano UAE K Giordano KSAZ f&#E - %2
i B 7 50 AN & B 52 Ak U BE Giordano UAE K
Giordano KSAZ IRn25 & BER AI1TE - iff B
EmIHBR - RAORREREZTFEERAT
MERzEEE: HEKEFHE EREEB
EEROITERER 2 AR TE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

The Group has chosen to recognize the non-controlling interest at
its proportionate share of net assets for this acquisition.

The goodwill of HK$531 million arising from the acquisition is
attributable to the economies of scale expected from combining
the operations of the Group and Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE.
None of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible for
income tax purposes.

The Group recongized a gain of HK$100 million as a result of
measuring at fair value of its 20% equity interests in Giordano KSA
and Giordano UAE held before the business combination. The gain
is included in other gain in the consolidated income statement for
the year ended December 31, 2012.

Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE contributed HK$108 million
sales and HK$20 million profit since acquisition.

Had Giordano KSA and Giordano UAE been consolidated from
January 1, 2012, the consolidated income statement for the year
ended December 31, 2012 would show an increase of sales of
HK$353 million and profit of HK$66 million.

In addition to the put option granted to non-controlling
shareholders of Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA (Note 28),
the Group was also granted a call option from the non-controlling
shareholders with the rights to purchase their interests in
Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA. Such call option is exercisable
any time after 2 years from completion of the Group’s acquisition
of the shares in Giordano UAE and Giordano KSA and has
no expiry dates. The exercise price of both the put and call options
shall be the higher of (a) the same per share valuation as
the acquisition and (b) the fair market value at the time of
exercise of the option.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20129 12H31H
December 31, 2012

35. EFEFMERNRS

20124124128 ' &2 7] # ANetop Limited
(B—MBAR  ERNRMFESEES) EH
6.8%2 TG BEHEARN2008
BT o F ANetop LimitedFT A & & 1
SHHEBEBRNAAFMEENEENTERE
UNNE

35. TRANSACTION WITH NON-CONTROLLING

INTERESTS

On December 12, 2012, the Group acquired an additional
6.8% of the issued shares of Netop Limited, a subsidiary which
holds the retail business in Australia, for a cash consideration
of approximately HK$2 million. The effect of changes in the
ownership interest of Netop Limited on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company during the year is summarised as follows:

B & E T

HKE millions

BAEEH M EROREE Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired )
AT IR G M R H (B Consideration paid to non-controlling interests @)
BREZ Y EIS DR EEFER Excess of consideration paid recognized within equity (4)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7
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36. &I

RERE 2 RE

(@)

MR2012F 128318 AEBE R AR F 5
DEEH PAZE - IHMEERE 2 AR
RRBH o EEHENREENSHES
BT

Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

36. COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

(a)

As at December 31, 2012, the Group and the Company had
future aggregate minimum lease charges payable under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops, office
premises, factories and warehouses as set out below:

£8 A
Group Company

(ABEBTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 | 2012 2011

1F R Within one year 782 701 3 3
1612 1E5F A After one year but within

five years 832 812 3 6

5F M Over five years 22 17 - -

1,636 1,530 6 9

REMESHBESTRERGY Bk
HtpERERE- ETAMZKEHEER
EIORESFERBZEHESIAHEERFE
ZHEE (ARSERE) - Ll AE TR
REREHEAE-

MR2012F12 8318 NE B K AR5 5
TEEM R TR 2 TR R RS 2 &
EHEMREEKRHEERANDT

The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and
renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of certain outlets
are based on the higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a
sales level based rental. The minimum guaranteed rental has
been used to arrive at the above commitments.

As at December 31, 2012, the Group and the Company has
future aggregate minimum lease income receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops
and factories as set out below:

=g AT
Group Company
(ABEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011 & 2012 2011
1F R Within one year 8 12 13 18
1 £ 185F A After one year but within
five years 6 15 - 13
14 27 13 31
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2012512 A31H

December 31,

37.

38.

2012
BEAXARE

R2012%F N2011F12A31H  REE K AR
RTES KERNEEEEE RAERRAE
B2 E A EE -

ARBIREBERKEERRTEEER 2N S
RNAE REBBR A RBEE AR Z49% % o
U B 1 (8 51,8008 BT % X S BT HR
201353 A31HAI =& °

EERBALIXRS

BRBA LR ERSEEESN ST RAE
FHMBEREERREH R - FTITEERE
BH2Z AL -HREZHWAZEGEZMBABERT
gﬂZAiWﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁHaﬁ\i"

@ MAFEA: K%@%?Bﬁ%ﬁ?& F}x
MEBEBERRESE T HRZEN A

37.

38.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Group and the Company
have no material capital commitment in respect of leasehold
improvement, furniture and fixtures.

The Company agreed to purchase 49% of the entities in Oman,
Qatar and Kuwait which operate Giordano retail operation. Total
consideration for the acquisition will be HK$18 million. The
transaction is expected to complete by March 31, 2013.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence.

(@) During the year, certain subsidiaries traded with jointly
controlled companies and an associate in the ordinary

—BERARETEER S BH M%TC% and usual course of business. Details relating to these
(I transactions are as follows:
-3
Group
(U GEFrBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
HE4 Sales to:
—HEEFI QA a jointly controlled company 173 171
/NG associates 185 222
358 393
FEETREA Rovyalty income from:
HEES A a jointly controlled company 25 24

12 A31H EU R A L7008

Amounts due from these related parties at December 31 are:

-3
Group
(X B EETHRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2012 2011
JE Ui B A\ RIE Amounts due from:
H[EZEHI A F) jointly controlled companies 11 13
R l/NE| associates 4 15
15 28

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7
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B.EERBMALRF (

&)

MR2012612 4318 » bl i Ug g Bk A +
FIEE 5 Bl ol 7 8 Ui % i JiE UR BR 3K o
JEUGRIEY AR B B R ER B kEF

i

(b)) E2EEERM

EERREZEEERRSFAURBE
H &m0 # BR M EE 103 EE -

TENRBELQA

ARQFFR2012F12A31B 2 T EWE R A

LIINE

MEARAE

Name of subsidiary

3L i 2
Place of
incorporation

Bt 7% 3 R MY &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012412H31H
December 31, 2012

38. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

As at December 31, 2012, the above amounts due from

related parties are reflected in trade and other receivables.

The receivables are unsecured in nature, bear no interest and

are repayable on demand.

(b) Key management compensation

The directors regard the five highest paid individuals as

the key management of the Group whose remuneration is

disclosed in Note 10 to the financial statements.

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company
as at December 31, 2012:

BERBZ
ERES=®
Effective
percentage of
equity holding

BRTR2EHE
RARZEME X
Issued and fully paid
share capital or
registered capital

TEER/CEHE
Principal activities/
place of operation

BIRARNR"

Bluestar Exchange Limited*

BERKEZERAR"
Bluestar Exchange Worldwide
Limited*

East Jean Limited*

Giordano (Australia) Pty. Limited*

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Ll

Australia

2012 2011
100 100
100 100
100 100

92.8 86

3,000,0008%
BREEBIETZEEBR
3,000,000 ordinary shares of

HK$1 each

650,000/%
BREEBETZEEBR

650,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

100,000
BREEI0ETZ EBR

100,000 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each

700,0000%
BREBVRTZEAR

700,000 ordinary shares of
AUD1 each

BETERDERER
A R/ES

Retail and distribution of apparel
and accessories/Hong Kong

HeTERERERBAR/AE
Retail of apparel and
accessories/Taiwan

BETEREREBAL/AHE
Retail of apparel and
accessories/Taiwan

BETERERERAREN
Retail of apparel and
accessories/Australia

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20129 12H31H
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9. XTEMEA (&)

WEAR AR

Name of subsidiary

AR 3L 2
Place of
incorporation

Giordano Fashions (India) Private

Limited*

Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.)*

ERRER AR
Giordano Limited*

Giordano (M) Sdn. Bhd.

EFBURFIRRA R
Giordano (Macau) Limited*

Giordano Originals (Singapore)
Private Limited

PT. Giordano Indonesia*

g
India
MAAKEERE

United Arab Emirates

Hong Kong

BRAEDR
Malaysia

b il
Macau

s

Singapore

Efe

Indonesia

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BERGZ BRTRZEHE
ECERES R A o 5 i A
Effective Issued and fully paid FTEER/BEHE
percentage of share capital or Principal activities/
equity holding registered capital place of operation
2011
50.9 10,000,0008% BETERDHRER
BREBINEELL 2 ZRR BHiA m/EE
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Retail and distribution of apparel
INR10 each and accessories/India
20 3,000%% RETEREREBRAR/
S RE B 1,000 B 2 36 7 49 MRk ERE
b ) Retail of apparel and
3,000 shares of AED1,000 each accessories/United Arab
Emirates
100 50,000 BRETERNERER
BREE1007% T L@k WA m/ES
50,000 ordinary shares of Retail and distribution of apparel
HK$100 each and accessories/Hong Kong
100 500,000f% BRETERERERA R/
BREESRAIE I T EBK SRADR
500,000 ordinary shares of Retail of apparel and
RM1 each accessories/Malaysia
100 50,000;2F5 % BETEREREHMRAIRA
AR B BN E Retail of apparel and
MOP50,000 represented accessories/Macau
by 2 quotas
100 1,900,002% N3 T RETERBHRER
$$1,900,002 B 788 PR /07 B3R
Retailing and trading of apparel
and accessories/Singapore
40 1,500f%

SR E1,000,00060/E & 2 &M
1,500 ordinary shares of
IDR1,000,000 each

RETERE EHEARR
HEBEM/RE

Retail of apparel, accessories
and related products/
Indonesia
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9. XTEMEA (&)

HEARER
Name of subsidiary

R 3L it B
Place of
incorporation

RIERBEKRER DT (M)
Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd.*
(note)

RECEBRAF

Tiger Enterprises Limited

Textile and Ready Garments Co.
Ltd.x

Walton International Ltd.*

Wit WA FEBIEEHELE

 HERBAEZHERA

40. M BHRBEB

AEEFBBRDN2013F2A280 EEES

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #

B K B
Mainland China

Hong Kong
DM IRTE

Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia

HEHS
Cayman Islands
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BERGZ BERTRZEHE
ERESE JR A 2 5 i A
Effective Issued and fully paid TEER/REHE
percentage of share capital or Principal activities/
equity holding registered capital place of operation
2011
100 210,100,000 A R # REER BEREERER
RMB210,100,000 B A @/ p B K B
Investment holding,
manufacturing and retailing
of apparel and accessories/
Mainland China
100 1,000f% & i@ & REER RREHREHRER
BREGNET fR5 /B A e
1,000 ordinary shares of Investment holding, trading
HK$1 each of garment products and
60,000,000/ £ % REE LR provision of management
BREETET services/Mainland China
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each
- 10,0008 BETEREREEM R/
BREMBE2, 7000 5EERZ KRG DR ATE
10,000 shares of SR2,700 each Retail of apparel and
accessories/Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia
100 102 BIREEIET 2 L BRK HEEEENE
102 ordinary shares of US$1 each Licensing of trademarks
Note: This is wholly foreign owned enterprise

*

Subsidiaries held indirectly

40. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
on February 28, 2018.
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On June 9, 2011, the Company terminated its then share option
scheme adopted on January 24, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”) and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) on the
same date, but the options which have been granted and remained
outstanding and/or committed as of that date shall continue to follow
the provisions of the 2002 share option scheme and the Listing Rules.

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”)
is as follows:
(1) Purpose
As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the selected eligible persons.
(2) Eligible persons
(i) (a)

any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee (whether full
time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work for;

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or
any company controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any holder of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any controlling shareholder or any company

controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or a
company controlled by a controlling shareholder:

(@) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor, agent or representative of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory,
consultancy, professional or other services to,

(c) any supplier of goods or services to,

(d) any customer of, or

(e) any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company
controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the above
classes of eligible persons.

Maximum number of shares

As at February 28, 2013, the maximum number of shares available
for issue is 100,695,251, representing approximately 6.51% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person (including
canceled, exercised and outstanding options), in any 12-month
period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in
issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors
may determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of
business on such date as the directors may determine in granting
the option but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the
date of grant (which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the
grant of the option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.0.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is
to be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be
at least the higher of:

(i)  the closing price of the shares on the date of offer;

(i) the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(i) the nominal amount of a share.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

(8) ZsH&l Rz B XM (8) The remaining life of the Scheme
ZETEIEMEAE2021F6 A8H f@im ° The Scheme remains in force until June 8, 2021.
EREZEH MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
RAFER KABBEREZ ZBEFIBFHNMOT : During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set
out below:
2002 fE iR fE 5T &l

2002 Share Option Scheme

BREHE
Number of share options

REFER REFER RAEER

20128 Bl e B JE3: 20128
1A1A 2 &8 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 128318 2 &# BRITHE

BERAL Balance as at during during lapsed during Balance as at Exercise price REAH TEs
Eligible person 1/1/2012 the year the year the year 12/31/2012 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (A/B/E) (H/A/E)
HKS  (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
BN%Z 1,332,000 - 1,332,000 - - 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
MAH Chuck On, Bernard 1,668,000 - 1,668,000 - - 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
400,000 - - - 400,000 3.520 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - - - 400,000 3.840 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - - - 400,000 4.160 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018

4,200,000 - 3,000,000 - 1,200,000

180 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

2002 IR EGHE
2002 Share Option Scheme
BREHA
Number of share options
REEER REFER REEER
20125 Bl it THIRN 20128
118 2 &8 Granted Exercised Canceled/ 12A31A 248 BRITEE
BERAL Balance as at during during lapsed during  Balance as at Exercise price ®iti A T
Eligible person 1/1/2012 the year the year the year 12/31/2012 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (B/B/E) (B/R/E)
HKS  (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
EEADES 654,000 - 614,000 40,000 - 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
Continuous Contract 610,000 - 570,000 40,000 - 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
Employees 748,000 - 674,000 74,000 - 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
68,000 - 40,000 4,000 24,000 2.650 06/10/2003  06/10/2004 - 06/09/2013
78,000 - 42,000 4,000 32,000 2.650 06/10/2003  06/10/2005 - 06/09/2013
120,000 - 46,000 6,000 68,000 2.650 06/10/2003  06/10/2006 - 06/09/2013
448,000 - 182,000 - 266,000 4500 06/16/2004  06/16/2005 - 06/15/2014
450,000 - 184,000 - 266,000 4500 06/16/2004  06/16/2006 - 06/15/2014
452,000 - 184,000 - 268,000 4.500 06/16/2004  06/16/2007 - 06/15/2014
28,000 - 16,000 - 12,000 4.235 08/17/2004  08/17/2005 - 08/16/2014
34,000 - 18,000 - 16,000 4.235 08/17/2004  08/17/2006 - 08/16/2014
110,000 - - - 110,000 4.875 12/30/2004  12/30/2004 - 12/29/2014
1,080,000 - 850,000 - 230,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2008 - 11/26/2017
1,302,000 - 950,000 - 352,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2009 - 11/26/2017
1,374,000 - 800,000 - 574,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2010 - 11/26/2017
32,000 - - - 32,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2009 - 01/22/2018
32,000 - - - 32,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2010 - 01/22/2018
36,000 - - - 36,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2011 - 01/22/2018
5,800,000 - 2,606,000 110,000 3,084,000 3.520 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
2,656,000 - 1,360,000 - 1,296,000 3.840 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
3,280,000 - 1,484,000 - 1,796,000 4,160 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
1,146,000 - 1,066,000 - 80,000 3.340 07/07/2010  03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
8,100,000 - 4,894,000 - 3,206,000 3.340 07/07/2010  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
12,150,000 - - - 12,150,000 3.340 07/07/2010  03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
800,000 - - - 800,000 4502 10/08/2010  03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
1,700,000 - - - 1,700,000 4502 10/08/2010  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 4502 10/08/2010  03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
200,000 - - - 200,000 6.160 05/24/2011  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
300,000 - - - 300,000 6.160 05/24/2011  03/01/2013 - 06/30/2020
500,000 - - - 500,000 6.160 05/24/2011  MiFE1 Note 1 - 06/30/2020
46,788,000 - 16,580,000 278,000 29,930,000
i 1,200,000 - 100,000 - 1,100,000 4,150 01/27/2004  01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
Others 1,420,000 - 100,000 - 1,320,000 4,975 12/29/2004  12/29/2004 - 12/28/2014
2,620,000 - 200,000 - 2,420,000
At
Total 53,608,000 - 19,780,000 278,000 33,550,000
Htat - Note:

1. 2013F2FXENHEH

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®
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the day after 2013 final results announcement
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BREC2ESH (&) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2011 F B IR AE ST &
2011 Share Option Scheme
BREHE
Number of share options
REFER REFER REFER
#2012F &l i /IR #2012F
1B1B 2 &% Granted Exercised Canceled/ 128310 248 SRITHEE
RERAL Balance as at during during lapsed during Balance as at Exercise price R A TES
Eligible person 1/1/2012 the year the year the year 12/31/2012 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (A/B/%) (A/8/%)
HKS  (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
EBADESR 8,460,000 - 2,638,000 380,000 5,442,000 5.200 10/07/2011  03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Continuous 12,690,000 - - 1,320,000 11,370,000 5.200 10/07/2011  03/01/2013 - 09/30/2021
Contract 21,150,000 - - 2,200,000 18,950,000 5.200 10/07/2011  Fif3E1 Note 1 - 09/30/2021
Employees - 928,000 - - 928,000 5.380 06/12/2012  03/01/2013 - 12/31/2021
- 300,000 - - 300,000 5.380 06/12/2012 P71 Note 1 - 12/31/2021
- 500,000 - - 500,000 5.380 06/12/2012 [i5E2 Note 2 - 12/31/2021
42,300,000 1,728,000 2,638,000 3,900,000 37,490,000
Hith 1,200,000 - - - 1,200,000 5.200 10/07/2011  03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Others 1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 5.200 10/07/2011  01/03/2013 - 09/30/2021
3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000 5.200 10/07/2011  F5E1 Note 1 - 09/30/2021
6,000,000 - - - 6,000,000
CE
Total 48,300,000 1,728,000 2,638,000 3,900,000 43,490,000
His - Notes:

1. 2013F2FXENHEH
2. 2014F R FREENTEH

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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1.
2.

the day after 2013 final results announcement
the day after 2014 final results announcement

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #



BREz22E (&)

Hat

1. BELSVESCTTEZEBRERERETEAFZ N
BEF G IR (7 W TT 1B 756.35/8 T °

2. R2012%F12H31HZ &R 185745 T °

3. R2012F6H12H K H.2 1,728,000/ 8 L 1% A fE
RIER ] BRI — A2 Wi 1B 56187

BREEE

AR AIFH20129F6 A128 &% H 2 1,728,0000% & A%
- HITHE R5.388 e

R2012FHBRFEREZEREZERAAEE
B0.665B L Z AR BEIKAMNT « aFTMHT
HEFEER TARHARANAT ZREZSE
ATE
47 2 B 7| & 1.05% (R H B 2+ H8oh
EESESFHANESR)

BHRE JEE S B B T 19 AR 445,078 {1
8 AR 1R JEE 2% 18 7347.9%
BT LT

A e FRMATHEEERANRE HEFEL
ERHRHATAEAERC A AREENRZA
AREE- N ZHREBERATARTETSE
TERRAE ERBEHRREKE THZERR
BREMORTCAESeUBREZAAEEE
REANZE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & #®

BEREEH
SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

1. The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the
date on which the options were exercised by the Continuous Contract
Employees was HK$6.35.

2. The market value per share as at December 31, 2012 was HK$7.45.

3. The closing price of the shares immediately before June 12, 2012, being
the date of grant of the 1,728,000 share options, was HK$5.1.

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

On June 12, 2012, the company granted a total of 1,728,000 share
options at an exercise price of HK$5.38.

The fair value per share option granted during the financial year 2012
was HK$0.665. The fair value of each option granted was estimated on
the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:
Risk-free interest rate 1.05%, being the approximate yield of ten-
year Exchange Fund Note on the grant date
Expected dividend Average historical dividends of 45.0
HK cents per share

Expected volatility 47.9% based on historical volatility

Expected life 7 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the
fair value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and
are fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires
input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock
price volatility. Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may
materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS
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Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

EEEHEUSEE

FEFREBEHR AR

BEENE

RO BETITETTIN

Kz THERESE

Er : (852) 2746 4668

BE : (852) 2370 8864

BT E4E : investorrelations@giordanogroup.com

48 4k

www.giordano.com.hk
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IMPORTANT DATES

Closure of Register of Members
Annual General Meeting

June 10, 2013 to June 14, 2013

(both days inclusive)

Closure of Register of Members

Proposed Final Dividend
June 20, 2013 to June 21, 2013
(both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

June 14, 2013

Dividends

Interim Dividend 15.0 HK cents per share

Paid on September 28, 2012
Proposed Final Dividend 25.0 HK cents per share
Payable on June 28, 2013
STOCK CODE
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong 709
Bloomberg : 709 HK
Reuters 0709.HK

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

Group Chief Financial Officer
Giordano International Limited

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone (852) 2746 4668

Facsimile (852) 2370 8864

e-malil investorrelations@giordanogroup.com
WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk
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